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2012 2016
( ( )]
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
37,811 35,687 34,782 31,910 29,830
34,079 34,387 39,549 39,402 37,394
71,890 70,074 74,331 71,312 67,224
21,685 21,536 22,746 22,342 21,658
19,945 21,203 21,954 21,830 20,869
9,095 9,046 8,494 8,183 7,665
29 224 178 580 1,163
(368) (128) (67) 74) (64)
726 552 533 482 532
484 (2,064) (70) 2,498 1,626
491 509
52,087 50,878 53,768 55,841 53,449
19,803 19,196 20,563 15,471 13,775
3,263 3,787 4,240 1,640 3,261
16,540 15,409 16,323 13,831 10,514
339
16,540 15,409 16,323 13,831 10,853
23.0 % 22.0 22.0 19.4 16.1
5.93 5.48 5.70 4.81 3.86
23.4 % 21.9 22.7 19.9 17.8
2.6 % G.7) 4.2 6.1 3.4
8.2 % (3.9) 18.5 24.6 10.6
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( ( ))
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
15,912 15,905 16,126 16,710 16,097
3,226 3,463 3,714 3,595 2,934
141,208 133,411 130,358 131,754 121,347
22,442 12,857 15,122 13,328 11,489
( ) 18,767 19,569 18,710 17,414 15,396
3.15 2.95 2.76 2.59 2.40
26.02 25.82 25.06 26.25 23.33
) 115.21 102.72 105.06 92.35 69.48
)
2,737.3 2,711.8 2,815.2 2,809.2 2,753.3
2,788.9 2,812.9 2,863.9 2,877.0 2,812.6
( ) 126.4 127.1 126.5 128.1 127.6
« )
« )
1887
1919 (Johnson & Johnson Canada)
(Ethicon) 1941
1949 1992 (Ethicon Endo-
Surgery, Inc.) (Ethicon, Inc.)
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(McNeil Laboratories, Inc.) 1959
1977 (McNeil Pharmaceutical)
(McNeil Consumer Products)
(Ortho Pharmaceutical)

(Ortho-McNeil Pharmaceutical) 1993

(Janssen Pharmaceutica) 1961
(Ortho-McNei l-Janssen

Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

(Frontier Contact Lenses) 1981 ACUVUE®
(Johnson & Johnson Vision Care,
Inc.)

(Johnson & Johnson - Merck Consumer
Pharmaceuticals Co.) 1989

(Ortho Biotech) 1990
(Centocor Ortho Biotech Products, L.P.)

1993 S.A.(RoC, S.A.) 1994

(Neutrogena Corporation)

1994 (Kodak) (Clinical Diagnostics)
(Ortho
Diagnostic Systems) (Clinical Diagnostic Systems)
1997 (Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc.)

(Johnson & Johnson Hospital Services)
(Johnson & Johnson
Advanced Behavioral Technologies)

(Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc.) 1995
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(Cordis Corporation) 1996

(DePuy, Inc.) 1998

(Johnson & Johnson Consumer

Products Company) (5.C. Johnson & Son, Inc.)

AVEENO® 1999

(Centocor, Inc.) 1999

(Centocor Ortho Biotech Inc.)

(BabyCenter, L.L.C.) 2001

(ALZA Corporation) 2001

(Inverness Medical) 2001

VA(Tibotec-Virco Comm. VA) 2002

(OraPharma, Inc.)
2003

(Scios
Inc.) 2003

(Merck) 50 (
) 2004
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DNA
(Gene Writer)
(Egea Biosciences, Inc.) 2004
X
(Artemis Medical, Inc.) 2004
(Biapharm) 2004
(BIAFINE)
(Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2005
(Closure Medical Corporation) 2005
(TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2005
(Hand
Innovations LLC) 2006
S.A.(Future Medical Systems S.A.) 2006
(Animas Corporation) 2006
(Group
Vendome) 2006
(Vascular Control Systems Inc.) 2006
(ColBar

LifeScience Ltd.) 2006
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(Pfizer Inc.) 2006 12

(Conor Medsystems, Inc.) 2007

(Maya’ s Mom, Inc.) 2007

(Children With Diabetes, Inc.) 2008

( (point-of-care)

(near-patient) ) AB(Amic AB) 2008

(Beijing Dabao Cosmetics Co., Ltd.) 2008

ENSEAL®
(SurgRx, Inc.) 2008 10

(HealthMedia, Inc.) 2008 10

LGE (LGE Performance Systems, Inc.) 2008 12

(Human Performance Institute, Inc.)

(Omrix Biopharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2008 12
(Mentor Corporation)

2009

(Cougar Biotechnology, Inc.) 2009
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2009 (Elan Corporation, plc)
(Gloster Europe) 2009 11
2009 12
(Finsbury Orthopaedics Limited)
2010
(Acclarent, Inc.)
(RespiVert Ltd.)
(Micrus
Endovascular Corporation)
2011
N.V.(Crucell N.V.)( )
® ®
RINZA DOKTOR MOM
J.B. (J.B. Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals Limited) (Merck
Sharp & Dohme Corp)
(SterilMed, Inc.)
2012 (Synthes Inc.)
. . ST S T .
(Guangzhou Bioseal Biotech Co. Ltd) Quill (Quill ™ Knotless Tissue-

Closure Device)
(Angiotech Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

(Corlmmun Inc.)

(Calibra Medical, Inc.)
(Spectrum Vision LLC)

7YRTEC®
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2013
(Flexible Stenting Solutions, Inc.)
(Shanghai Elsker Mother & Baby
Co., Ltd)
(Aragon Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)
®
2014 FynomAb
(Covagen AG)
(Alios BioPharma, Inc.)
(Jagdale Industries Ltd.)
orsL™
2015
X01 Limited B
Novira Therapeutics,
Inc.
2016

(Vogue International LLC)

(NeuWave Medical, Inc.)

(NeoStrata Company, Inc.) RHINOCORT®
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126,400
230
1887
(6) 18
(
)
e a® ®
JOHNSON"S LISTERINE
® ® ™ .0 ® ®
AVEENO® CLEAN & CLEAR® DABAO™  JOHNSON'S LE PETITE MARSEILLAIS® NEUTROGENA
roc®  oox® TYLENOL®
® ® ®
SUDAFED BENADRYL®  ZYRTEC
MOTRIN® 1B pepcID®
STAYFREE®  CAREFREE 0.b.%
BAND-AID® NEOSPORIN®

24/341



REMICADE (

STELARA"(

) PREZCOBIX® REZOLSTA’(
CONCERTA®(

INVEGA®(
INVEGA SUSTENNA®  XEPLION®(

CONSTA®(

VELCADE®(
ZYTIGA’(

PROCRIT"(

XARELTO"(
)
® ®
INVOKAMET®  VOKANANET®(

INVOKAVET XR(

HCI)
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HIV
®
SIMPONI®( )
SIMPONI ARIA( )
(HIV-1)
PREZISTAG( ) EDURANT™(
)
cli
) INVEGA SUSTENNA
INVEGA TRINZA® TREVICTA® (
I RISPERDAL
)
)
) B
INBRUVICA®(
DARZALEX"( )
EPREX” )
) INVOKANA®(

HCI)
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(©)
21

REMICADE" 2016 9.7
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REMICADE " ( )
(Janssen Biotech, Inc.)
(NYU Langone Medical Center) ( NYU
NYU
2018
USPTO )

REMICADE"
(The Kennedy Institute of Rheumatology)

( NF
)
REMICADE®
®
2016 REMICADE
(6)
®
REMICADE
REMICADE”
® ®
STELARA®( ) sImPoN1®(

)
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2016 2015 2014 91 90 85

( FDA
) FDA

(Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act)(
ACA )
ACA ACA
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LLC
USA
USA
GmbH
B.V.
( )
GmbH
GmbH
CNA GmbH
S.A. C.V.
N.V.
S.A.R.L.
EES S.A. C.V.
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Sarl
PR
Sarl
S.A.
FMS SA
B.V.
GMED BVBA
J.C. CVBA
( )
B.V.
S.A.
S. R.L. C.V.
BVBA
NV
R D
B.V.
A/S
AB
AS
B.V.
S R.L. C.V.
Ltda.
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Lda

GmbH

Kft.

NV

oy

GmbH

S.A.C. 1.

Pty

S.A.

S.p.A.

S.A.

S.A.

C.V.

J-C

JJc

~
o

al Eall el Hal ol Eal Ea)

EAME

S.A.C.e.l.

S.A.

S.A.

S.

A. C.V.
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S.A.

S.A.

Ltda.

GmbH

LLC

m.b.H.

GmbH

GmbH

S.A.

GmbH

Ltda.

Limitada

Sarl

B.V.

GmbH

S.A.
C.V.

NV

GmbH

Pty
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S.A.
S.p-A.
Ltd.
S.C.S.
FZ
AB
Pty.
S.A.
Sp. z o.0.
Pte.
Pty.
S.R.L.
S.p-A.
SDN. BHD.
(
« )
S.A.
S.A. C.V.
S.r.o
S.r.o

AB

(UK

AB

Sarl

Sarl
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B.V.
PP
B.V.
Sarl
oMJ
OMJ PR
Pty
PMC G.K.
P.T.
GmbH
S.ar.l
S.ar.l
GmbH
GmbH
2017 476
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126,400 230

) 2017 126,400

38/341



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( )
126,400

39/341



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Our Credo)

2016
22 2016 12.7 91

60 230

(Our Credo)

2016 2015 5.7 2014 4.2 2.6 719
« ) 2016 2015 2014
3.2 1.2 6.3
0.7 0.6 0.2)
(1.3) (7-5) (1.9)

2.6 .7 4.2
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2016

oLYSI0®  SOVRIAD®(

2015
)
2014
) INCIvO®(
348
13.1 344
2.0 5.5
10
1.4
1.4
2015
(
2016
10.7

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
1.1 c
) INCIVO®( )
0.8 0.3
c oLYS10°  SOVRIAD®( ) INCIVO®(
2.7 2015
2.0%
C oLys10®  sovRIAD®(
) 2.8
1.4
2016 378 2015 2.6 357 2014
2016 0.9 341 2015
2014 0.4 395
1.2)
3.0 2.4 3.8
1.4 2.8
( ) 9.1
5.1
0.4 1.8
2016 1.3
®)
2015 1.0 2015
13.5
2015 2014
12.5 11
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2016 1.5 3.0
2015 1.5 133
3.8 54 0.1 4.9
4.8 79 2016
0.5 2016
1.2 2015 1.1
« )
)
2016 2015
) 2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
3,977 3,895 4,016 2.1 (3.0)
« ) 3,897 3,633 3,873 7.3 (6.2)
2,001 2,157 2,346 (7.2) 8.1)
1,568 1,580 1,647 (0.8) “.1
1,067 1,200 1,302 (11.1) (7.8)
797 1,042 1,312 (23.5) (20.6)
13,307 13,507 14,496 @1.5) (6.8)
« )
« )
4.8 2.7 2.1
40
9.4 2.1 7.3
39 4.6
(Vogue International LLC) (NeoStrata Company, Inc.)
® ® ®
NEUTROGENA AVEENO DABAO
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2016 AVEENO®
7.2 20
2016 2.8
0.8 16
LISTERINE"
2016
TUCKS® 7.6 15.4
11.1 11
2016 SPLENDA”
2015 23.5
2015 2.7 9.5
2014 6.8 135
2.5 52 2.7 14.6
11.9 83 2015
1.4
2016 7.4 0.9
2015 6.5 335 9.8 201
2.2 1.8 133
2016 c
oLys10®  SovRIAD®( ) INCIVO'( ) 2.5
2016 2015

1.5 2016
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« )
)
2016 2015
) 2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
11,968 10,402 10,193 15.1 2.1
REMICADE® 6,966 6,561 6,868 6.2 (4.5)
SIMPON1®/SIMPONT ARIA 1,745 1,328 1,187 31.4 11.9
STELARA® 3,232 2,474 2,072 30.6 19.4
25 39 66 (35.9) (40.9)
3,208 3,656 5,599 (12.3) (34.7)
EDURANT® / rilpivirine 573 410 365 39.8 12.3
oLYs10%/sovr1AD® 106 621 2,302 (82.9) (73.0)
® ®
PREZISTA {DPREZCOBIX 1,851 1,810 1,831 »3 @1
/REZOLSTA
678 815 1,101 (16.8) (26.0)
6,085 6,259 6,487 (2.8) (3.5)
CONCERTAY/ 863 821 599 5.1 (37.1)
INVEGAY/ 311 573 640 (45.7) (10.5)
® ® ®
INVEGA ®SUSTENNA /XEPLION 2,214 1,830 1,588 210 152
/TRINZA
R1SPERDAL® consTA® 893 970 1,190 (7.9 (18.5)
1,804 2,065 2,470 (12.6) (16.4)
5,807 4,695 4,457 23.7 5.3
DARZALEX” 572 20 - «C ) -
IMBRUVICA® 1,251 689 200 81.6 ( )
VELCADE® 1,224 1,333 1,618 (8.2) (17.6)
2vT16A% 2,260 2,231 2,237 1.3 (0.3)
500 422 402 18.5 5.0%
6,396 6,418 5,577 (0.3) 15.1
XARELTO? 2,288 1,868 1,522 22.5 22.7
INVOKANA® / INVOKAMET® 1,407 1,308 586 7.6 « )
PROCRITY/EPREX® 1,105 1,068 1,238 3.5 13.7)%
1,596 2,174 2,231 (26.6) (2.6)
33,464 31,430 32,313 6.5 Q.7
)
)100
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2016 15.1 120 15.1
15.9 0.8 REMICADE®(
) STELARA’( ) SIMPONI®  SIMPONI ARIA®( )
STELARA®( ) siPoNI®  SIMPONI ARIA®(
)
REMICADE ( ) 2015
REMICADE® REMICADE"
REMICADE"
REMICADE® (FDA)
(BPCIA ) 180 2016 FDA
(Pfizer Inc.) 2016 10
BPCIA 2016 11
® ®
REMICADE REMICADE
REMICADE® )
21
11.2 1.1 2015 12.3 32
® ® ®
c oLys10®  SovR1AD®( ) INCIVO'(
) c EDURANT®
( ) PREZCOBIX®( )
2.3 0.5 2015 2.8
61 INVEGA SUSTENNA® XEPLION® TRINZA®( )
RISPERDAL CONSTA®( )
INVEGA®( ) CONCERTA®
2016 23.7 58 23.7
25.2 1.5
® ®
IMBRUVICA IMBRUVICA®( )
DARZALEX"( ) VELCADE"(
) 2YTIGA®( )
XARELTO®( ) INVOKANA®  INVOKAMET™(
0.8 1.1 2015 0.3 64
XARELTO®( )
INVOKANA®  INVOKAMET®( ) EU
2016 2015

2.3
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2016
( ) us EU us EU
DARZALEX ™ . .
( 13 13
darunavir STR HIV
e
STR
guselkumab . .
ivBrRUVICA® (
CLL B i
)
CLL/SLL
CLL = 7
INVOKAMET® ~
INVOKAMET® XR
( il
)
SIMPON1®( -
) 1
SIMPONI ARIA® ( 27
)
sirukumab . -
STELARA®(
7 0
)
12 17 &l
TREVICTA® (
0l
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2014

1.4

3.0

2.7

314

2015

2015

15.0

4.2
5.2
12.0

oLys10®  sovrIAD®(
6.5

)
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2016 0.9 1.0
2015 0.1 251 1.1 123
0.7 1.9 1.2 129
2016 2015
1.8 2016 2015
0.9
)
2016 2015
( ) 2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
(Orthopaedics) 9,334 9,262 9,675 0.8 (4.3)
1,361 1,332 1,368 2.2 (2.6)
1,524 1,496 1,533 1.9 (2.4
2,569 2,528 2,640 1.6 (4.2)
3,880 3,906 4,134 0.7 (5.5)
(Surgical Care) 9,296 9,217 9,717 0.9 (5.1)
3,517 3,275 3,237 7.4 1.2
4,362 4,482 4,970 @.7 9.8)
1,417 1,460 1,510 .9 (3.3)
(Vision Care) 2,785 2,608 2,818 6.8 (7.5)
(Cardiovascullar Care) 1,849 2,036 2,208 ©.2) 7-8)
(Diabetes Care) 1,789 1,928 2,142 (7.2) (10.0)
(Diagnostics)( ) 66 86 962 (23.3) (91.1)
25,119 25,137 27,522 0.1) 8.7
(  )2014 30 ( )
2016 1.8 1.0 2015
0.8 93 TENA

ATTUNE®
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2016 2.3 1.4
2015 0.9 93
(NeuWave Medical, Inc.)
(Acclarent) (Advanced Sterilization Products)
(SterilMed)
(Mentor)
2016 6.4 0.4
2015 6.8 28
9.2 2015 9.2 18
(Cardinal Health)
2015 10
(6) 20
5.9 1.3 2015
7.2 18
2017 26
2015 1.4 7.3
2014 8.7 251 1.0 121
1.7 13.1 14.8
130
2014 3.2 0.6
2016 2015 192 3.2 198
2015
2015 2016
NUCYNTA® SPLENDA” 2015 26
2016 (APD)

2015
(Acclarent)
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2015

2015

K-Y®

SPLENDA”
2014

2014

2014

11

206

6.6 192

0LYSI0®  SOVRIAD®(

2014
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2016 2015 27.4 27.5
() 2016 2015 2014
30.2 30.7 30.6
/) (0.5) 0.1 0.7
27.7 30.3 29.5
) (2.6) 0.8 (1.1)
2016 30.7 30.2
12 2016 2015 2016
2015
2015 oLysio®
SOVRIAD®( ) 81
2015 12 2014 14

oLYSI0®  SOVRIAD®(

2014
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2016 2015 2014
(@) (@) (@)

580 4.4 625 4.6 629 4.3
6,967 20.8 6,821 21.7 6,213 19.2
1,548 6.2 1,600 6.4 1,652 6.0
9,095 12.7 9,046 12.9 8,494 11.4

/( 0.5 6.5 3.8
)
2016 2015 0.5
2015 2014 6.5
2016 (Crucell) 29

2015

(RespiVert)
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JJbC

¢ D
2015

NUCYNTA® SPLENDA”

2015 C )
11
JJnc

K-y®

SPLENDA®
2015

2016
2015

419

2016
193 235

271

2015
2014
384

61

2015
185
199

193

2015

2014

)

(Johnson & Johnson Innovation

oOooo

EDINETOOOO
DO000D0O00O0oOo(Ees943)
oOoOooodn

~ JJDC, Inc.)(3IDC)

25
2015
(APD)
2015
20
2014
®
NUCYNTA
240 2016
401
2016
2016
72 2016
( )
2015
357 (2014 311
2015
2015
11
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2015 2014
G
2015 -2016 76
A B C D E F G H |

( >l ¢ H> ¢ H>rc¢ y)lc H)f¢ I C )

2016 | 1,600,000 10,608,901 4,118,398 4,652,556 | 5,663,771 | 228,094 | 26,871,720
2015 | 1,613,462 10,693,427 4,562,998 4,009,536 | 2,714,268 | 202,175 | 23,795,866

2014 | 1,500,000 9,467,380 4,168,139 5,018,779 4,606,142 | 228,866 | 24,989,306

2016 909,500 3,624,523 1,425,643 2,758,967 | 2,475,956 | 110,240 | 11,304,829
2015 922,577 3,497,099 1,458,603 2,772,796 925,536 | 112,789 | 9,689,400

2014 878,115 3,271,853 1,332,376 3,234,152 | 1,511,238 | 121,299 | 10,349,033

2016 | 1,144,000 4,383,454 1,750,317 2,425,461| 2,642,012 | 380,232 | 12,725,476
2015 1,158,385 4,208,874 1,823,246 2,172,098 | 1,022,024 | 401,118 | 10,785,745

2014 | 1,075,423 10,690,520 1,307,669 2,573,450 2,267,167 | 425,088 | 18,339,317

2016 963,462 3,897,074 1,539,002 1,600,000 592,000 | 141,246 | 8,732,784

2015 908,654 3,504,177 1,574,621 1,125,000 367,000 | 147,000 | 7,626,452

2014 841,346 2,833,545 1,368,001 1,400,000 451,000 | 192,714 | 7,086,606

2016 875,000 3,198,483 1,260,002 2,158,006 | 2,535,760 | 77,278 | 10,104,529
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2016 2018 PSU 7/9 0| 57,515 | 115,030 06,056,330 | 12,112,659
2015 2017 PSU 1/9 0 9,213 | 18,426 0 882,108 1,764,216
2014 2016 PSU 1/9 0 9,367 | 18,734 0 924,851 1,849,701
2016 2018 PSU 7/9 0| 19,910 | 39,820 012,096,523 4,193,046
2015 2017 PSU 1/9 0 2,945 5,890 0 281,972 563,944
2014 2016 PSU 1/9 0 2,994 5,988 0 295,613 591,225
2016 2018 PSU 7/9 0| 24,444 | 48,888 012,573,953 5,147,906
2015 2017 PSU 1/9 0 3,681 7,362 0 352,441 704,882
2014 2016 PSU 1/9 0 2,939 5,878 0 290,182 580,364
2016 2018 PSU 7/9 0| 21,493 | 42,986 012,263,213 4,526,426
2015 2017 PSU 1/9 0 3,179 6,358 0 304,377 608,753
2014 2016 PSU 1/9 0 3,074 6,148 0 303,511 607,023
2016 2018 PSU 7/9 0| 17,596 | 35,192 01,852,859 3,705,718
2015 2017 PSU 1/9 0 2,726 5,452 0 261,004 522,007
2014 2016 PSU 1/9 0 2,478 4,956 0 244,665 489,331
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CLC  CLP ( )
CLC CLP
CLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2016 3,780,000 0 378,529 378,000 116,027 4,652,556
2015 2,800,000 0 761,427 354,000 94,109 4,009,536
2014 3,543,800 352,440 715,280 331,200 76,059 5,018,779
2016 1,534,800 0 342,568 756,000 125,599 2,758,967
2015 1,136,900 0 824,240 708,000 103,656 2,772,796
2014 1,400,000 313,280 774,286 662,400 84,186 3,234,152
2016 1,600,000 0 246,044 504,000 75,417 2,425,461
2015 1,144,000 0 494,927 472,000 61,171 2,172,098
2014 1,500,000 117,480 464,931 441,600 49,439 2,573,450
2016 1,600,000 0 0 0 0 1,600,000
2015 1,125,000 0 0 0 0 1,125,000
2014 1,400,000 0 0 0 0 1,400,000
2016 1,400,000 0 208,193 488,250 61,563 2,158,006
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CLC  CLP cLC
cLP CLC  CLP
CLC  CLP 2016 ( ) cLC
CLP CLC  CLP
2015 2014 ( ) 2016
2015
( G )
G
2016
10-K 10
.41 )
2016 RP-2014 4.41
2015 RP-2014 4.73
2014 RP-2014 4.28
2013 2021 RP-2000 5.19

2013 2016
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CLC  CLP CLC  CLP
CLC  CLP
« )
CLC  CLP
CLC  CLP G
CLC  CLP
CLC  CLP 12 ( AFR
) 120
SEC
CLC  CLP
CLC CLP
42.44 4.76
46.55 5.25
4.11 0.49
9.68 10.29
2.72 2.72
6.96 7.57
6.96 7.57
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2016 2015 2014 G CLC
CLP
CLC CLP

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2016 5,012,000 354,676 297,095 5,663,771
2015 2,667,000 47,268 0 2,714,268
2014 4,488,000 38,596 79,546 4,606,142
2016 1,445,000 709,352 321,604 2,475,956
2015 831,000 94,536 0 925,536
2014 1,346,000 77,193 88,045 1,511,238
2016 1,976,000 472,901 193,111 2,642,012
2015 959,000 63,024 0 1,022,024
2014 2,164,000 51,462 51,705 2,267,167
2016 592,000 0 0 592,000
2015 367,000 0 0 367,000
2014 451,000 0 0 451,000
2016 1,920,000 458,123 157,637 2,535,760
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( H )
H 401(k)
( H
« ) C D « D
) ( ) ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

2016 147,865 0 72,000 8,229 0 228,094

2015 120,941 0 73,904 7,330 0 202,175

2014 154,899 0 67,500 6,467 0 228,866

2016 60,824 0 40,927 8,489 0 110,240

2015 63,179 0 42,281 7,329 0 112,789

2014 75,713 0 39,485 6,101 0 121,299

2016 0 0 51,480 8,752 320,000 380,232

2015 20,178 53,079 7,861 320,000 401,118

2014 49,698 0 48,271 7,119 320,000 425,088

2016 97,890 0 43,356 0 0 141,246

2015 105,375 0 41,625 0 0 147,000

2014 131,932 22,965 37,817 0 0 192,714

2016 37,903 0 39,375 0 0 77,278

« ) 2015 2014 2016 2015
( ) 2016
) ( ) ( ) )

A 85,217 53,934 8,714 147,865

D 58,267 2,557 0 60,824

P 0 0 0 0

S 84,480 13,410 0 97,890

J 37,261 642 0 37,903
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0000000
B c | o | E | F s | w | J K L M N
( ) ( )
( /
(
)| C ) | C ) [C D) ) ) (¢ ) ) ) ( ) ( )
o| 2,800,000 | 5,600,000
2016|2016
2018 o | 57,515 | 115,030 6,056,330
PSU
2015|2016
2017 0 9,213 | 18,426 882,108
PSU
2014|2016
2016 0 9,367 | 18,734 924,851
PSU
2016
RSU 29,579 2,475,612
10,608,901
2016
411,264 | 101.87 | 102.00 | 4,118,398
0| 1,136,875 | 2,273,750
2016|2016
2018 o | 19,010 39,820 2,096,523
PSU
2015|2016
2017 0 2,945 5,890 281,972
PSU
2014|2016
2016 0 2,994 5,988 205,613
PSU
2016
RSU 10,239 950,415
3,624,523
2016
142,365 | 101.87 | 102.00 | 1,425,643
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B c [o] E | F s | w | J K L M N
( ) ( )
« 7
(
)| ¢ ) ( ) (GD] I ED) (@D) ( ) (@) ) ( ) ( )
0| 1,144,000 | 2,288,000
16 | 2016
2018 o | 24,444 | 48,888 2,573,953
PSU
sops | 2016
2017 0 3,681 | 7,362 352,441
PSU
2014 | 2016
2016 0 2,93 | 5,878 290,182
PSU
2016
RSU 12,571 1,166,878
4,383,454
2016
174,787 | 101.87 | 102.00 | 1,750,371
0| 1,218,750 | 2,437,500
16 | 2016
2018 o | 21,403 42,986 2,263,213
PSU
15 | 2016
2017 0 3,179 | 6,358 304,377
PSU
2014 | 2016
2016 0 3,074 | 6,148 303,511
PSU
2016
RSU 11,053 1,025,973
3,807,074
2016
153,685 | 101.87 | 102.00 | 1,539,002
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( ) ( )
« 7
(
)1« )|« ) [GD] N ED) (@) ( ) (@D) ) ( ) ( )
o| 875,000 | 1,750,000
15 | 206
2018 o | 17,506 | 35,102 1,852,859
PSU
sozs | 206
2017 0 2,726 | 5,452 261,004
PSU
2014 [ 201
2016 0 2,478 | 4,956 244,665
PSU
2016
RSU 9,049 839,955
3,198,483
2016
125,824 | 101.87 | 102.00 | 1,260,002
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GAAP 2016
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0.13
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2016 2018 PSU PSU 2016
GAAP 2016
PSU
2016 2018 PSU
( )
1/9 92.823
EPS 3/9 92.823
TSR 3/9 121.935
105.300
EPS 2016 2018 2015 2017 2014 2016 PSU 2016
PSU EPS
PSU PSU
PSU EPS
2016 2016 2018 EPS
PSU 2016 2018 PSUI2015 2017 PSU2014 2016 PSUl 2016 2018 PSU
2016 2016 2016 2016
( ) 101.87 101.87 101.87 101.87
3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10
92.823 95.746 98.735 92.823
«c )
TSR 2016 2018 PSU TSR PSU
PSU

121.935
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Ogoooood
RSU RSU RSU
RSU
2016 RSU
2016
« ) 101.87
3.10
92.823
« )
( )
2016
2016
« ) 101.87
1.51
15.76
3.10
10.014
« )
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2016
RSU  PSU
B C D E | F | &6 H I J K
(@)
(
) ( )1 ( ) ) (¢ )
RSU
2010 2020
2013 419,770 62.62
2011 2021
10| 2904 [ 144,605 62.20
11
2022
2012 12015
- °g | 231,951 65.37 17
2013 2023
16 201$7 547,692 72.54 13
2014 | 5017 2024
10 1 495,146 90.44 33,720 | 3,884,881
2015 | 401 2025
10 427,127/ 100.06 33,165 | 3,820,940
2016|010 2026
411,264 101.87 29,579 | 3,407,797
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B c D E | F | & H ] | J | K
(
(@) ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
PSU
2014
10| 2017
10 96,914 [11,165,462
2015
2017
10 9,957 | 1,147,146
2016 | o,
10 11,072 | 1,275,605
C )
2015
2018
9,791 | 1,128,021 55,276 | 6,368,348
2016
2018
10,890 | 1,254,637
2016
2019
9,712 | 1,118,920 49,298 | 5,679,623
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B C D E F G H 1 J K
)
( ( ( ( ) ( )
RSU
2008 2011 2018
11 12 | 82,591 61.75 10
2009 2012 2019
10 [110,578 58.33
2010 2013 2020
119,770 62.62
2011 2014 2021
10 11 (145,447 62.20
2012 2015 2022
17 18 173,702 65.37 17
2013 2016 2023
16 17 233,846 72.54 13
2014 2017 2024
10 11 158,277 | 90.44 10,779 1,241,849
2015 2018 2025
10 136,535 [100.06 10,601 1,221,341
2016 2019 2026
142,365 |101.87 10,239 1,179,635
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B c p | e | F [ & H I J K
(
(@) ) ( )1 ( ) ( ) ( )
PSU
20141O Y017
( 10 30,980 [3,569,206
)
2015
2017
10 3,183 | 366,713
2016 | 017
10 3,539 | 407,728
C )
2015
2018
3,129 | 360,492 17,670 | 2,035,761
2016 | 01
3,481 | 401,046
C )
2016~ | L1
3,362 | 387,336 17,066 | 1,966,174
( )
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B c D E | F | ¢ H I J K
(@)
( ) ( ( ( ) ( )
RSU
2013 | 2016 2023
16 17 102,692 72.54 13
2014 | 2017 2024
10 11 155,342 | 90.44 10,579 |1,218,807
2014 | 2017
10 31|10 31 75,492 |8,697,433
2015 | 2018 2025
10 170,668 [100.06 13,252 |1,526,763
2016 | 2019 2026
174,787 [101.87 12,571 |1,448,305
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B c p | e | F [ & H I J K
(@)
(
) ( )1 ( ) ( ) ( )
PSU
201410 2017
10 30,407 [3,503,190
C )
2015 " | L0
10 3,122 | 359,686
(
2016 " | o,
10 3,474 | 400,240
C )
2015 | o1
3,914 | 450,932 22,086 | 2,544,528
C )
2016 " | 18
4,351 | 501,279
(
2016~ | 10
4,128 | 475,587 20,952 | 2,413,880
(D)
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B c D E | F | ¢ H I J K
(@)
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
RSU
013 | 2016 2023
16 61,538 72.54
17 13
sona | 2007 2024
10 162,509 | 90.44 11,067 1,275,029
11
o5 | 2018 2025
10 147,395 | 100.06 11,445 1,318,578
Jo16 | 2019 2026
153,685 | 101.87 11,053 1,273,416
PSU
2014 | 2017
10 31,808 3,664,600
¢ ) 10
2015 | 2017
376,506
0 3,268
«C )
2016 | 2017
3,633 418,558
¢ ) 10
2015 | 2018
3,380 389,410 19,074 |2,197,516
C )
2016 | 2018
3,758 432,959
C )
2016 | 2019
3,630 418,212 18,422  [2,122,399
( )
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B c D E | F |6 H I J K
(@D)
(
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
RSU
2008 ] 2011 2018
ul 1| 20.822 61.75 | .,
2009 | 2012 2019
1o | 34,288 58.33
2011 | 2014 2021
ol 1 | 19203 62.20
2012 | 2015 2022
7| 1g | 100,000 65.37 | .
2013 | 2016 2023
148,538 7254
16 | 17 13
2014 | 2017 2024
" 130,969 | 90.44 8,919 1,027,558
10
2015 | 2018 2025
126,369 | 100.06 9,812 1,130,441
10
2016 | 2019 2026
125,824 | 101.87 9,049 1,042,535
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A B c p | E | [ o H I J
(@)
(
( ( ) ( ) )
PSU
2014lO 2017
25,634 |2,953,293
10
C )
2015 | o,
2,634 | 303,463
10
C )
2016
2017
10 2,929 | 337,450
2015
2018
2,806 | 333,648 16,354 | 1,884,144
2016
2018
3,222 | 371,207
2016
2019
2,972 | 342,404 15,082 | 1,737,597
() 2014 2016 TSR EPS PSU 137.0 154.4
2015 2014 PSU
160.5 H I
« ) 2016 2015 PSU
106.3 2015
H I
( ) 2016 PSU 118.2
H
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( I K )
PSU  RSU
2016 12 30 (2016 ) 115.21
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2016 RSU PSU
(@) ( ) ) ( )
0 0 114,875 11,573,245
41,146 2,438,723 49,047 4,941,308
125,000 3,722,500 47,757 4,811,345
0 0 12,907 1,300,334
100,275 4,507,790 38,076 3,836,019
2016
) ( )
24.41 62 1,035,000 18,268,000 19,303,000
17.00 62 804,000 6,653,000 7,457,000
23.33 62 888,000 8,070,000 8,958,000
4.08 62 183,000 1,501,000 1,684,000
27.25 62 1,039,000 7,726,000 8,765,000
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2015
@
1.667 2005 @ 1.55 2004
(3) 65 1.429
120
60 ( 2009 cLC
) 62
55
62
(2016 265,000 )
(
)
2015 2015
2016 (
4.41 AA(Scale AA) RP-2014 )

2016
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2016
c D E
) ( ) ( )

438,604 933,942 10,381,946
371,570 1,653,095 17,852,678
285,599 941,996 10,542,963
31,431 8,974 125,081
235,643 871,189 9,764,045

B )

50 100
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( C)
CLC  CLP ( cLC CLP
cLC CcLP
CLC  CLP F
CLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) )
60,075 0 378,529 438,604
29,002 0 342,568 371,570
39,555 0 246,044 285,599
31,431 0 0 31,431
27,450 0 208,193 235,643
( D )
CLC  CLP cLC cLP
D
CLC CLP
/C)( ( ) ( ) )
36,955 493,200 403,787 933,942
229,598 986,400 437,097 1,653,095
21,935 657,600 262,461 941,996
8,974 0 0 8,974
19,891 637,050 214,248 871,189
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( E )
3
CLC  CLP
cLC CLP
E
cLe cLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
469,657 5,586,000 4,326,289 10,381,946
1,997,494 11,172,000 4,683,184 17,852,678
282,879 7,448,000 2,812,084 10,542,963
125,081 0 0 125,081
253,285 7,215,250 2,295,510 9,764,045
(
) ( cLC cLP (
)
401(k) 4.5
(2016
265,000 )
4.5 401(k)
(2016 9.15 )
2008 12 15
50
100 2005
10 15 2004
) )
( 401(k) )
2016
14.22 2016

2016
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CLC CLP
cLC CLP
( ) ( )
42.44 4.76
46.55 5.25
4.11 0.49
2016
. 2016
CLC

2016
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0| 1,600,000 0 0 0

271,000 274,000 271,000 140,000 268,000
67,427,942 | 67,427,942 o| 67,427,942 | 67,427,942
67,698,942 | 69,301,942 271,000 | 67,567,942 | 67,695,942
0| 1,084,404 0 0 0

193,000 197,000 193,000 101,000 235,000
22,020,063 | 22,020,063 o| 22,020,063 | 22,020,063
22,213,063 | 23,301,467 193,000 | 22,121,063 | 22,255,063
0| 1,144,000 0 0 0

0 100,000 0 4,000 204,000

0 0 o| 33,534,444 | 33,534,444

0| 1,244,000 0| 33,538,444 | 33,738,444

0 975,000 0 0 0

0 14,000 0 4,000 144,000

0 0 0| 23,269,364 | 23,269,364

0 989,000 0| 23,273,364 | 23,413,364

0 908,654 0 0 0

0 101,000 0 8,000 205,000

0 0 o| 19,194,163 | 19,194,163

0| 1,009,654 0| 19,202,163 | 19,399,163
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1,600,000 8 16 52 52 1,600,000
909,500 31 62 52 62 1,084,404

1,144,000 19 38 52 52 1,144,000
975,000 4 8 52 52 975,000
875,000 27 54 52 54 908,654

55
10
52
10 50 54
52 65
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c/o Johnson & Johnson, One
Johnson & Johnson Plaza, Room WH 2133, New Brunswick, NJ 08933 USA

( )
(
)
LeadDirector@its. jnj.com
( ) https://secure-www. jnj.com/wps/wcm/ jsp/contactUs. jsp.

18

Office of the Corporate Secretary, Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson

Plaza, New Brunswick, NJ 08933 USA
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(Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act)

www . jnj .com/about-jnj/management-approach
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www . investor. jnj.com/gov/contributions.cfm
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(Johnson & Johnson Political Action Committee)
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(Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc.)
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@
)( )
2017 2016
( ) 18,972 2,105,323 13,732 1,523,840
( ) 22,935 2,545,097 24,644 2,734,745
252 27,964
015 268 ° (29.740 ( ;’;’ ) 11,699 1,298,238 10,734 1,191,152
( ) 8,144 903,740 8,053 893,641
3,282 364,204 3,047 338,126
65,032 7,216,601 60,210 6,681,504
( ) 15,912 1,765,755 15,905 1,764,978
( ) 26,876 2,982,430 25,764 2,859,031
( ) 22,805 2,530,671 21,629 2,400,170
( ) 6,148 682,244 5,490 609,225
4,435 492,152 4,413 489,711
141,208 15,669,852 133,411 14,804,619
( ) 4,684 519,783 7,004 777,234
6,918 767,690 6,668 739,948
5,635 625,316 5,411 600,459
5,403 599,571 5,440 603,677
2,676 296,956 2,474 274,540
( ) 971 107,752 750 83,228
26,287 2,917,068 27,747 3,079,085
( ) 22,442 2,490,389 12,857 1,426,741
( ) 2,910 322,923 2,562 284,305
( 10) 9,615 1,066,977 8,854 982,528
9,536 1,058,210 10,241 1,136,444
70,790 7,855,566 62,261 6,909,103
( 2,000,000 ) — — — —
1.00 ( 12)
( 4.320,000,000 3,119,843,000 ) 3,120 346,226 3,120 346,226
( 13) @14,901)|  (1,653,564) (13,165)|  (1,460,920)
110,551 12,267,844 103,879 11,527,453
98,770 10,960,507 93,834 10,412,759
« 12
28,352 3,146,221 22,684 2,517,243
(413,332,000 364,681,000 )
70,418 7,814,285 71,150 7,895,516
141,208 15,669,852 133,411 14,804,619
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( )( )
2016 2015 2014
71,890 | 7,977,633 70,074 7,776,112 74,331 | 8,248,511
21,685 | 2,406,384 21,536 2,389,850 22,746 | 2,524,124
50,205 | 5,571,249 48,538 5,386,262 51,585 | 5,724,387
19,945 | 2,213,297 21,203 2,352,897 21,954 | 2,436,235
9,095 | 1,009,272 9,046 1,003,835 8,494 942,579
29 3,218 224 24,857 178 19,753
(368) (40,837) (128) (14,204) (67) (7,435)
( 726 80,564 552 61,255 533 59,147
) 484 53,709 (2,064) (229,042) (70) (7,768)
22) 491 54,486 509 56,484 — —
19,803 | 2,197,539 19,196 2,130,180 20,563 | 2,281,876
) 3,263 362,095 3,787 420,243 4,240 470,513
16,540 | 1,835,444 15,409 1,709,937 16,323 | 1,811,363
( 15)
6.04 670 5.56 617 5.80 644
5.93 658 5.48 608 5.70 633
3.15 350 2.95 327 2.76 306
15)
2,737.3 2,771.8 2,815.2
2,788.9 2,812.9 2,863.9
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16,540 1,835,444 15,409 | 1,709,937 16,323 | 1,811,363
C )
(612) (67,914) (3,632)]  (403,043) @4,601)|  (510,573)
« ) (52) (5,770) 471 52,267 156 17,311
(141) (15,647) (124) (13,760) (5) (555)
(193) (21,417) 347 38,507 151 16,756
« ) 21 2,330 (60) (6,658) 193 21,417
« ) (862) (95,656) 931 103,313 (3.698)|  (410,367)
159 17,644 148 16,424 197 21,861
(682) (75,682) 1,019 113,078 (3,308)|  (367,089)
« ) (359) (39,838) (115) (12,762) 92 10,209
110 12,207 (62) (6,880) (196) (21,750)
(249) (27,632) am (19,642) (104) (11,541)
« ) (1,736) (192,644) ,443)]  (271,100) 7.862)|  (872,446)
14,804 1,642,800 12,966 | 1,438,837 8,461 938,917
2016 2015 2014 104
(11,541 ) 187 (20,751 ) 81 (8,989 ) 346
(38,39 ) 519 (57,593 ) 1,556 (172,669 )
134 (14,870 ) 95 (10,542 ) 56 (6,214 )
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( )( )
2013 12 29 74,053 89,493 (2,860) 3,120 (15,700)
16,323 16,323
(7,768) (7,768)
2,164 (769) 2,933
(7,124) (7,124)
(3%) (3%)
« ) (7,862) (7,862)
2014 12 28 69,752 97,245 (10,722) 3,120 (19,891)
15,409 15,409
(8,173) (8,173)
1,920 (577) 2,497
(5,290) (5,290)
(25) (25)
« ) (2,443) (2,443)
2016 71,150 103,879 (13,165) 3,120 (22,684)
16,540 16,540
(8,621) (8,621)
2,130 (1,181) 3,311
(8,979) (8,979)
(66) (66)
« ) (1,736) (1,736)
2017 70,418 110,551 (14,901) 3,120 (28,352)
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( ( )
2013 12 29 8,217,661 9,931,038 (317,374) 346,226 (1,742,229)
1,811,363 1,811,363
(862,015) (862,015)
240,139 (85,336) 325,475
(790,550) (790,550)
(3,773) (3,773)
« ) (872,446) (872,446)
2014 12 28 7,740,379 10,791,278 (1,189,820) 346,226 (2,207,304)
1,709,937 1,709,937
(906,958) (906,958)
213,062 (64,030) 277,092
(587,031) (587,031)
(2,774) (2,774)
« ) (271,100) (271,100)
2016 7,895,516 11,527,453 (1,460,920) 346,226 (2,517,243)
1,835,444 1,835,444
(956,672) (956,672)
236,366 (131,056) 367,422
(996,400) (996,400)
(7,324) (7,324)
« ) (192,644) (192,644)
2017 7,814,285 12,267,844 (1,653,564) 346,226 (3,146,221)
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2016 2015 2014

16,540 1,835,444 15,409 | 1,709,937 16,323 1,811,363

3,754 416,581 3,746 415,694 3,895 432,228
878 97,432 874 96,988 792 87,888
— — 122 13,538 87 9,654
283 31,405 624 69,245 410 45,498
(563) (62,476)|  (2.583)| (286,636)| (2.383)|  (064,442)
(341) (37,841) @) (29,962) 441 48,938
11 (1,221) 18 1,997 (28) (3,107)
(1,065)|  (118,183) 433)|  (48,050) 247) (27,410)
(249) (27,632) @9  (49,826)] (1,120)|  (124,286)
656 72,796 287 31,848 1,194 132,498
18 1,997 65 7,213 442 49,049
« ) .133) (25,729 2,159 239,584 | (1,096)|  (121,623)

18,767 2,082,574 19,569 | 2,171,572 18,710 2,076,249

3.226)]  (357,989)|  (3.463)| (384.289) (3.714)| (412,143)
1,267 140,599 3,464 384,400 4,631 513,902
( 20 (4,509)|  (500,364) @54) (105,865)| (2,129)]  (236,255)
(33,950)| (3,767,432)| (40,828)| (4,530,683)| (34,913)| (3.874,296)
35,780 | 3,970,507 34,149 | 3,789,515 | 24,119 | 2,676,485
( ) @123)]  (13,649) @o3)|  (11,430) (299) (33,180)
@,761)|  (528,328)|  (7.735)| (858,353)| (12,305)| (1,365,486)

8.621)|  (956,672)|  (8,173)] (906,958)| (7.,768)]  (862,015)
(8,979) (996,400)|  (5,290)] (587,031)| (7.124)]  (790,550)

111 12,318 2,416 268,104 1,863 206,737
@.,017)|  (223.826)] (1,042)| (u15,853)| (1.267)|  (140,599)
12,004 | 1,332,084 75 8,323 2,098 232,815
2,223)|  (246,686) (68) 7.546)|  (1.844)]  (204,629)
1,189 131,943 1,005 111,525 1,543 171,227
@15) (1,665) 7 (6,325) — —
(8,551)|  (948,904)| (11,136)| (1,235,762)| (12,499)| (1,387,014)
15)]  (23,859)|  (1,489)| (165,234) (310) (34,401)
« ) 5,240 581,483 @] 67,770 (6,400)|  (710,652)
( ) 13,732 | 1,523,840 14,523 | 1,611,617 | 20,927 | 2,322,269
( ) 18,972 | 2,105,323 13,732 | 1,523,840 | 14,523 | 1,611,617
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2016 2015 2014

730 81,008 617 68,468 603 66,915

628 69,689 515 57,150 488 54,153
2,843 315,488 2,865 317,929 3,536 392,390
2,043 226,712 1,486 164,901 1,409 156,357

35 3,884 16 1,776 17 1,886
4,586 508,908 1,174 130,279 2,167 240,472

an (8,545) @0)|  (24,413) (38) 4,217)
4,509 500,364 954 105,865 2,129 236,255
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2016 FASB 2016-07
( 323 )
2016 12 15
2016 FASB 2016-15 (
230 )
2017 12 15
2016 FASB 2016-16 ( 740 )
GAAP

2017 12 15
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2016 2015
2016
)
1,979 — — 1,979 1,979 —
@ 10,832 — @ 10,831 2,249 8,583
@ 1,299 — — 1,299 120 1,179
6,103 — — 6,103 6,103 —
240 — — 240 240 —
@ 754 — — 754 — 754
7,187 — — 7,187 7,187 —
@ 1,094 — — 1,094 1,094 —
29,488 — @ 29,487 18,972 10,516
10,277 5 (51) 10,231 — 10,231
9 — — 90 90
1,777 1 12) 1,766 — 1,766
34 298 332 332
©) 12,178 304 (63) 12,419 — 12,419
18,972 22,935
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2015
)
1,832 — — 1,832 1,832 —
@ 14,641 1 @ 14,640 650 13,991
@ 2,122 — — 2,122 933 1,189
1,579 — — 1,579 1,579 —
2,200 — — 2,200 2,200 —
@ 2,941 — — 2,941 1,793 1,148
3,855 — — 3,855 3,855 —
@ 890 — — 890 890 —
30,060 1 ) 30,059 13,732 16,328
7,307 1 (34) 7,274 — 7,274
1,046 1 5) 1,042 — 1,042
©) 8,353 2 (39) 8,316 — 8,316
13,732 24,644
@
@
2017
)
474 474
11,430 11,381
10 240 232
12,144 12,087
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952 936
2,185 2,241
5,007 4,876
8,144 8,053
2016 2015
) 2016 2015
753 780
10,112 9,829
23,554 22,511
3,354 3,528
37,773 36,648
21,861 20,743
15,912 15,905
2016 2015 2014
102 102 115

2016 2015 2014 25
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2016 2015
( ) 2016 2015
10,521 8,299
5,076 4,745
5,445 3,554
17,615 17,583
6,515 5,816
11,100 11,767
6,888 7,023
3,443 3,420
10,331 10,443
26,876 25,764
2017 2016

( )
2014 12 28 7,675 2,626 11,531 21,832
110 366 34 510
(119) an (57) (193)
(426) (86) ®) (520)
2016 7,240 2,889 11,500 21,629
1,362 — 210 1,572
(63) 12) — (75)
(276) @7 ®) (321)
2017 8,263 2,840 11,702 22,805

19 24 2017 2016 2014 12 28
12 12 14
(Abbott Medical Optics) 15

¢ D
20
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(G N ¢)) (DN ¢)) (
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©) (65) (83) “n (126) (€D ®)
Q) (212) 22) @) 122 (15) 14
©) (76) (©)] (90) 6 — 1
§4) ) 66 (40) 37 — — —
® ¢ ) ® (72) 33 %) 60 2 1
(359) (115) (110) 62 (14) 11
(€D
@
(©)]
(O]
®)
2017 2016
56 34 « D
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2017 2016
2016 2015
( ) (€Y
@ — 747 — 747 452
@ @)D — 31 — 31 28
— 778 — 778 480
(8) — 723 — 723 358
B4 (B) — 382 — 382 241
®) — 57 — 57 —
— 1,162 — 1,162 599
) — 34 — 34 33
® — 57 — 57 4
) 1,209 — — 1,209 1,494
(6) — 12,087 — 12,087 8,316
(1) 2015 1,494
(2) 2017 2016 23 20
3) 2017 2016 382 239
(O]
(5) 2017 332 2017 2016
520 528 2017 2016
757 979 2017 2016
68 13
©®)
@)
®
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( ) 2016 () 2015 ()
2.15 2016 — — 900 2.22
LIBOR+0.07 FRN 2016 — — 800 0.48
0.70 2016 _ _ 398 0.74
5.55 2017 1,000 5.55 1,000 5.55
1.125 2017 699 1.15 700 1.15
5.15 2018 899 5.18 899 5.15
1.65 2018 600 1.70 602 1.70
4.75 2019
(10 1.0449)(2) 1,041 (2) 5.83 1,085 (3) 5.83
(10 1.0882)(3)
1.875 2019 499 1.93 502 1.93
0.89 2019 299 1.20 — —
1.125 2019 699 1.13 — —
2020 84 3.00 137 3.00
2.95 2020 546 3.15 545 3.15
3.55 2021 447 3.67 448 3.67
2.45 2021 348 2.48 349 2.48
1.65 2021 997 1.65 — —
0.250 2022
(10 1.0449)(2) 1,041 @) 0.26 - -
6.73 2023 249 6.73 250 6.73
3.375 2023 807 3.17 811 3.17
2.05 2023 497 2.09 — —
0.650 2024
(750 1.0449)(2) 79 @) 0.68 - -
5.50 2024
(500 1.2237)(2) 605 (2) 6.75 737 3) 6.75
(500 1.4818)(3)
2.45 2026 1,989 2.47 — —
1.150 2028
(750 1.0449)(2) 75 (2) 1.21 - -
6.95 2029 296 7.14 297 7.14
4.95 2033 497 4.95 500 4.95
4.375 2033 857 4.24 864 4.24
1.650 2035
(s 1.0449)(2) 1,549 (@) 1.68 - -
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( ) 2016 () 2015 ()
3.55 2036 987 3.59 — —
5.95 2037 990 5.99 996 5.99
5.85 2038 695 5.85 700 5.86
4.50 2040 537 4.63 540 4.63
4.85 2041 296 4.89 208 4.89
4.50 2043 495 4.52 499 4.52
3.70 2046 1,970 3.74 — —
77 — 104 —
24,146 (4) 3.33 (1) 14,961 (4) 4.06 (1)
1,704 2,104
22,442 12,857
@
(2)2017
(3)2016
) 2016 16 2015 17
2016 364
100 2017 14
(LIBOR)
2016 2016
47 27
2015
2015 70 46
2017
( ) 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2021
1,704 1,561 2,538 629 1,795 15,919
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( 2016 2015 2014
1,896 2,748 2,625
1,708 1,309 1,174
3,604 4,057 3,799
294 37 (258)
(635) (307) 699
(341) (270) 441
3,263 3,787 4,240
2016 2015 2014 35
) 2016 2015 2014
7,457 8,179 8,001
12,346 11,017 12,562
19,803 19,196 20,563
35.0 35.0 35.0
9.4 6.7) (7.0)
@ (7-8) (8-7) (6.9)
(0.4) 0.2) (0.3)
(0.1) 0.4 1.0
(0.6) (0.6) (0.6)
1.3 0.2 1.4
(1-8) — —
— — 1.9
0.3 0.3 (0.1)
16.5 19.7 20.6
@
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2016 2015 1.8 2016
2014 2015
2014
2013 2014 44
(Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics)
( )
( )
2014
(Conor Medsystems)
2014 () 936 oMJ
(OMJ Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)
() 2006 2009
2016 2015
2016 2015
)
2,958 2,863
749 790
(219) 247)
(6,672) (6,663)
1,264 1,318
1,857 1,801
1,309 960
717 997
1,135 (15) 922 (1) (249)
155 436

10,144 (6,906) 10,087 (7,159)
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100
) 2016 2015 2014
3,080 2,465 2,729
348 570 281
11 182 295
(338) 79) (288)
€ [0)) 417
(23) (ED) (75)
3,041 3,080 2,465
2017 30
IRS 2009 2010 2012
2004
12
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2,733 2,738
2,050 2,092
534 584
10,027 9,271
412 417
9,615 8,854
2016 2015 227 256
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2015
2016 2015
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
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949 1,037 882 224 257 211
927 988 1,018 158 186 197
(1,962)  (1,809)  (1,607) (6) @ @
1 2 6 (34) (33) (34)

N J— 1 J— J— J—

496 745 460 135 201 136

11 8 an — _ _

422 971 743 477 604 503

715

28

10
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3.98 3.78 4.78 4.77 4.31 5.25
4.24 3.78 4.78 4.10 4.31 5.25
4.02 4.05 4.08 4.32 4.11 4.29

8.55 8.53 8.46
3.78 4.11 3.78 4.42 4.63 4.31
4.02 4.01 4.05 4.29 4.28 4.11

2016
2016
2016 2015

6.32 6.60
( ) 4.50 4.50
2038 2038
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30 (23)
401 (325)
2016 2015
2016 2015 2016 2015
25,855 26,889 4,669 5,081
949 1,037 224 257
927 988 158 186
54 48 — —
(48) 60 — —
2,302 (1,578) (73) (400)
@24 ®) — —
(25) (20) — ®)
(1,210) (773) (378) (420)
(664) (791) 5 (32)
28,116 25,855 4,605 4,669
22,254 22,575 74 79
2,286 298 7 1
838 752 372 414
54 48 — —
(25) (20) — —
(24) ) — _
* (1,210) (773) (378) (420)
(540) (621) — _
23,633 22,254 75 74
(4,483) (3,601) (4,530) (4,595)

216/341



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
*2016
2016 2016
420
2016 2015 2016 2015

227 256 —_ —
(86) an (315) (324)
(4,624) (3,780) (4,215) (4,271)
(4,483) (3,601) (4,530) (4,595)
7,749 6,501 1,804 2,013
) 12) 34 (150) (185)
7,737 6,535 1,654 1,828

25,319 23,262
422 971 477 604
( 1,965 (75) 72) (389)
(496) (745) (135) (201)
) (48) 60 — —
(€)) (@) 34 33
(218) (218) (€)) (€))
( 1,202 (980) (174) (558)
1,624 (O] 303 46

2006 (Pension Protection Act of 2006)

2016 501 337
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
16,057 15,113 — — 7,576 7,141 — —
16,336 15,280 1,905 1,675 9,502 8,542 373 358
14,759 13,876 1,568 1,411 8,663 7,661 329 314
C D
(279) (167)  (1,905) (1,675) (1,926) (1,401) (373) (358)
1,298 1,237 (1,568) (1,411)  (1,087) (520) (329) (314)
2016
88 99 56 2015 45 53
19
2022
) 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 5026
897 908 958 1,010 1,081 6,416
325 315 311 307 304 1,465
2022
) 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 5026
83 84 89 94 100 610
( )
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2016 2015 2017
2016 2015 2017
75 79 73
25 21 27
100 100 100
NAV )
NAV

NAV
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NAV NAV
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
@ ()
) 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
145 184 652 312 — — — — 797 496
— — 2,655 1,767 — — — — 2,655 1,767
— — 1,237 1,050 — 1 — — 1,237 1,051
11,433 11,317 12 11 — — — — 11,445 11,328
— — 1,316 1,100 — — 5,767 6,122 7,083 7,222
— — — — 24 23 — — 24 23
— — — 107 — — 392 260 392 367
11,578 11,501 5,872 4,347 24 24 6,159 6,382 23,633 22,254
@
(b) ASU 2015-07 ( )
ASU  2015-07
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31 75 74
( )
2016 12 31 2015
12 31 847 ( 3.6 ) 751 ( 3.4 )
11
401(K)
2016 2015 2014
191 187 172
12
( C ) )
2013 12 29 299,215 15,700
(32,302) (2,933)
69,707 7,124
2014 12 28 336,620 19,891
(24,413) (2,497)
52,474 5,290
2016 364,681 22,684
(30,839) (3,311)
79,490 8,979
2017 413,332 28,352
2016 2015 2014 3,119,843,000
2015 2.95 2014 2.76 2016
3.15
2015 10 13 100
2017 73
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2014 21 50
2015 28
13
«
( ) « )
« D ()
2013 12 29 (202) 106 (3.,009) 245 (2,860)
2014 (4,601) 151 (3,308) (104) (7,862)
2014 12 28 (4,803) 257 (6,317) 141 (10,722)
2015 (3,632) 347 1,019 Qa7 (2,443)
2016 (8,435) 604 (5,298) (36) (13,165)
2016 (612) (193) (682) (249) (1,736)
2017 (9,047) 411 (5,980) (285) (14,901)
« D « D
10
« D
14
( 100
)
2016 2015 2014 13
« ) 2016 2015 2014
289 104 156
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15
2017 2016 2014 12 28
) 2016 2015 2014
6.04 5.56 5.80
2,737.3 2,771.8 2,815.2
142.4 141.5 142.6
(92.1) (102.6) (96.5)
1.3 2.2 2.6
2,788.9 2,812.9 2,863.9
5.93 5.48 5.70
2016 ( ) 2015 2014
2016 2015 2014
16
2016
2015 2014 330 316 341
2017
) 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2021

216 179 134 105 88 100 822
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17
2017 2005
2012 2005
2012 26
2012 2012
650 2012 26 2005
2012
2016 439
2016 878 2015 874
2014 792
2016 256 2015 253 2014
259
2016 353
2016 749 2015 744 2014
722 2016 2015 2014
1.09 0.98 1.18
10
2014
( )
2016 2015 10
(
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2016 10.01 2015 10.68 2014
8.42
2016 2015 2014
1.51 1.77 1.87
15.76 15.48 14.60
( 7.0 7.0 6.0
3.10 2.90 3.10
2017 2016 2014 12 28
( ) ( ) )
2013 12 29 119,556 64.70 3,306
24,356 90.44
(25,319) 62.31
(2,881) 75.48
2014 12 28 115,712 70.37 4,014
20,484 100.06
(16,683) 62.53
(2,996) 82.22
2016 116,517 76.41 3,065
22,491 101.87
(22,547) 65.66
(3,006) 92.83
2017 113,455 83.16 3,636
2016 2015 2014 980
644 954
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2017
( )
@
52.13 -58.33 7,361 2.1 58.32 7,361 58.32
58.34 ~62.20 11,297 2.4 61.95 11,297  61.95
62.62 -65.62 14,380 3.1 64.24 14,380 64.24
66.07 -72.54 18,127 6.0 72.52 17,241 72.52
90.44 -101.87 62,290 8.1  97.40 135 93.73
113,455 6.2 83.16 50,414 65.77
€Y
2016 2014 12 28 116,517 (
5.9 ) 115,712 ( 5.7 ) 2016 2014 12 28
48,345 ( 62.26 ) 57,846 ( 61.94 )
(
)
200
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2017
( )
2013 12 29 30,617 1,535
8,487 1,113
(9,685) (19)
(1,726) (98)
2014 12 28 27,693 2,531
7,637 931
(10,164) (285)
(1,281) (99)
2016 23,885 3,078
7,173 958
(8,913) (1,437)
(1,084) (184)
2017 21,061 2,415
2016 2014
92.45
587.7
2016
105.30
127.7
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18

) 2016 2015 2014
5,420 5,222 5,096
7,887 8,285 9,400
13,307 13,507 14,496
20,125 18,333 17,432
13,339 13,097 14,881
33,464 31,430 32,313
12,266 12,132 12,254
12,853 13,005 15,268
25,119 25,137 27,522
71,890 70,074 74,331

) 2o¥%) 20%1) 2o¥g) - 2015
2,441 1,787 1,941 23,971 20,772
12,827 11,734 11,696 27,477 26,144
5,578 6,826 7,953 39,773 40,979
20,846 20,347 21,590 91,221 87,895
W 1,043 1,151 1,027

@ 49,987 45,516
19,803 19,196 20,563 141,208 133,411

) 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014
486 544 581 608 559 577
927 1,063 977 886 929 1,053
1,472 1,631 1,807 1,928 1,945 1,974
2,885 3,238 3,365 3,422 3,433 3,604
341 225 349 332 313 291
3,226 3,463 3,714 3,754 3,746 3,895
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®
) 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
37,811 35,687 34,782 36,934 36,609
15,770 15,995 18,947 21,996 20,167
( ) 5,734 6,045 7,160 2,961 2,881
12,575 12,347 13,442 2,512 2,493
71,890 70,074 74,331 64,403 62,150
1,190 1,148
75,615 70,113
71,890 70,074 74,331 141,208 133,411
2016 13.5 10.7
2015 2014
12.5 11.0
€)) ( « )
@
®) 806 685
29
(AP1)
4) 590 (Acclarent) 346
196 ASR™ (DePuy ASR" Hip)
148 214
10 224 136
141
(Guidant) 600
13 NUCYNTA® 981
( )
SPLENDA® 229
©) 907 259
87 1,253
147 31 178
1,899
754 ASR™ 126

220
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2016

@

(
(2)2016

(3)2016

(4)2016

(5)2015

(6)2015
(7)2015
(8)2015
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2016 2015 15,912 15,905
2016 2015 49,681 47,393
( )
2015
2016 2015
) ) ® O) ©) O) 0) ®
3,195 3,419 3,261 3,432 3,390 3,483 3,314 3,320
8,178 8,654 8,400 8,232 7,726 7,946 7,694 8,064
6,109 6,409 6,159 6,442 6,258 6,358 6,094 6,427
17,482 18,482 17,820 18,106 17,374 17,787 17,102 17,811
12,153 13,146 12,334 12,572 12,092 12,430 11,878 12,138
5,294 4,904 5,281 4,324 5,575 5,741 4,122 3,758
4,457 3,997 4,272 3,814 4,320 4,516 3,358 3,215
1.62 1.46 1.56 1.41 1.55 1.63 1.21 1.16
1.59 1.43 1.53 1.38 1.53 1.61 1.20 1.15
ASU  2016-09
2016 120 ( ) ( 137 ) 56
) ( 66 )
97 ( ) ( 141 ) 493 ( )
( 600 )
76 ( ) ( 109 ) 46 ( )
( 55 )
251 ( ) ( 208 ) 80 ( )
( 96 )
253 ( ) ( 402 ) ASR™
122 ( ) 139 )
23 ( ) ( 134 )
348 ( ) ( 409 )
415 ( ) ( 590 ) 156 ( )
( 214 ) 59 ( ) ( 83 )
2015
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20
2016 4,509 77
2016
(Vogue International LLC)
(Neu Wave Medical, Inc.)
(NeoStrata Company, Inc.)
RHINOCORT®
4,077
33 23
11 23 22
10 22 22
2016 (Abbott Laboratories)
43 25
2017 27
2017 26 (Actelion Ltd.)
280
300
( R&D )
R&D (€109)]
R&D
16 R&D 16
(PAH)
2017 15 10
(Integra

LifeSciences Holdings Corporation)
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(Animas Corporation)

(Calibra Medical, Inc.)

2017
2015 954 220
210
2015
(X01 Limited) B
(Novira Therapeutics, Inc.)
1,173
839
( IPR&D ) IPR&D
360 IPR&D
36.0 11.75
396 IPR&D
NVR3-778 HBV
HBV
51.0 16.0
2014 2,129 38
®
2014 (FynomAb™)
(Covagen AG)
(Alios BioPharma,
Inc.)( ) (Jagdale
Industries Ltd.) orRsL™
2,069
1,913
IPR&D IPR&D
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1,688 IPR&D RS
AL-8176
60.0 11.4
225 IPR&D b
COVA-322
26.0 12.5 2015
IPR&D
2012 (Synthes, Inc.)( ) (
202 ) ( ASR
) 2013 ASR ASR
GAAP 2016 2015 2014
2016 (APD)
2016
2015 (Cardinal Health) SPLENDA”
(Hertland Food Products Group) NUCYNTA®(
) NUCYNTA® ER( ) NUCYNTA
2015 26

2014 (The

Carlyle Group) K-Y®
(Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC) BENECOL®

(Raisio plc) 2014 24
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21

ASC 450-20-25

2017

ASC 450-20
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™ ™
ASR ™ XL (DePuy ASR ™ XL Acetabular
™ ™ | - - ®
System) ASR (DePuy ASR " Hip Resurfacing System) PINNACLE
(PINNACLE® Acetabular Cup System) RISPERDAL®  XARELTO" JOHNSON' S°
2017 ASR™ XL
ASR™
2,000 PINNACLE® 9,400
54,800  RISPERDAL 18,500  XARELTO® 16,900 JOHNSON' §°
3,100
2010 (DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc.)(
) ASR™ XL ASR™
(
) 2013 11 ASR
2013 31 ASR
ASR (ASR Hip System) (
) 8,000 2015
2013 31 2015 ASR
1,800
ASR
ASR
ASR™
®
PINNACLE
®
( ) PINNACLE
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(Ethicon, Inc.)(
)
)
®
RISPERDAL
(Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)
®
RISPERDAL
XARELTO"
XARELTO®
. 0
JOHNSON' S

(Johnson & Johnson Consumer Inc.)

JOHNSON' §°
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2009
L.P.)( )

& Johnson Vision Care, Inc.)( JJIVCI
) JJVCI
2012

2014
2016

2009 12
Biopharmaceuticals, Inc.)
(Tel Aviv Jaffa)

EVICEL®
12
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(Rembrandt Vision Technologies,

(Johnson
) ACUVUE® ADVANCE  ACUVUE OASYS®
5,712,327 ( 327
327
2013
Javel
2017
(Omrix
)
quxa.™
2016
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2014 (UniStrip Technologies,
LLC)( )
6,241,862 ( 862 ) 7,250,105 (
105 )
2014 (United States Patent
and Trademark Office)( USPTO ) 105 2016
2014
2013 (Medinol Ltd.)( )
(Cordis Corporation)( ) 2005
CYPHER™  CYPHER SELECT™ (
)
2014
2014
2015
2016 11 (Medldea, L.L.C.)( )
(posterior stabilized knee systems) ATTUNE® (ATTUNE® Knee
System)
ATTUNE®
soFcAM™ (soFcaM™ contact)
2016 12 (Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.)
(Ethicon Endo-Surgery, LLC)( (Ethicon LLC))
(Covidien, Inc.) 6,585,735 7,118,587 7,473,253
8,070,748 8,241,284 ENSEAL® X1
(ENSEAL® X1 Large Jaw Tissue Sealer)( ENSEAL X1 )

ENSEAL X1 2017
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2016 (MorphoSys AG)
(Janssen Biotech, Inc.)( JBI ) DARZALEX®( )
8,263,746 JBI
(Genmab U.S. Inc.) (Genmab A S)( )
381 DARZALEX' 2016
JBI 2016 11 (
9,200,061 ) 2017
2018
2016 (Sandoz Ltd) (Hexal AG)(
) ( )G.D. (G.D. Searle LLC)
(Janssen Sciences Ireland UC)( JSI ) Jsi
SPC GBO7 038 ( SPC )
(Janssen-
Cilag Limited) PREZISTA’( )
2016 10 JSI

SPC 2017
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REMICADE”
2013 ( JBI ) N
(NYU Langone Medical Center)( NYU ) USPTO
REMICADE"( ) 6,284,471 ( 471
) (Office Action) 471 JBI NYU
NYU NYU JBI 471
2018 JBI USPTO 471
JBI USPTO
2016 11
JBI
2014 (Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd.)
(Celltrion Inc.)( )
( FDA )
2015 JBI
(Hospira Healthcare Corporation)( )
JBI ( 4711 7,598,083 ( 083 )
) 2016
471
JBI
471
2016 JBI 083
(HyClone Laboratories, Inc.)
083
083 083

083
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2016 FDA
(Biologics Price Competition and Innovation Act) 180
(Pfizer Inc.) 2016 11
®
REMICADE
2013 JBI REMICADE"
( (Feldman) )
(The Kennedy Institute of Rheumatology)( ) 2013
10 JBI (Janssen Inc.)(
) (Cilag GmbH International)( JBI
)
REMICADE® ( SEB )
(Health Canada)
2016 10 2017
2014 REMICADE” SEB
2014 REMICADE® SEB 2014

(Notice of Allegation)
SEB (Notice of Compliance)
2015 2015

2016 10

REMICADE®
2017
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( ANDA )
FDA  ANDA
ANDA
ANDA 30
FDA
2011
(2011 America Invents Act) ( USPTO )
ANDA
®

CONCERTA

2014 12 (ALZA Corporation)
2,264,852 ( 852 ) CONCERTA®

(Actavis Pharma Company)(
) 2016 12
852 CONCERTA” (
) 852
®
CONCERTA
2016 10
(Amneal Pharmaceuticals of New York, LLC)
(Amneal Pharmaceuticals LLC)
8,163,798 9,144,549 CONCERTA®

ANDA 2016 11
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2YTIGA"
2015 ( JBI )
ANDA  ZYTIGA® 2YTIGA"
2015 JBI
(Janssen Oncology, Inc.)( )
(Janssen Research & Development, LLC)(
) (BTG International Ltd.)(
BTG ) 5,604,213 ( 213 ) 8,822,438
( 438 ) 2YTIGA® ANDA
ANDA ( )
(Actavis Laboratories, FL, Inc.)(
)
(
) (Apotex Inc.) (Apotex Corp.)(
) (Citron Pharma LLC)( )
(Dr. Reddy’ s Laboratories, Ltd.)
(Dr. Reddy’ s Laboratories, Inc.)( )
(Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) (Mylan Inc.)(
) (Par Pharmaceuticals,
Inc.) (Par Pharmaceutical Companies, Inc.)(
) (Sun Pharmaceutical
Industries Ltd.) (Sun Pharmaceuticals
Industries, Inc.)( ) (Teva
Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc.)( ) (Wockhardt Bio
A.G.) (Wockhardt USA LLC)
(Wockhardt Ltd.)( )
(West-Ward Pharmaceutical Corp.)( )
(Hikma Pharmaceuticals, LLC)( )
213 2016 12 438 2016
2017 10
2015 BTG
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2015
(Hetero Labs limited)
Unit- )

ZYTIGA®
BTG

2016
BTG

2016

Limited)(

2016
SA)

ANDA
BTG

438

ANDA

438

2018 10
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(Hetero USA Inc.)
(Hetero Labs limited

) 438
ANDA 2015
438
438
2017
438
(Amerigen Pharmaceuticals
438 2YTIGA"

2016 BTG

(Glenmark Pharmaceuticals
(Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd.)

(Glenmark Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)(

7YTIGA®
2016

FDA ANDA

ZYTIGA®
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2015 12 438 USPTO
2016 USPTO 438 2017
2016 (Argentum
Pharmaceuticals LLC) 438 USPTO
USPTO 2017
2016
2017 USPTO 438
USPTO 2017
438 USPTO
COMPLERA’
2015 (Janssen Pharmaceutica NV)
( )
(Gilead Sciences, Inc.)
(Gilead Sciences Ireland UC)( )
(
8,841,310 ( 310 ) 7,125,879 ( 879 )
8,101,629 ( 629 ) COMPLERA®
ANDA
2015 310 879
629 8,080,551 ( 551 )
2016
2018
2016 551
7,399,856 ( 856 ) 7,563,922 ( 922
) 8,101,752 ( 752 ) 8,618,291 ( 291 )
752 291 2016
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COMPLERA®
XARELTO"
XARELTO® ANDA 2015
10 ( JPI )
(Bayer Pharma AG) (Bayer
Intellectual Property GmbH)( )
(Aurobindo Pharma Limited) (Aurobindo Pharma USA, Inc.)
(Breckenridge Pharmaceutical, Inc.)
(Micro Labs USA Inc.) (Micro Labs Ltd.)(
) ( )
(Prinston Pharmaceutical, Inc.)
(Sigmapharm Laboratories, LLC)
(Torrent Pharmaceuticals, Limited) (Torrent Pharma Inc.)
XARELTO® 7,157,456 ( 456 ) 7,585,860
( 860 ) 7,592,339 ( 339 )
XARELTO" ANDA
JPI
2015 11 2015 12 JPI
2016 XARELTO" FDA
ANDA (Invagen Pharmaceuticals Inc.)(
) JPI
2018
2016 JPI 860 339 XARELTO®
FDA ANDA
2016
2016 JPI 456 339 XARELTO®
FDA ANDA
®
JPI XARELTO

2016 10 339 456 860 USPTO
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( AWP )

AWP

AWP

( MDL

MDL AWP

AWP

AWP

Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law)
AWP
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AWP )

AWP
AWP
2007
2011

(2016 )

2013

AWP 2010

(Pennsylvania Unfair
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2010 PPC (McNEIL-PPC, Inc.)
(McNeil Consumer Healthcare) (
(McNeil Consumer Healthcare Division))
( )
FDA
2011
PPC (
)( JJCl )
(Civil Investigative Demand) 2015 PPC ( Jicn
(U.S. Food, Drug and Cosmetic
Act) PPC ( Jicn
20
2011

(Oregon Unlawful Trade Practices Act)
PPC ( JJch) (McNeil Healthcare LLC)
2012 11
2015 11
2016

( J&J )

( JPI ) DURAGESIC® NUCYNTA®  NUCYNTA® ER
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2014 J&J  JPI

2015 2015 FDA

2016 10
2014 J&J IRl
2014 12 J&J IRl
2015 11 J&J  JPI
2016 10
2016 10 2016
12 J&J  JPI

2014 JPI
2015

JPI 2015 10

JPI
2016
2016
2016
( ) 2016
2016

2015 12 J&J  JPI

2016
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2016 J&J JPI1
2017 JPI1
(New York’ s Social Services Law)
2011 (Synthes, Inc.)( )
2012 (Acclarent, Inc.)( )
RELIEVA STRATUS® (RELIEVA
STRATUS® MicroFlow Spacer)  ( RELIEVA STRATUS® )
2016
2016
CEO ( ) RELIEVA STRATUS’
2012 (DePuy, Inc.)(
(Depuy Synthes, Inc.)) (Johnson &
Johnson Services, Inc.) ASR™ XL
( ) 2014
2016
2013 10
2014

ASR XL
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2012 10

( )
47
2016
2016
44
2012 12
(Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc.)( 0CD )
(Therakos, Inc.)( )
2000 Uvadex®( ) Uvar th®
0CD
2013 (Gores Capital
Partners , L.P.) 0CD 2014 0CD
0CD 2014 2016
2014
(Johnson & Johnson Consumer Companies Inc.(
( JJCI )
JOHNSON' S°
JOHNSON' §° JJacl )
2017
2016 ( JPI ) JPI
2006 JPI
2017 ( JPI )

oLys1o™ P
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2017
501 (¢) (3
2009 ( 0CD )
0CD
(In re Blood Reagent Antitrust Litigation) 2012
2015
2015 10
2016 0CD
2014 0CcD ( J&J )
2011 J&J (Johnson & Johnson Inc.)
(Nick
Field) (
)
2001 20 2010 12
(Canadian Good Manufacturing
Practices)

(BC Business Practices and Consumer Protection Act)

2015 10
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2014 J&J
( ( JJCI )
(
. 0 )
) JOHNSON’ S JOHNSON' S
@Jci )
2016 10
2016 12 J&J JJCI
2014 (United States Customs and Boarder Protection)( us CBP
) (Janssen Ortho LLC)( )
(PREZISTA® )
(Penalty Notice) 2014 10
2015 uUS CBP
2015
2015
JIVCI 30
2015
2015 11 2015 12 JIVCI
2016
2015 JIVCI
JIVCI JJIVCI

2015 2016 12 JIVCI
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2015

Switzerland AG)(
(Crucell Holland B.V.)(
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(Adimmune Corporation Ltd)(
(Crucell

(Janssen Vaccines AG))

(Janssen Vaccines &

Prevention B.V.))( )
2015 12
(Statement of Claim) 2016 11
2015
(Ortho-

McNeil-Janssen Pharmaceuticals Inc.) ( )

®

XARELTO
(Superfund)
(Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act) (
)
22
(go-to-market model)
20 24
2016 685 45
149 ( )
12 75
1,500
500
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(
2015 484 86 20 590
2015 (86) ®) (89)
2016 484 — 17 501
— 249 436 685
(104) — (452) (556)
— (249) — (249)
2017 380 — 1 381

**
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JONNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
At January 1, 2007 and January 3, 2006
{Dallars in Millinns Except Share and Per Share Amounis) (Note 1}

e 2015

Assets
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 2) 5 18.972 13,732
Marketable secunities (Noes | and 2) 22935 24,644
Accounts recervable trade, bess allowances for doubtful accounts 5252 (2015, 5263) 11,699 10,734
Inwventomes (Motes | and 3) Boldd £,053
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,282 3,047
Total current assels 65,032 60,210
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 4) 15912 15,905
Intangible assets, net (Nores | and 5) 26,876 15,764
Goodwill {MNotes | and 5) 22,805 21,629
Diefierred taxes on income {Node 8) 6 148 5,490
(hher assets 4435 4,413
Tatal nssets 5 141,208 133,411
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Loans and notes payable (Note 7) 5 4,684 7,004
Agcounts payable 6918 0, 668
Accreed liabilines 5,635 5411
Accreed rebates, returns and promotions 5401 5,440
Agcrued compensation and enployvee related obligations 2,676 2474
Accrued taxes on income [Mote 8) a7l 750
Total curreni liabilities 26,287 27,747
Long-term debt {(Note T) 22442 12,857
Deferred taxes on income (Mode ) 2,910 2362
Fmplovee relnted obligations (Notes 9 and 10) 961 854
Ceiheer lintlities 9,536 10,241
Total liabilities 70,750 61,261
Sharcholders® equity
Preferred stock — wathout par value (authanzed and unissued 2 (00,000 shares) — —
Conmmon stock — par value $1.00 per share (Note | 2) (authoreed 4,3 20,000,000 shares; ssoed
3.119,343.000 shares) 310 1120
Accumulnted other comprehensive income (Note 13) (14,900} {13,165}
Retamed eamings 110,551 103,879

98.770 93,534
Less: common stock held in treasury, at cost { Note 12) (413,332,000 shares and 364,681,000 shares) 28152 I3 684
Total slareholders” equity To.418 T1.150
Tatal liabilities and shareholders” equity 5 141,208 133411

Xew Noves o © mavelidared Firaneial Statements
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JOHINSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
{Dollars and Shares in Millions Except Per Share Amounis) { Note 1)

016 E0 B 014

Sales to customers ] 71,590 70074 74,331
Cost of products sold 21 685 21,536 22,746
Ciross profin 50,203 48,538 51,585
Selling, marketing and admimstrative expenses 19,9453 21,203 21,954
Research and development expense 9005 Q.04 R 404
In-process research and development 29 24 178
Imterest meonse {365) (128) (67)
Interest expense, net of portion capilalized (Note 4} 726 e 533
Chher (mcome) expense, net 484 {2.064) (]
Restructuring (Mote 23) 491 S0 -_
Farmngs before provision for taxes on income 19,803 19,196 20 563
Provision for laxes on mcome (Nowe 8) 3,263 3,787 L 240
el :qrpin;!; ] 16,540 15,4080 16,323
Net carnings per share (Notes 1 and 15)

Basic 5 6,04 5506 E80

Diluted ] 503 548 570
Cash dividends per share 5 115 195 .76
Average shares outstanding (Sotes 1 and 15)

Basic 27373 M8 181582

Diluted 2,738.9 18129 15639
See Notes fo Cowselidated Fhvaciod Statements

35
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JOINSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Dallars in Millions) {(sote 1)

Net eamings

(ther comprehensive income (loss)h, net of tx
Foreign cunrency translation

Secunties:
Linrealized halding pain (loss) ansing duning period
Reclassifications 1o earnings
Met change

Employee benefit plans:
Prior service credit (costy, net of nmonttzation
Ciakii (loss), net of amortization
Effeet of exchange rates
Met change

Dervatives & hedpes:
Unrealized gam {loss) ansing duning period
Reclassifications 1o camings
Met change

(hher comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive incomse
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2006 2015 R
5 16,540 15,409 16,323
(612) {3.632) (4.601)
(52) 471 156
(141} (124) (5
(193) 347 151
| {60 193
(862K 931 [3.698)
159 148 197
(BEZ) 1019 [3.308)
(359 (115} 92
1o {52} {196)
[249) (177) {104}
(1,736 {2,443) {7862
5 14,804 12,964 B4nl

The tax efTects in other comprebhensive mcome for the fiscal vears ended 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively: Secunties; 5104 million, $187
million and 581 million, Emploves Benefit Plans: 3346 million, $319 million and $1_ 556 million, Derivatives & Hedges: 5134 million, $95

tanillien and $56 mallion,

Kee Notes io Conseldared Fimancial Siarements
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JUOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(Dallars in Millions) {sote 1)

Balance, ecember 28, 2003

Nl camings

Cash dividends paid

Emploves compensation and stock oplion plans
Repurchase of common stock

Onbser

Ohber comprehensive imcome (loss), net of 2y
Balanie, December 28, 2014

Ml camings

Cash dividends pasd

Esployod compersation amd stock oplion plans
Repurchase ol comimon dock

Onher

Onber comprehensive income (loss), net of lax
Balance, January 3, 216

Nel camings

Cash dividends paid

Employee compensanion and stock option plans
Repurchase of common siock

Oiber

(hbser eomprehensive income (Jossh, net of lax
Balance, Janunry 1, 2007

S Nowes fo Comsolidated Fimameiol Sieremenis
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Aceumulabed
hher Commen Treasury
Retaimed Comprehensive Stack Steck
Tatal Farnings Income Issugal Ampomni Amuni
4053 W40 {2, H60) R b 15,70k}
16,323 16,323
(7. 768) 17,763
214 (769) 1933
(7.124) (T,124)
(34} (M)
(7862} (7 862y
69,752 7245 (R0LT22y 310 (19,891}
15,408 15,409
#,173) (H,173)
(1] (3T 2497
(5. 2540 (%, 20y
12%) 125)
(2443} [2.443)
TLIE 134T (13,1655 ER ki 2284}
1,540 165400
(K421} (8.621)
213 {1.181) LRl
(%979 (5,979
[} (5]
(1.7345) [ARE]
ToALR 110,551 [LERY] 3,120 (18.352)
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JONNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dallars in Millions) {(sote 1)

g FITE] 4
Cash fluws fram operating activities
Ml cammings 5 16,5400 | 5 4F 1,323
Adjusimenis o reconcile nel earnings 1o cash flows from operaling activities:
Dieprociation and amortization of properly and intangibles 1784 3,146 KX ]
Stack based compensation L] B4 Ei
Vemeruela adyustments 12 87
Asset wite-downn %3 624 410
Met gain on sale of msscivbusimesses {563y 2,543 {2 357
Deferred lax provision (341) (270 441
Accouns receivable allowanos i1 ] (34}
Changes in assels and habilitics, net of effects from acquisitions and divesistunes:
Inerease m accounis receivable (R (433 {247
Increase im invenbonics (240} (449 L1 120)
[ncrease i accoumts payabde amd acoroed lishilites Sl 18T 1,104
Deerease in oiher corrent and non-currend psseis 1% 05 442
i Mecrense ) Imcresse i other eurrend nndd nen=curreni liahaliies [{ N EEY] 2159 i LM
Nl cush Mows Trom operating activitie 18,TaT 19,569 18,710
Cash faws fram investing netivities
Additiens 1o propeny, plant and equipnent {3,226) 13,403) 13,714)
Procoeds from the disposal of assctabusinesses, net 1267 Fand 4631
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (Note 210 (4,30%) 934) (2,139
TMarchascs of mvisbments {33 80 (e i34 013)
Sabes of myvostmonts 33,750 34,149 .0
Oibser { prmanly inanpiblcs) [123) (R LIEY] {2y
Net cash used by investing activities {4,761 (7.735) (12.305)
Cash flaws from financing activities
Dividends to sharcholders (%6210 (5173} (7,768
Repurchase of common siock (2,979 (5.200) 17,124)
Proceeds from shorm-ierm deba I 24140 I B63
Retirement aof shori-term debi (200Th [ARE Y] {1,267}
Procoeds from long-lerm deba 1204 73 FALL
Revirement of bomj-term debl [2.223) (68} {1.844)
Procoeds from the exercise of stock options employee withholding 1ax oa sieck awards, net 1,158 1,005 1,343
Chher {1%) {37} —
Net cash used by financing activities (551 (11.0136) {12,499}
Effeet af exchange fate changss on cash and cash equivalents [215) {1.489) [RIA]
Increase’{ Decrease) in cash and cash equivalenis 52400 (791 040
Cosh aod cash cquivalenis, begainming of year {Notc 1) 13,732 14,523 20927
Cash goal ensh equivalents, end of year (Sote 1) 5 18,972 13,7132 14,523
Supplemental cash Now data
Cash paid during the year for:
Inserest 5 T30 617 [CIL}
Ingerest, net of amount capitalized ()] 515 ARk
Incomg taxes 1543 LE6S 3,536

kL]
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Supplementul schedale of nos-cash investing anad financing nctivities

Tressury stock issued for employee compensation and siock option plans, net of cash

proceeds’ employee withbolding ax on stock awards 43 | AHh | Atri
Conversion of debi 35 16 17
Acquisitions

Farr sn]ueﬁfusﬂlaﬂulmd 5 4 5% 1,174 2167
Frar value of linbilitics assumed and nencontrollng imicrests (77} (220} (35}
Mol cash pand for sequisions 5 4,541 954 2,129

Kew Notes fo O parverliglated b ool Statements

EL]
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Sigaificam Accoumting Policies

Principles of Cansolidation

The consalidated financial staterments include the accounts of Johnson & Johnson and its subsidianies (the Company ). Intercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated,

Deseription of the Company and Basiness Segmoents

The Company has approximately 126 400 emplovees worldwide engaped in the research and development, manufacture and sale of a broad mnge
of products in the health care field. The Company conduscts business m virtually all countries of the world and its primary focus is on produsts
related 1o human health and well-being.

The Company is orgamized into three busimess segments: Consumer, Pharmaceatical and Medical Devices. The Consumer segment includes a
broad range of products used in the baby care, oral care, beauty (previously referred to as skin care), over-the-counter pharmaceutical. women's
healih and wound care markets. These products are marketed 1o the geneml public and sold bath 1o retail outlets and disinbuiors throughout the
world. The Pharmaceunical segment 15 focused on five therapeutic areas, includmy immunology, mfectious diseases, neuroscience, oncology, amd
cardicvaseular and metabolic diseases. Products in this segment are distributed directly to retailers, wholesalers, hospitals and henlth care
professionals for prescripiion usz, The Medical Devices segment includes » broad rnge of products used m the orthopaedic, surgery,
cardwvascular, dinbstes carg and visson carg fields, which are dastmibuted to wholesalers, hospitals and retarlers, and used principally m the
professional felds by physiciaes, murses, hospitals, eve care professionals and clinics.

New Accounting Fronouncements
Hecently Adopied Accounting Pronouncemenis
Dunng the fiscal first quarter of 2006, the Frnancial Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) ssued Accounting Standards Update 200 6-04
Compensation - Stock Compensanion: Improvements io Employee Share Based Payment Accounting. The amendments i the updme are effective
for annual penods begmming afier Decernber 15, 2016 and mterim penods within these ammual penods, Early adopion 1s permitted for any entity
in any imtenm or anmeal persod, During the fiscal second quarnter of 2016, the Company elected 10 early adopt this standand. The update requires the
following changes to presentanion of the financial stmements:
*  All exeess tax benefits and deficiencies 1o be recognized as a reduction or an increase to the provision for 1axes on income. Previously,
the Company recorded these benelits directly to Retained Eamings. The tax benefit for the Company was 5333 million for the fiscal year
2006, The standard does not permit retroactive presentation of this benefit 1o prior fiscal years on the Consolidated Suatement of
Earmings.

v The tax benefit or deficiency is required 1o be classified nnd presented as a cash flow 1o/from operating activities. It was previously
required 1o be presented as a cash fow wo/from finoncing activities on the Consolidoted Statement of Cash Flows. As permutied m the
standard, the Company has elected 1o adopt this reclassification on o prospective basis and therefore prior fiscal years for the Consolidated
Statement of Cnsh Flows have not been recast for this provision.

»  Clanfies that all cash payments made to taxing authorities on employees’ share-based compensation should be classified as a cash outflow
froan financing sctivities, This reclassification is required 1o be recast retrospectively, As a result, for the fiscal vear 2006, 3269 mllion
wis classafied as a cagh outflow from financing achivities and 3290 million and 3239 mmllion, of cash outflow was seclassified from an
operaling aetivity 1o 8 fmancig activity {Progeeds from the exercise of stock options/emploves withboldg tax on stock awards, nel) in
the fiscal years 20015 and 2014, respectively,

= Inthe diluted net eamings per shage caloulanon, when applying the measury stock method for shares that could be repurchased, the
assumed proceeds no longer include the amount of excess tax bencfit. This did not have a materinl impact on the Company's diluted net
carmings per share calculation.

During the fiscal second quaner of 2005, the FASH issued Accounting Standards Update 2015-03: Simplifving the Presemtation of Dbt
Issuance Costs. This update requires capitalized debt issuance costs 1o be presented as a reduction 1o the carmying value of debt mstead of being
classified as a deferred charge. This update is effective for the Company for all annual and interim penods beginning after December 15, 2015 and
is required to be applicd retroactively for all periods presemted. This update did not kave a macerial impact on the preseniation of the Company’'s
financial positicn

40
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During the fiscal third quarter of 2015. the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 201 5-16 Business Combinatiens: Simplifyving the
Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustiments. The omendments in this update require that an acquirer recognize sdjustments (o provisional
amounts that are identified during the measuremwent peniod in the reporing peniod in whech the adjustment amounts are determined. This update s
effective for the Company for all anmual and nterim peniods begmmimg after December 15, 2015, The amendments in this update should be opplied
prospectively to adjustments o provisional amounts that occur after the effective date of this update with earlier application permitted for financial
statements that have not been isswed. This update did not have o muterial impact on the Company s consolidated financinl statements.

During the fiscal third quarter of 2014, the FASD issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-15: Disclosure of Uncertainties abouwt an
Enfity s Abality 1o Continue as n Going Concem. This standaord requires management to evalunte, for each annual and interim reporting penod,
whether there ane conditions and events, considensd in the aggreyste, that raise substantial doubt about an entity"s ability 1o contmue as a geing
concem within one vear afier the date the financial stptements are issued or are available to be issued. [f substantial doubt 15 raised, additionol
dizsclosures nround nuanagement’s plan 1o allevinie these doubts are required. This update becomes effective for all anmunl periods and interim
reporting pericds ending afier Decemnber 15, 2006, The adoption of this standard ded nod have any mmpact on the Company s current disclosures in
the financial satements

Recently Issued Accounting Prononncemenis

Mot Adopied as of Janaary 1, 2007

Duning the fiscal first quarter of 2017, the FASB swsued Accounning Standard Updase 2017-01: Clanfemg the Defimiton of o Busmess, This update
namows the defimition of a business by providing a screen 1o determine when an integrated sct of asscts and activities is not n business. The screen
specifies that an miegrated se of assets and scuvities s pot o business i substantally all of the fair value of the gross pssets acguived or disposed
of is concentratad in a single or a group of similar identifiable assets. This update will be effective for the Company for anmeal periods beginning
after Decermber 15, 2007, ancluding interim periods within these anmun] periods, Early adogtion 15 permitted. This update should be applied
prospectively, The Company is currently assessing the impact of the future adoption of ths standard on s financial stmements.

During the fiscal first quarter of 2017, the FASE resued Accounting Stancard Updage 200 7-04: Smphifycing the Test for Goodwill Irmpaiment
This update simplifies how an entity is required to test poodwil] for impairment. A poadwill impairment will now be measured by the amount by
which a reporting unit's camying vilue exceeds its far value, not (o exceed the carmying amount of goodwill. This upskate will be effective for the
Company for its anmual or any interim goodwill impairment tests in fiscal years beginming afier December 15, 20019, Barly adoption is permined.
This update should be apphied prospectively. The Company 15 currently assessing e impact of the future adoption of this standard on its Anancaal
slaterments,

During the fiscal first quarter of 2017, the FASH rssued Accounting Standard Updage 200 7-065: Other Income-Caims and Losses from the
Derecogninon of Nonfimancial Assets. This updaie clarifies the scope of assel derecognition guidance, adds gumdance for partial sales of
nonfinancial assets and clanifies recogninng paims and losses from the transfer of nonfinancial ascets i contracts with noncusiomers, This update
will be effective for the Company far its annual and interim reporting penods beginning afier December 13, 2017, the same time as the
amendments in Update 2014-09 Revenve from Contracts with Costomers, This update allows the Company 10 choose either a lall retrospective
method or modified retrospective method upon adoption, The Company is cummently assessing the impact of the fuure adoption of this standard on
its finnncial stntements

During the fiscal first quaner of 2006, the FASB issued Accounting Standards U pdate 2016-00 Financial Insiruments; Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. The amendments in this update supersede the gusdance 1o classify equity securitees with
readily determinable far values into different categories (that s, irading or available-for-sale) and require equity securities 10 be measured at fair
walue with clanges i the fair valee recognized trough net income. The standard amends Onancial reponing by providing relevant information
about an entity’s equity investiments and reducing the mumber of items that are recognized in other comprelensive income. This updane will be
effective for the Company for annual periods beginning after December 15, 20017, and interim periods within those annual peniods. The Company
15 umable to estimate the impact of the fuwre adoption of this standasd on s [eancial statements as i will depend on e equity investments as of
the adoption date.

During the fscal first quaner of 2006, the FASH issued Accounting Standards Update 2006-02 Leases (Topic 842), This update requires the
recognition of lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all bease obligations and disclosing key information about beasing
amangements, This updame requites the recopnition of lease assets and lease liabilivies by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases
under current penerally accepred accounting principles. This update will be effective for the Company for all annual and imterim periods beginning
after Decermber 15, 2008, mcluding interim periods within thaose fiscal years, Early application is permitted. The update 15 required 1o be adopted
using a modified retrospective appreach. The Company anticipates that most of its operating leases will result in the recogninion of addinonal
asseis and the comesponding liabilitics on its Consolidated Balance Sheets, however docs not expect to have a material impact on the financial
position. The actual impact will depend on the Company’s lease ponfolio at the time of adoption. The Company continues 1o assess all implications
of the standard and related financial dischosures
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During the fiscal first quarter of 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 20016-07 Invesiments - Equiry Method and Joint
Ventures | Topic 3233 Simplifving the Transition o the Equity Method of Accounting. The amendments in the update climmate the requirement
that wien an investment qualifies for the use of the equity method as a result of an increase in the level of ownership interest or degree of
imflsence, an imvestor must adyust the investment, results of operations, and retnined enmings retroactively on o step by step hasis as iF the sguity
method had been in effect during all previous periods thnt the invessment had been held. The amendments in this update are effective for all
entities fior fiscal years, and intenim penods within those fiscal vears, beginnmy ofter Decemnber 15, 2006, The amendments should be applied
prospectively upon their effective date to increases in the level of ownership interest or degree of influence that result m the application of the
equity method. Earlier adoption 15 permacted for amy entity i sny interim or annaual period. The ndoption of this standard 1= not expected tohave a
matcrial impact on the presentation of the Company's consolidated financial ststements.

Duning the fiscal thard quarter of 2006, the FASR issued Accounting Standords Upsdate 200 6-15 Starement of Cash Flows (Topc 230
Classification of Cerinim Cash Receipts and Cash Payments, This updaie addresses whether 1o present certain specific cash flow items as eperating.
mvestmg or financmg sctivitses. The amendments i this update are effective for public entites for fiscal vears, and mienm penods within those
fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 20017 Early adoption is permitted, includmg adoption m an imterim period. The Company is currently
nssessing the impact of the futwre adoption of this standard on s consoludated Statements of Cash Flows.

Duning the fiscal fourth quarter of 2006, the FASE 1ssued Accounting Standards Updite 2006-16 Income Taxes (Topic 740} Intra-Entity
Transfers of Assets Other Than Invemory. This update remones the curment exception in LS GAAP prohibiting entities from recognizing current
and deferred income tax expenses or beoefits related 1o transfer of assets, other than inventory, within the consolidated entity. The current
exception to defer the recogmition of any tax impact on the ransfer of inventory within the consolidated entity untl ot 55 s0dd 100 third party
remains unnaffected. The amendments i this update are effective for public entities for annual reporting penods begrinning afier December 15,
2017, Early adopion 1s permitied and should be in the first mtenm penod i an entity 1ssues mienm financi] stotements, The Company s
cumently assessing the mmpact of the future adoption of this standand on its consolidated frmancial statements.

During the fiscal second quaner of 200 5, the FASH issued Accounting Standards Update 20051 1 Simplifving the Mexsuremen of Invenony,
This update requires ivventory 19 be measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling prices m the
ordinary course of busaness, less reasonably prediclable coses of completion, dispesal amd ransportation. This update will be effective for the
Company for all annual and imenm periods beginning afier December 13, 2006, The amendments in this update should be applied praspectively
with earlier application permmitted as of the beginmng of an interm or annual reporting penosd. Ths update will not have a materal mmpact on the
presentation of the Company's financial position,

During the Niscal second quaner of 2004, the FASH issued Accounting Standards Update 2014-09; Revenuee from Contrects with Custormers,
which, aleng with amendments 1ssued m 2002 and 2006, will replace substantially all current U5, GAAP gusdance on this wopic and eliminate
indhstry-speci fic guidance, Early adoption of this standard is permitted bug not before the onginal effective date for all annual periods and interim
repaorting periods beginning after December 15, 2007, The guidance permits two methods of adoption: full retrospectivie method (retrospective
application 1o each prior reporting peniod presented) or maosdified retrospective method (retrospective applicanion with the cumulative effect off
ininally applying the guidance recognized ar the date of initial application and providing cermin additional disclosures). While the Company
contimes 10 evaluate the effect of the standard, preliminarily, it does not anticipate a material impact on its Nnancial statements, To complete the
assessment of the impact of the standard 1o the financial siements, the Company contimues 10 assess all implications of’ te standard, method off
adoption and related finnncial disclosures. Additionally, the Company continues to monitor maclifications, clarifications and interpretations issued
b the FASH that may affect curtent conelusions,

Cash Equivalents

The Company classifies all highly hquid invesiments with stated matunties of three months or less from date of purchase as cash equivalents and
all highly lguid mvesiments with stared matarities of greater than three montlis from the date of purchase as current marketable secunities, The
Company has a policy of making investments only with commercial mstitutions that have a1 beast an investment grade credin mting, The Company
invests its cash primarly in povemment securities and obligations, corporate dedd securities, money market funds and reverse repurchase
agrecmisits [REAs),

REAs are collateralized by deposits m the fomm of Goverment Securities and Obligations for an amount ol less than 102% of their value.
The Company does not record an asset or liability as the Company is not permitted to sell or repledge the associated collateral. The Company has a
policy tat the collateral has at least an A (or equivale) credil rating. The Company utiliess a third pany cusiodian 1o nanage the exclange of
funds and ensure that collateral recerved 15 mantamed st 102% of the value of the REAY on a daily basis. REAs with siated matuntees of greater
than three months from the date of purchase are classified as marketable secunties.

Tnvestments

Investments classified as held 1o manemty mvestments are reported at amortized cost and realized gams or losses are reported m eamings.
Invesiments classified as available-for-sale are carried a1 estimated fair value with unrealized gains and losses
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recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income. Available-for-sale securines available for current operntions are classified
a8 curignl assets otherwise, they afe classified as losig enn, Manageimen determines the appropiate ¢lassilication of s owvestivent 1o debit and
equity securities at the nme of purchase and re-evaluates such determination at each balance sheet date, The Company penodically reviews is
IvestnSnts i equily secarities fod inpaimmeit and adjusts these mvestments o their far valie when a decline in market value is desmed 1o be
wther than lemporary, IF losses on these secunties are consudered 10 be other than temporary, the loss 15 recopnized i earmings,

Property, Plant and Equipmeni and Depreciation
Propeny, plant and equiprment are stated at cost. The Company utilizes the straight-line method of depreciation over the esumted useful lives of
the asscts;

Building ane building equipment 200 - 30 years
Land and leasehold improvensents 10 = 20 years
Muchiery and eqpuipment 2 - 13 years

The Company capitaliecs certmn computer software and develogment costs, meluded i machingry and equapment, when meurred in
cofinecthoi with developing or obtmning computer soltware for uernal use, Capatalized soltware codts are amortized over the estimatad useful
lives of the softwase, which generally range from 3 o 8 years

The Connpaity feviews long-lived sseets to assess recoverability using widiscouited cash Mows, Wheit certiin gvems of chaires i opéraliig
ot econommc conditions oocur, an impaimment assessment may be perfonmed on the recoverability of the canrying value of these assets, 17 he asset
is determined 1o be impaised, the boss is measured hased on the difference between the asset’s fair valea and s carrving value. 1T quoted market
prices are not available, the Company will estimate fair value using a discounted value of estimated Tutre cash fMows.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales when the goods are shapped or delivered and utle and nisk of loss pass 1o the customer.
Provisions for certain rebates, sales incentives, trade promotions, coupons, product retums and discounts to customers are accounted for as
reductions i sales in the same period the related sales are recorded.

Prodhect discounts granted are hased on the terms of arrangements wath direct, indirect and other marker participants, as well as markes
conditions, including prices charged by competitors. Rebates, which include Medicnid, are estimated based on contractual 1erms, histoncal
eapenence, paticn oulcomes, trend asalvsis and projecied market conditions i the vanious markets served. The Company evaluaies market
conditions for products or groups of products primarnily through the analysis of wholesaler and other third-pany sell-through and marker research
data, as well as inemally gencrated information.

Sales retums are generally estimated and recorded based on histoncal sales and retums mformation. Products that exhibit unusual sales or
refurn paiterns due to dating, competition or other marketing matiers are specifically imvestigated and analyzed as pant of the accounting for sales
returns accruals

Sales reiums allowances represent a reserve for products that may be retumed due to expiraiion, destruciion in the field, or in specific areas,
product recall. The returns reserve is based on historical return trends by product and by market as a percent to gross sales. In accordance with the
Compay’s accounting policies, the Company generally issues credit to cusbomers for retumed goods. The Company's sales returns reserves are
accounted for in accordance with LS. GAAP puidance For revenue recognition when nght of retum exisis. Sales retums reserves are recorded at
full sales value. Sales retums in the Consumer and Pharmaceutical segpments are almost exclusively not resalable. Sales retumns for certain
franchises m the Medical Devices segment are typically resalable but are not matenial. The Company infrequently exchanges products from
mventery for returned producis. The sales retwms reserve for the ol Company has been approximately 1.0% of annual sales to cusiomers dunng
the fiscal reporting vears 2006, 20105 and 2014

Proamodional programs, sueh as product listing allowances and cooperaiive adveriising arrangemenis, are recorded in the year inewrred,
Continuing promodional programs mclude coupons and volume-based sales incentive programs. The redemiption cost of consumer coupons 1s
based on storical redemption expenience by product and valse. Volume-based incentive projgmams are based on the estimated sales volumses for
the incentive period and are recorded as products are sold. The Company also eams service revenue for co-prometion of cenain products and
inchudes it in sales to customers, These arrongenients are evalsnted to deiermine the approprisie amounts o be deferred or recorded os a reduction
of revenue.

Shipping and Handling

Shipping and handling costs incurmed were 5974 mallion, 3996 millon and 51,068 million m 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and are included
in sellimg, marketing and admimistrative expense. The amount of revenoe received for shipping and handling is less than 0.5% of sales w customer s
for all periods presented.

lnveniuries
Invemones wre stated ot the lower of cost or market determmned by the frstan, frst-out method,
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Intangible Assets and Goodwill
The authoreative linerature on U5, GAAP requires that goodwill and intangsble assets with indefinite lives be assessed anmually for impaiment.
The Company completed the pnnwal impairment test for 2006 m the fiscal founth quarter. Future impairment tests will be performed annually m the
fiscal fourth quaner, or sooner il warranted. Purchased in-process research and development s accounted for s an madefinite lived intangible asset
until the underlyng project 15 completed, at which point the intangible asset wall be accounted for as a definite lived intangible asset, or abandoned,
at which point the intangible asset will be writien off or partially impaired.

Intangible assets that hove finite useful lives continue to be amortized over their useful brves, and are reviewed for impairment when warranted
by economic conditions. See Mode 5 for further details on Intangible Assets and Goodwill,

Financial Insiruments

As vequired by US, GAAP, all denvabive mstruments are recorded on the balance sheet ot fur value, Foar value 15 the exil price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to ransfer a lobility. Foir value 15 8 market-based measurement determined usimg assumptions that markes
porticipants would use in pricing an asset or hability. The svihoritative liermture establishes a theee-level ieraichy to prionitize the inputs used
measuring finr value, with Level 1 havang the highest prionty sl Level 3 havang the lowest. Changes mn the fair value of denvatives are recorded
¢ach period in current earmings or other comprehensive mcome, depending on whether the derivative is designated as part of o hedpe transaction,
and if so, the type of hedge tronsaction,

The Company documents all relationships between hedged stems and denvatives. The overall resk mmnagement strategy ncludes teasors for
undertaking hedpe wansactions and entering mie dervatives. The objectives of this strategy are: (1) mimmize foreign currency exposure's imposct
on the Company's fisncial performance; (2) protect the Company’s cash flow from adverse movenmsents in foreign exchange rates: (3) ensure the
appropratensss of financl nstruments; wad (4) mamage the enterprise nsk associated with Brangial instutions, See Note & for addinonal
infarmation on Financinl [nstruments

Product Liability
Accruals for product hability claims are recorded, on an undiscounted basis, when it is probable that a labaliny has been meurred and the amount of
the liability can be reasomably estimnted based on existing mformation and actuanally determined estimates where applicable. The accruals are
adjusted periodically as additional informanon becomes available. The Conpany accrues an estimate of the legal defiense costs needed to defend
each matter when thase costs ane probable aml can be reasonably estimated.

As a result of cost and availabiliiy factors, effective Mavember 1, 2005, the Company ceased parchasing third-party product liabiliny
maurance. The Company has self insurance through o wholly-owned captive insurance company. In addition to acenuls in the self insurance
program, claims thit exceed the insurance coverage are scemied when losses are probable and amounts can be reasonably estimated. Based on the
availability of prior coverage, receivables for insurance recovenies related 1o product labality clnims are recorded on an undiscounted basis, when it
is probable that a recovery will be realized. As appropriate, reserves against these receivables are recorded for estimnted amounts that may not be
collected from thicd-party msurers.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Gilobal concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivables contimeses 10 be himited due 1o 1he large number of customers. plobally
and adherence w intermal credsn policies and coedit limits. Economic challenges in laly, Spain, Greece and Ponugal (the Southern European
Region) have impacied certain payvment pattemns, which have histoncally been longer than those expenienced in the UL5, and ober intermational
markets, The total net wrade accounts receivable balance in the Southern Ewropean Region was approximately 511 hillion as of Jamary 1, 2007
and approximaiely 51,3 billion as of January 3, 2016, Approximately 0.7 billion as of January 1, 2017 and approximately $0.8 billion as of
January 3, 2016 of the Southern European Region net trade accounts receivable balance relaed to the Company's Consumer, Vision Care and
Dinbetes Cane businesses as well as centmn Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices customers which are in line with hisiorical collection pattermns
The memaining balance ol net rade accounts receivalile in the Souther European Region has been negatively impacted by the timing of
payments from certain government owned or supporied health care customers, as well as ceriam disiribudors of the Pharmaceutical and Medical
Dovices local affiliaes. The total net rade accounts receivable balance for these customers were approximately S04 billion at Janoary 1, 2007 and
50,5 billion at January 3, 2016, The Company confinues o receive payvments from these customers and, in some cases, late paymients with imieresy.
For customers where payment is expected over perinds of time longer than one vear, revenue and irade receivables have been discounted over the
estimated period of time for collection. Allowances for doubiful accounts have been increased for these customers, but have been immaterial 1o
date. The Company will continue w work closely wath these custiomers on payment plans, monitor the econsmie siiwation and take approprine
ACTIONS a5 NeCessary.
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Research and Development

Research and development expenses are expensed ns incurred. Upfront and milestone payments made 1o third parties in connection with research
and development collaborations are expensed as incurred up 1o the poant of regulntory npproval. Payments made 1o third partics subsequent to
regulxtory approval are capitalized and amortized over the remaining useful life of the related product. Amounts capitalized for such payvments are
inghuded m other mtangibles, net of accumulated amortizasion.

The Company emters into collnborative arrangements, tvpically with other pharmaceutical or biotechnolopy companies, to develop and
commercialize drug candidates or miellectual propeny. These amangements typically invalve two (or more) parties who are active pariicipants im
the collabormtion and are exposed to sipnificant risks and rewnrds dependent on the commercinl success of the activities. These collnborntions
usually involve vanous activities by one or more partics, including research and development, marketing and selling and dstribution, Often, these
collnborations require upfront. milestone and royalty or profit share pavments, contingent upon the occurrence of certmin fwture events linked to the
success of the asset in development, Amounts due from collabarative partners related to development activities are genemally reflected as a
reduction of resemrch and development expense because the performance of contract development services 1= nol central o the Company ‘s
operations. In general, the income statement presentation for these collaborations 1= as follows:

Mature Type of Collsborstisn Statrmant of Esrmings Presmtation

Third-party sale of produet Sales to customers

Royaltica’milestones paid o collaborative pammner {post-regulatany Cost of praducts sald

approval)*

Rovalties received from collaborative partner Oiher income (expense), net

Upfrant pavments & milestones pod 1o collaborative parines (pre- Research and develapment expense

regulatory approval}

Rezsearch and development pavments 1o collaborative partier Research and development expense

Research and development pavments recerved from collaborative Reduction of Research and development expense
partner

* Mhilestones are caprtalized as intangible assets and nmorized to cost of goods sold over the wsefil life.
For all vears presenied, there was no ndividual project that representied greater than 5% of the total annual consolidated research and development
expense.

The Company has o number of products and compounds developed in collaboraton with strategc parmers meluding XARELTO", co-
developed with Bayer HealthCare AG and IMBRUVICA®, developed in collaboration and co-murketed with Pharmacyelics LLC, an AbbVie

company.

Advertising

Costs associated with advertising are expensed in the year incurred and are incheded in selling, marketing and administrative expenses. Advemsing
expenses worbdwide, which comprised television, radio, print medin and Intermet advertising, were $2.4 billon, $2.5 billion and 326 ballion i
2016, 2015 and 2004, respectively,

Income Taxes
Income taxes are recorded based on amoums refundable or payable for the current vear and inclisde the resulis of any difference between LS,
GAAP accounting and 1ax reporting. recorded as deferred wx nssets or lobilites, The Company estimntes deferred 1ax assets mwd Labalities based
on enmacied tx repulations and rales. Future changes i s lavs and rates may alfect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the future

The Company hat unrecogmized tnx benefits for uncenam tax posinons, The Company follows U S, GAAP which prescnbes o recognimon
tereshold and measurement ainbue for the financial staiement recogmition and measurement of a tax position taken or expecied 1o be aken ina
tax refurn, Management believes that changes in these estimates would not have a maverial effect on the Company’s resulis of operations, cash
fMovws or fnancial position

At January |, 2007 and Jawwary 3, 2006, the cumulative amomms of wsdisteibuted mlemanional earmings were approximately 566.2 billion amd
5280 billson, respectively. At January 1, 2007 and January 3, 2006, the Company’s foresgn subsidiaries held balances of eash, cash equivalenis and
marketable securities in the nmounts of $41.3 billion and 38,2 billion, respectively. The Company has not provided defiermed taxes on the
undistributed eamings from cenain mtemational subsidianes where the eamings are considerad w be indefiniely remvested, The Company intends
1o continue to reinvest these eamings i international operations. If the Company decided at a later date to repatriate these earmings 1o the 1.5, the
Compansy would be required 1o provide for tee net tax effects on these amounts, The Company does not determine the deferred tax hability
associated with thess undistributed earmings, as such determination is not practical .

See Note & to the Consolidaed Financial Statements for further information regarding income 1axes.
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Met Earnings Per Share

Basic earmings per share 15 computed by dividing net earmimgs available to common sharcholders by the weighted averape number of common
shares outstanding for the penod. Dilwied camangs per share reflects the potentinl dilugion that could eccor if securities were exercised or converted
i common stock using the treasury stock method.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles penerlly pccepted m the U S, requives manngeméent
1o make estimates and assumptions that wffect the amounts reponied. Estimates are used when accounting for sales discounts, rebates, allowances
and incentives, product labilities, income taxes, depreciation, amortizaton, emplovee benefits, contingencies and intangble asset and liabilsty
valuations. Actual results may or may not differ from those estmotes

The Compairy fellows the provisions of LS, GAAP when mecording Litigation related contingencies, A linbality is recorded when a loss 15
proboble amd can be reasomably estimated. The best estimate of o loss within a range 15 accrued; however, 1f no estimate 1n the range is betier than
any other, the minimum amount s sccrsed.

Annual Closing Date

The Company follows the concept of a fiscal vear. which ends on the Sunday nearest 10 the end of the month of December. Normally each fiscal
wear consists of 52 weeks, but every five or six years the fiscal yvear consists of 53 weeks, and therefore ncludes additional shippmg days, as was
the case in 2015, and will be the case again m 2020,

Hechssification
Certmn prior period amounts have been reclassified 10 conform o current year presentation

16
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2, Cash, Cash Equivalents and Current Marketable Securitics
At the end of 2016 and 2015, cash, cash equivalents and current morketable secunties were comprisad of:

{Muillars in Vilions) 2016
Current
Carrying Unrecognized Unrecognared Estimated Cagh & Cash Markeabls
Amount Gam Loss Fair Value Equivalents Secunties
Cash § 1,979 -- - 1,970 1 1979 -
LLS. Govt Securines”™ 10832 - (1} 10,831 2.24% 5,583
Chher Sovercign Secuntics™ 1,299 1,299 120 L1
LS. Reverse repurchase
BETECIEnts 6,103 - - 6,103 6,103 -
Orher Reverse repurchase
aAgTeements 240 — — 240 240 —
Corporate debt securnities™ 754 — — 754 — 754
Money market funds 7,187 — - 7187 7.187 —
Time deposais'! 10 — — 1,094 1,094 —
Subtatal § 19488 - (1} 19,487 18.972 10,516
Unrealized Gain Unsealized Loss
Giov'i Secuniies £ 1027 5 {51 10,231 " 10,23]
Chher Sovereign Securities W — o 90 o0
Corporate debt secunites 1.7 1 (12} 1,766 — 1,766
Eepuaty investments 34 298 332 32
Subtotal available for sale™ £ 1217 304 {63} 12419 — 12,419
“._..m,,m i :-"ﬁ;'l;’:m"“!“!:' 3 5 18972 12,935
47
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(Dbullars in Milions) W15
Current
Carmying Unrecognized Unrecognized Estimated Cash Marketable
Amount Gaim Loss Fair Value Egquivalenis Secunitics
Cash 5 1,832 - - 1,832 1,832 —
L5, Gov't Secunites™ 14,641 | Fi) 14,640 G50 15,991
Chher Sovercign Secunities’! 2,122 — - 2122 933 1.159
115, Reverse repurchase agreements 1,379 — — 1,579 1579 —
(hher Reverse repurchase
AETEements 2200 — — 2200 2200 —
Corporaie debi securines' 241 - - 241 1,793 1,148
Money market funds 3,855 - - 3838 1855 -
Time deposis™’ 890 - - 590 890 -
Suhtoial 5 30,060 | {2} 30059 13,732 16,328
Unrealized Gain  Unrealized Loss
Giov't Secunities 5 1307 | (34) 7274 — T.274
Cher Sovereign Secunties —_ —_ —_ — —_
Corporate debt securities 1,046 I (3} 1,042 —_ 1,042
Subtotal available for sale™ 5 B33 2 (39} E3l6 236
Total cash, cash equivalents and
current marketable seeurities 5 13,732 24,644

' Held o maturity investments are reponed at amortized cost and realized gains or losses are reposted in earnings.

“ Available for sale securinies ane repomed at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported net of taxes in oher comprehensive incoms.
Fair value of government securities and obligations and corporate debd securities were estimated using quoted broker prices and significant

other observable inputs.

The contractual maturities of the available for sale debt secuniies at January 1, 2017 are as follows:

{Pallars o Wil s Cost Hasis Fair Value

Due within one vear 5 474 474
Duee after one vear through five years 11,430 11,381
Due after five years through ten years 240 232
Total debt securities 5 12,144 12,087

The Company wnvests its excess cash i both deposits with magor banks throughout the world and other high-gquality money market
mstranents. The Conipany has a policy of making invesiments only with commercial institutions that have at least an mvestmient grade eredit
roiing.

3. Ieventories
Al the end of 2016 and 2015, mventories were comprised oft

iEollars in Milions) 1016 s

Faw materials and supplies 5 052 936
Cinodds in process 2185 2241
Finished poods 5007 4576
Totul inventories 5 8,144 8,053

a8
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4, Property, Plant and Equipment
A the end of 2016 and 2013, propernty, plant and equipment at cost and accumulated depreciation were:

{Eballars in SliBionsg 016 2015

Land and land imgprovements 5 753 T80
Buildings and building equipment 10,012 9,829
Machinery and equipment 23554 22511
Consbruction in progress 3354 3528
Totul property, plant amd equipmenl, pross -1 37773 36,648
Less accumulated depreciation 21,861 20,745
Total property, plant and equipment, net 5 15,912 15,905

The Company capitalizes merest expense as pan of the cost of construction of fcilities and equipmient. Interest expense capitalieed in 20016, 2015
and 2014 was $102 millon, $102 million and 3115 million, respectively

Depreciation expense, including the amonization of capitalized interest was 525 billion in 2016, 20105 and 2014,

Upon retirement or other disposal of property, plant and equipment, the costs and related amounts of accumulated depreciation or amortization
are eliminated from the asset and accumulated depreciation accounts, respectively. The difference, if any, between the net asset value and the
procecds are recorded in eamings.

£ Intangible Asseis and Gosdwill
At the end of 2016 and 2015, the gross and net amounis of intungnble assets were:

{Deallars in Mlilions) s s
Intangible assets with definite lives:

Patents and trademarks — gross 5 10,521 £.299
Less accusnulated smortizaticon 5,076 4,745
Patents and trademarks — net 5 £445 3,584
Custouner relationships and other intangibles — pross L 17.61% 17,483
Less acouwmulpted mnorhzation 6513 5816
Customer relanonships and other inmngibles — net 5 11,100 11,767
Intangibbe assels with indelinite lives:

Trademarks 5 6858 T.023
Purchased m-process research and development 3443 3,420
Total intangible assets with indefinite lives 5 10,331 10,443
Totl mtangble sssets — net 5 26876 15,764

Goodwill as of January 1, 2007 and January 3, 2016, as allocated by scgment of business, was as follows:

{Ballars in SliBionnag Cnnsmmer Pharmsceutical Ml Devices Tastal
Goodwill at Decernber 28, 2014 £ T.675 2,626 11,531 21,832
Goodwill, related 1o acquisitions 110 366 i4 0
Goodwill, related 1o divestitures (114} {17} {3 {193
Currency tmnslation/other (426) (86} (5) {320)
Goodwill at January 1, 2016 5 7240 3889 11,500 21620
Goodwill, related to scquisitions 1,362 — 210 1,572
Goodwill, related 1o divestitures 163) (12) - [75)
Currency trumslation/other (276) {37) (5) (321}
Goodwill at January 1, 2017 5 8263 1,840 11,702 22805
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The weighted avernge amortization periods for patents and rademarks and customer relationships and other intangible assets are 19 vears and 24
wears, respectively. The amortization expense of amortizable assets incloded i cost of products sold was 51.2 billion, $1.2 billion and 51.4 billion
befiore tax, fior the fiscal years ended January 1, 2007, January 3, 2006 and December 28, 2014, respectively. The estimated amortization expense,
mghuding Abbott Medical Optics (AMO), for the five succeeding vears approximates 51,5 billion before tax, per vear. Intangible asset write-downs
are included in Other (income) expense, net.

See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details related 1o acquasitions and divestiunes.

6. Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses forward foreign exchange contrvcts o mannge its expasure 1o the vanability of cash flows, primanky related to the foreign
exchange rate changes of future intercompany products and third-party purchases of materials denominated in a foreign comency, The Company
LS5 CEONS CUTency ileresl rale swaps 10 manage currency nsk prmanly related o borrowings, The Company also uses equity collar contradts 1o
mannge exposure to morkes risk associated with certain equity investments, All three types of derivatives are designated ns cash Nlow hedpes.

Addiionally, the Company uses mlerest mile swaps as i instrument o nanage nterest mate nsk related w fixed rae borrowings. These
derivatives mre treated as far value hedges, The Company uses forward foreign exchange contracts designated as net ivestment hiedgpes.
Additionally, the Company uses forward foreign exchange contracts 1o offset s exposure 10 certnin forgign curmency assets and liabilities. These
forward foreien exchange contracts ane nol designated as hedpes and therelore, changes in the G values of these denvatives are recogniced in
earnings, thereby offserting the current eamings effect of the relaed foreign currency assets and liabilines

The Compary does not enter imto derivative linancial instnemems for rading or speculative purposes, or that conain credit risk relaed
contingent features or requirgments o post collateral fexcluding equity collar comract) by eather the Company or the countes-party, For equaty
collar contracts, the Company pledped the underlving bedged marketable equity securities o the counter-party as collateral. On an ongoing basis,
the Company monitors counterparty credit ratings. The Company considers credit non-performance risk to be low, because the Company primarily
entess o agreements with commercial institutions that have at least an investunent grade credin raung, Refer w the table on sigmificam financial
assets and liakdlities measured o fair value comaimed in this footnote for receivables and pavables with these commereial instintions. As of
January 1, 2017, the Company had notional amounts outstandimg for forward foreign exchange coniracts, cross curmency iMeress rane swaps,
imerest rafe swaps i equity collar contracts of 336.0 billion, 52.3 bullion, 51_8 balhos and $0.3 billion respectively,

All derivative instraments are recorded on the balasce sheet at fair value, Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each period in
curmment earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether the derivative is designaied as part of a hedge ransaction, and if so, the
type of hedge ranssction,

Thi designation as a cash flow hedge 15 made ot the entmance date of the derivative contract. At inception, all denivanves are expecied o be
highly effective. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated as a cash Mow hedge and is highly effective are recorded in
accumubated other comprebensive meome until the underlying ransaction affiects eamings, and are then reclassified 1o eamings in the same
account as the bedoed ransaction. Gains and bosses associared with interest rate swaps and changes in fair value of hedged debt arributable o
changes in inferest rates are recorded 1o interest expense in the period in which they oceur. Gains and bosses on net investment hedpes are
accounted for through the currency tanslation account. On an ongoing basis, the Company assesses whether each denivative continues 1o be highly
effective in offsetting changes of hedged items. If and when a derivative is no longer expected 1o be highly effective, hedge accounting is
discontinued. Hedpe inefTectivencss, if any, 15 included in current peniod eamings in Other {income) expense, net for forward foreion exchange
Conlracts, Cross curTency interest rate swaps, net investment hedges and equity collar contracts. For interest rate swaps designated as fair value
hedges, hedpe incffectiveness, if any, 18 cluded in current period eamings within interest expense. For the current reponing period, hedpe
inefTectiveness mssociated witli inberest rabe swaps was nol material.

Duning the fiscal second quarter of 2016, the Company designated its Euro denominated notes issued in May 2016 with due dates ranging
from 2022 1o 2035 as a net invesiment hedge of the Company's investmenis in certain of is international subsidiaries that use the Euro as their
Tunctional currency in order to reduce the volatility caused by changes in exchange rates.

During 2016, the change in the carmying value due to remeasurement of these Eura notes resulted in a $375 million pretax gain reflected i foreign
currency translation adjustment, within the Consolidoted Statements of Comprehensive Income.

As of Jamuary 1, 2017, the balance of deferred net losses on derivatives meluded 1 sccumulated other comprehensive income was 5285
millesn ofter-tax. For additional mformation, see the Consolidoted Statements of Comprehensive Income and Note 13, The Company expects that
substantially all of the amounts relinted to forward foreign exchange contracts will be reclassified into eamings over the next 12 months as a resul
of transactions that are expected to occur over that penod. The maamum length of time over which the Company 1s hedgmg tansaction exposure
15 18 months, excluding interest mie contracts, net myvestment hedges and equity collar contracts. The amount ubtimanely realized in earvings may
differ as foreign exchange rates chonge. Realized poins and losses are ultimntely determined by actual exchange rates ot maturity of the denvanve

0
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The following tble is a summary of the acuivity related to derivatives designated as cash flow hedges for the fiscal vears ended January 1,
2007 and Jamery 3, 2016:

Gl [ Lawss ) Heclassbflad
Galn'{ Loss) From

Reengmised In Agciumubated O lsis CialnLans) Recogaled In
{ballars in Millinns) Accumulaied OCT" Tcnmc'™ Hbser IncomaEyponse™
Cash Flaw Hedges by Ingume Statement Cagition 2016 2% il 20i1% 2014 2004
Sales 1o customers 5 (6%) (83) {47} (126) (n 50
Cost of products sold ™ (212} {22 () 122 (15) 14
Research and development expense ™ (76} {2} 190} [ — 1
Imteresi {mcome)/Inierest expense, net 4 i {40} 37 — —_ —
Ouher (imcome) expense, ner 1™ (72} 13 (7} 60 z 1
Total 5 (359) 18} (110} 62 {14) 11

All amounts shown in the table above are net of fax
1 Effective portion

- Ineffective portion

M Forward foreign exchange contracts

E 0 Cross currency inferest rale swaps

' Includes equity collar contracis

For the fiscal years ended January 1, 2017 and January 3, 2016, a loss of $56 million and a loss of 534 mallion, respectively, was recognized in
Other (income) expense, net, relating to foreard foreipn exchange conracts wot desipnated as hedging instruments.
Fuir value 1s the exii price ihai would be received to sell an asset or paid 0 oons{er o labihiy. Fair value 15 o0 market-based measurement
determaned using assumgdions that market participants woulsd use I prcing an asset or liability. The authonitatve literature establishes a three-
level hierarchy to prionitize the inpuis used m measunng fair value. The levels within the hierarchy are descnibed below with Level | kaving the
highest poonty and Level 3 havimg the lowest

The fair valie of o denvative fmancial mstrument (i e forward foreign exchange contracts, mterest rabe contructs] 15 the aggrepation by
curmency of all future cash flows discounted to its present value at the prevailing market interest rates and subsequently comwverted to the
LS. Dollar o1 the curent spot foreigm exchange mate. The Comgpany does not believe that fair values of these denvative instrumients materally
differ from the amounts that could be reahzed upon selement or matwrrty, or that the changes in fur value wall have a maternl effect on the
Company’s iesults of operations, cash flows or financial position. The Company also holds equity investments which are classified as Level | and
debt secunites which are clussified as Level 2, The Company did not have any other syrmificant financial assets or habilines which would require
revised viluations under this standard that are recopnized ot far value.

The following three levels of inputs are used to measwre fur valus:

Level | — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilites

Level 2 — Significant other ohservable inputs.

Level 3 — Sigmificont unobservable inputs.

The Company s sipnificant financin] assets and habalities measawred ot fir value o of Jananry 1, 2007 and Janoary 3, 200 6 were as Follows,
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U 1S
{ballars in Millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tusl Tustal ™
Drerivatives designated as hedging insiraments:
Assels:
Forward foreign exchange contracts " 5 — T47 —_ ™7 452
Inderest rte comlracts ™" — k]| — 31 28
Tatal —_ 778 _— 778 480
Liabilities:
Forward foreiyn exchange contracis ™' — T23 — T23 358
Interest rate comracts % — 182 — 382 241
Exuity collar contracts™ — 57 — 57 —_
Tatal — 1,162 - 1.162 599
Derivatives not designated as hedging instroments:
Assels:
Forward foreign exchange contracts ™ — 14 — 34 1
Linbilities:
Forward foreign exchange contracts ™' — 57 —_ 57 41
Available For Sale (iher Investments:
Equity investments'™ 1,209 = = 1209 1,494
Dbt securitics ™! 5 — 12,087 - 12,087 B 316

U0 315 mssets and liabilities are all classified as Level 2 with the exception of equity invesiments of 51,494 million, which are classified as
Level 1.

0 Includes $23 million and $20 million of non-current assets for the fiscal years ending January 1, 20017 and January 3, 2016, respectively.

M Includes $382 million and 5239 million of ne-current Liabilities for e fiseal vears ending January 1, 2017 and January 3, 2006, sespectively,

O Ingludes cross curtency interest mie swaps amd interest rate swaps.

' Classified as non-current other assets wath the exception of $332 mallon of currént asseis for Janoary 1, 2017, The carmving amount of the
equty investments wene 3520 million and 3528 mlbion as of January 1, 2017 and January 3, 2006, respectively, The unrealized gains were
£757 million and 5979 million as of January |, 2007 and Jasary 3, 2016, respectively. The unrealized losses were 568 million and $13
millecn as of January 1, 2017 and January 3, 2006, respectively

# Classafied as currend marketable secunes,

T Classified as other current asse1s.

@ Classified as accounts payable.

See Notes 2 and 7 for financial nssets and labilities held at carrying amount on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
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T, Borrowings

The components of long-term debt are as follows:

Effective Rate Effcctive

{Dvuliars in Sdilions 0h Y s Hale %
2.15% Notes due 2016 5 -_ _— KM 222
3 mwatth LIBOR+0007% FRN due 2016 — - 1] 048
0.70% Notes due 2016 - - 398 0.74
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1,000 555 1,000 5.55
1.125% Notes due 2017 L] 1.15 Ty I.15
5.15% Debentures due 2018 g4 518 599 515
1.65% Motes due 2018 600 1,70 602 1.70
4.75% Mobes due 2009 (1B Euro 1044959 IB Eoro

1.0882" L.o4r = 583 LOgs ™ 583
1.E75% Notes due 2019 489 1.93 502 193
0.85% Motes due 2019 2949 1.20 — -
1.125% Motes due 2019 699 1.13 — -
3% Zero Coupon Convenible Subordinated Debeniunes

due 2020 21 100 137 300
2.93% Debenures due 2020 a6 315 55 315
3.55% Motes due 2021 447 EX 448 X
2.45% Motes due 2021 145 48 349 248
1.65% Motes due 2021 697 1.65 — -
0.250% Notes due 2022 (1B Euro 1.0449)° 1,041 = 0.26 -— =
6.73% Debentures due 2023 249 6,73 250 6.73
3.375% Notes due 2023 507 ER 811 = )
2:05% Motes due 2023 497 209 — —
(L650% Notes due 2024( TS0MM Euro 1. 04491 7 = 0,65

§_50%% Motes due 2004 (S00MM GRP 1 2237)"

(S0OMM GBP 148185 605 = 6,75 T m 6.75
2.45% Notes due 2026 1.959 247 -_— -
1.150% Notes due 2028(750MM Euro | 04457 T ® 1.21

6.95% Motes due 2009 296 7114 297 714
495% Debentures due 2033 497 495 S04 495
4.375% Notes due 2033 857 424 S 424
1.650% Notes due 2035 (158 Eure 104495 1,549 = L&s — —
3.55%; Motes due 2036 q87 3159 — —
5.93% Motes due 2037 990 5.99 Sl 599
5.85% Debenures due 2038 695 585 T 586
4.50% Debentures due 2040 537 463 540 463
4 855 Motes due 2041 296 4 89 2948 480
45005 Motes due 2043 495 452 LY 452
3.70% Motes dus 2046 1.970 374 —_ -
Chiber 7 = 104 =
Subrtotal 24,146 333%™ 14,961 406 "
Less curren) portion 1,704 2104

Toul long-term debt 5 22,442 12,857
' Weighted overage effective rate.

1 Translation rate at January |, 2007,
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1 Tramslation ree ot January 3, 2016,
W The excess of the fuir value over 1lie E:I.IT}'I.IIH value of deb was 1.6 billion i 2006 and 51,7 Billiod m 2005,

Fair valise of the long-tesm debe was estimated wsing market prices, which were comobormed by quoted bioker prices and significant ather
observable inputs.

The Compaiiy hik geeess o substantial sources of funds st numerons baiks worldwide, In Septenber 2016, the Company secured o vew 364-
day Credit Faciliry, Tatal eredin available o the Company approximates 510 ballion, which expires on September 14, 2007, Interest charged on
borrewinigs uider the credit lave agreements is based on either bids provaded by banks, (e prime rate of Lomsdon Inletbaik Offered Rates (LIBOR),
plus applicable margins, Commument fees under the agreements are not material

Throughout 2006, the Company contimied 10 have access to hiquidity through the commercial paper market. Short-term bomowings and the
cumrent pertion of long-term debt amounted 1o approsamately 54,7 billion at the end of 2016, of which 2.7 bllion was bomowed under the
Commercial Paper Program. The remainder principally sepresents local barrawing by imemational subsidiares,

Throughout 2005, the Company continued 1o have access to liquidity through the commercial paper market. Short-term bomowings and the
current portion of long-term debt amounted 1o approximately $7.0 billion at the end of 2015, of which 54.6 billion was bomewed under the
Commercial Paper Propram. The remainder principally represents local borrowing by intermational subsidinnes,

Apggregate matunties of long-term obligations commencing in 2017 are:

iCollars in MilEsns

2017 2018 2013 2020 2021 After 2021

51,704 1,561 2538 620 1,795 15919
B, Incone Taves
The provision for ixes on income consisis of:
iDhollars In MiBions) e s Tan4
Currently payable:
LLS. taxes 5 1596 2.748 2625
Intemnational taxes 1,708 1,309 1,174
Total currently pavable 1,604 4 D57 3,799
Deeferred:
LS, taxes 294 i7 {258)
International axes (635) (307) 659
Toanl deferred {341} (270} a4l
Provision for taxes on meome: ] 3263 3,787 4,240
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A companison of ncome tx expense af the U5, stotwlory rate of 35% in 2006, 2015 and 2014, to the Company s effecuve tax rate is as follows:

{EPullars in Mifions) i) s a4

LS. £ TA57 8179 8,001

International 12,346 11.m7 12,562

Eamings before taxes on income: 5 19,803 19,196 20,563

Tax mbes:

LS. statutory rabe 350% 35.0 350

International operations excluding Incland (%.4) (6. 73 {7.0)
Ireland and Pueno Rico operations'! (T:B) (8.7) (6.9
Research and orphan drug tax credits (04) (0.2} (0.3}
L5, state and local {01y 04 LD

L5, manufactunng deduction (6] (0.6} {0.6)
LIS, 1ax on imternational income 1.3 02 14

Addinonal tax benefits on share based compensanon (1.8} — —

1.5, 1ax henefit on asset’business disposals — — {1.9)
Al pther 03 0.3 {01}
Effective tax mate 16.5 % 19,7 206

e Company has subsidianes operating m Puento Rico under various ax meentives

The 2016 eifective tax rate decreased by 3. 3% a5 compared 10 2015, As described in Mote 1, the Company adopled a new accounting standand for
the reponting of additional tax benefits on share-hased compensation that vested or were exercised during the fiscal vear. The adoption of this new
standard reduced the elfective 1ax rate of Nscal 2016 by 1.8% versus 2005,

The remainder of the change in the effective tax rate was primanly related 1o the lower earmings before taxes in the United States and the
sartlement of several uncenain ax positions in 20016 versus 201 5.

The decrease in the 2015 effective tax rate, as compared o 2004, was pnmanly aitnbatable o the icremses in axable income in lower tax
junisdictions relative w higher s junisdictions and a tax benefit resuliing fron a restructuring of mternational afTilistes, Addinonally, the 2004
effective tax rate was affected by the items mentioned below,

The increase in the 2004 efMective tax rute, as compared o 20013, was atributable 1o the following: the divestinue of the Onho-Climcal
Diagnostics business at an approximate #4% effective tax rate, lingation accruals at low tax rates, the mix of eamings into higher x junsdictions,
primarily the U5, the acerual of an additional year of the Branded Prescription Diug Fee, which is not tax deductible, and additional 115, 1ax
expense related 1o a planned merease in dividends from current year foreign camings as compared to the prior vear. These increases to the 20014
effective my rate were partially offset by o tax benefit of 304 billion associated with the Conor Medsystems divestinine,

The 2014 effective tax rate was also reduced as the Company adjuseed its unrecognized tax benefits as a resubt of (i) the federal appeals cowrt’s
decision in O%) Pharmaceuticals, lne_"s latigation regarding credits under former Section 936 of the Imermal Revenue Code and (i1} a settbement of
substantially all issues related w the Company’s 115, Internal Revenue Service audit of ax years 2006 - 2000, The impact of the settlement is
reflected in the LS. tax on international income and the All other line items within the above reconciliation

The iems noted above reflect the key dnvers of the rate reconci liation.

a3
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2006 Defermed Tax 21005 Deferred Tax

{Ebullars in Milions st Lishiliy Assel Lk [ ity
Employee relaed obligations § 2958 2,863

Stock based compensation 749 790

Drepreciatson (219 (247}
Mon-deductble miangibles (6.672) (6,663 )
International B&D) capitalized for tax 1,264 1318

Reserves & liabilities 1,857 1801

Income reported for 1ax purposes 1,309 Dl

Net operaung loss carry forward intemational "7 oaT

Miscellapeous international 1,135 (15} e e B {249)
Miscellaneous U5, 155 436

Total deferred income taxes: 3 10,144 {6,904} 10,087 {7.159}

' Met of a valuanon allowance related 1o Belgium of 5196 million, In 20016, this allowance was reversed and the related deferred tax asset was

utilized o reduce current 1ax expense.

The Company has wholly-owned international subsidiaries that have cumulative net losses. The Company belseves that it is more likely than not
that these subsidiaries will realize futire taxable income sufficient to unilize these deferred 1ax asets.

The follewimg table summanzes the activity related to unrecopnized tax benefits:

{Dullars in Milliona) FLIY s a4
Beginning of vear 3 3,080 2465 2729
Increases related (o current vear lax positions EFE L] 80
Increasiss related 1o prior period tax positions 11 182 205
Decrenses related o prior penod i positions [338) (T4 [288)
Settlements (37) () {477)
Lapse of stame of Hmstations {23) (54 (75)
End of year 5 3,041 3,080 1,465

The wnrecognezed tax benefits of $3.0 billion at Jamueary |, 2007, iF recopnized, would affect the Company s anmual effective ax rate, The
Company conduers busmess and files tx returms m nemerous countnes and camently bas tax audis m progress with o number of 1as authonties,
The IR has completed 115 audit for the tax vears through 2009 and 15 currently auditing the eax vears 2010-2012, In other major jurisdichions
where the Company conducts business, the venrs remain open generally back 1o the year 2004, The Company belioves it is possible that audits mny
be completed by tux authonties m some junsthcbons over the neat twelve months, However, te Company 15 not able 1o provede i reasonaldly
relinkle estimate of the timing of any other future tax payments relating o uncertain x posibons,

The Company classifies lobilines for unrecognized tax benefits and relnted mterest and penaltics as long-term linbilities, Interest expense angd
penalines related 1o unrecopnizsd tax benelits are classified as income 1ax expense, The Company recognized after i inlerest expense of 57
mallion, 544 nullion and 312 million in 2016, 2005 and 2014, respectively. The total amount of accrued nterest was 5344 million and 3366 mllon

in 2006 and 2005, respectively,
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9, Emplover Reluied Chbligations
AL the end of 2016 and 2015, emploves reluted obligations recosded on the Consolduted Balance Sheets were:

iMeullars in Millinna) 2016 2015

Pension benefits 5 4,710 3,887
Poswetirement benelits 2733 2,738
Postermployment benefits 2,050 2.092
Deferred compensation 3y S84
Total employes obligations 10,027 9,271
Less current benefits payable 412 417
Emplayes related obligations — nofi-current 5 9,615 £.854

Prepaid employee related obligations of 5227 million and 5256 million for 2016 and 2015, respecuvely, are msluded m Other assets on the
Consolidaned Balance Sheets.

10, Pensions and Ciher Beneflit Plans
The Comgpay sponsors various retirement and pension plans, meludmg delined benelit, defined contnbutson and termination mademmity plans,
which cover mast employees worldwide. The Company also provides post-retirement henefits, primaniby health care, to all chgible LS. retired
emplovees and their dependents.

Many intermptiona] employees ang covered by government-sponsored progriuns and the cost to the Company 15 nit sigmificant,

Retirement plam benefits for emplovees hired before Jnnuary 1, 2015 pre primanily based on the emploves’s compensation during the kst three
1o five vears before retirement and the number of vears of service, In 2004, the Company announced that the LS, Defined Benedit plan was
amendbed 1o adopt a new benefin formuly, effective for emplovess hired on or after January 1, 2005, The benafits are calcalated using o new
formuln based on employes compensation over total vears of service
Intermational subsidiries hove plams under which funds are deposited with trustees. snmuities ore purchased weler group contracts, or reserves ane

rovided.

' The Company does not fund retiree health care benefits in advance and lias the right o modife these plang in the fiore,

In 20016 andd 2005 the Company used December 21, 2006 and December 20, 2005, respectively, as the measurement date for all U5, and
imernational retirement and other benefit plans,

MNet periocic benefit costs for the Company s defined benefit renrement plans and other benefit plans for 2006, 2005 and 2014 mclude the
followinyg components;

Retirement Plans Onilier Bewelin Plans

{Dhirllars im MiBiana) 1016 O 004 2016 018 014
Service cost 5 49 1,037 BE2 224 257 211
Inderest cost 227 QER 1018 158 186 197
Esxpected rotum on plan assets (1,962) {1,809} (1,607) {6} (7 Lih}
Aumnortizaten of pnor service cost (credit) 1 2 b (34} (33) (34)
Amorizatien of net rmnsition obligation = = I — — =
Recognized actuanial losses 406 T45 A0 135 el ]| 136
Curtailments and settlements 11 g (17 — — =
Mt periodic benelit cost 5 412 71 T43 477 Gl 203

Amoums expectad to be recogmized in net periodic benefit cosa in the coming year for the Company”s defined benefit retirement plans and other
posl=retirement phins:

{Rullars in Milions)

Amonization of net ransition obligation L3 —
Amontizatien of net actuanal losses 715
Amortization of prior service credil 28

Unrecognized gains and losses for the US. pension plans are amortized over the average remnining future service for cach plan, For plans with no
active employvees, they are amortized over the average life expectancy. The amoriizanon of gains and
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losses for the other US. benefit plans is determuined by using a 106 comidor of the greater of the market value of asscts or the accumulated
postretirement benefit odliponon. Total unamortized pnins and losses i excess of the cormidor are amortized over the avernge remaining fubune
sEIVICE.

Prior service costs/benefits for the U5, pension plans are amormized over the average remaining future service of plan pariicipants af the time
of the plan amendment. Prior service cost'benefit for the other U S. benefin plans 1s amortized over the avermge remaining service to full eligibility
age of plan participants at the tme of the plan amendment.

The followmg tnble represents the welghted-averngpe sctuonal assumptrons:

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Flans
Waorldwide Benefit Plans 2016 s 004 206 s 14
Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost discount rate 3.98% 178 4.78 4,77 431 525
Imnterest cost discount rate 4.24% 378 4.78 4.10 431 525
Rate of mcrease in compensation levels 4. 02% 403 4.08 432 a1l 429
Expected bong-term rae of return on plan assets B.53% 853 546
Benelit Obligation
Dhiseount rale 378% 411 £ 442 4,63 431
Raite of merease i compensation levels 4.02% 401 408 4.29 428 411

The Company s discount rates are determined by considering currend vield curves represemting high quality, long-term fixed income instruments.
The resulting discount rates are consistent with the duration of plan habilities, For the fiscal vear 2016, the Company changed its methabology in
determining service and interest cost from the single weighted average discount rate approach o duration specific spot rates along that yield curve
1o the plans” liability cash fows, which management has concleded is a more precise estimate. Prior 1o this change in methodology, the Company
measured service and interest costs ulilizing a single weighted-average discount rate denved from the yield curve used 10 measure the plan
obligations. The Company has accounted for this change as a change in accounting estimate and, accordingly, has accounted for it on a prospective
basis, This change does not impact the benefit obligation and did not have a material impact 1o the 2006 full year resulis.

The expected rates of retum on plan asset assumplions represent the Company's assessment of long-term retumns on diversafied mvestment
porifolios globally. The assessmeni is determined using projections from excernal financin] sources, long-term historical averages, aciunl refums by
assed class and the varsous asset class allocations by market.

The following whle displavs the assumed heahh care cost wend rates, for all individials:

Health Care Plans W6 015
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 6.32% 6.60%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed o decling {ultimate trend) 4 50% 4.50%
Year the rape reaches the ultimate rend rate 2038 2038

A ong-pereentage-point change m assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effect:

OhnePervemiages Ohwe=Feroeniages
iDullars in Milions) Poini Incivase Poiml Decroans
Health Care Plans
Tenal interest and service cost 5 0 {23)
Past-retirement benefin obligation % 40l (325)
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The following table sets forth infermation related to the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets at year-end 2016 and 2013 for the

Company s defined benefit retirement plans and other post-retirement plans:

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Plans
{Ikollars in Millions) 2016 2015 16 015
Change in Benefit Obligation
Projected benefit obligation — beginming of year 25 855 26, BE9 4 5660 5,081
Service cost 940 1,037 3 257
Imterest cost o027 988 138 186
Plan participant contrnibutions 5 48 "— —
Amendiments (48} il
Actuarial (gaing) losses 2302 (1.578) (73) [ElL1]
[vestitures & acquisitions {24) (5) —_ —
Curtnilments, seitlements & restructuring (25) (20) -_ {3)
Benafits paid from plan® {1.210) {773} (378) {4200
Effect of exchanpe rates [ ) (791) 5 (32)
Progected benelit obligation — end of year 28116 15855 4,605 4,669
Change in Plan Assets
Plan assets at far vahse — begimmng of year 22,254 22,575 74 9
Actual return on plan assels 2,286 298 i 1
Conmpany contributicns 3k 782 £y 414
Plan partieipant contmbutions 54 48 = -
Settlements (25) {20}
Dhvestitures & acquisitions (24) {5} -
Benefits paid from plan asscis® {1210} {773) {3TE) (4200
Effect of exchange rates {3440} {621) — —
Plian assets at fair vahse — end of vear 23633 211,254 75 4
Funded stans — end of year [4,483) {3,600) (4,530 {4,595)
Amounts Recognired in the Company s Balanee Sheet
consist of the Tollowing:
MNon-current assels Z27 2156 — —
Current Labilines (B6) {77} (315) (324)
Mos-current liabilitics [4,624) (3,780} {4,213} (4,271}
Toaal recogmized in the conselidnied balance sheet — end of
year [4.483) {3,601) (4,530 (4,595)
Amounis Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income consist of the following:
Met actuanal loss 7,740 5,504 1,804 2.m3
Prior senvice cost (credit) {12} 34 {150) (185}
Unrecopnized net transition obligation - - —_ -
Tounl before tax effecis 7,737 535 1,654 1,428
Accumulated Benefit Obligations — end of vear 25319 13262

*n 2016, the Company offered 2 valungary lumip-sum pavment option below a pre-determined threshabd for certain elipibbe fornser emplovess wha are vested

partscipants af the U5, Chaalified Defined Benelit Pension Plan, The destribution of the §

(a

tally o

el by the end ol Nscal 2006, The

amount distributed i 2006 was approsimasely 5420 million. These destributions from the plan did nog bave o madenal impact on the Company's fimancial posidon,
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Ketirement Plans CHbser Beneflt Plams
iMbullars i MiBions) Hilh ms b s
Amounis Recognized in Net Periodic Benefit Cost and
Other Comprehensive Income
Mt periodic benefir cost 5 422 971 477 604
Mel actuanal (gam) loss 1,965 {75} {72} (389)
AmmortiEation of nel actuaial loss (LY {T45) i |35:| {200%
Prior senace cost (cradit) (48) 60 - —
Amertization of pror senvice (costh credit )] (2} M4 33
Effect of exchange mtes (218) (218} (1) i
Tomal recopmized in other comprehensive income, before tax £ 1.202 (980 {174) (558}
Lﬁfﬁﬂxﬂﬁ penodic benefit cost and other - rend ® i "

The Company plans to continue to fund its LS. Cualified Plans to comply with the Pension Protection Act of 2006, Iniemational Plans are funded
i sccordance with local regulations. Addinonal discretionary contributions are made when deemed appropriate to meet the bong-term obligations
of the plans. For cerain plans, funding is not a commen practice, as funding provides no cconomic benefit, Consequently, the Company has

several pension plans that are not fundad.

In 2016, the Company contmbuted $301 mulhon and $337 mullon o 1s 1%, and imermational pension plans, respecovely.

The fallewing table displays the funded status of the Company’s U5, Qualified & Non-Chaalified pension plans and international funded and
unfunded pension plans at Decamber 31, 2016 and December 31, 2003, respectively:

115, Plans Internatineal Plins

runlified Flans Son-Chmbified Flans Fumibed Flams Unfumibed Plams
(Ebullars in Wi Minns) Hn s 206 WE G 2015 2006 s
Plan Assets 5 16057 13,113 — — 7576 7141 - —
Projected Benefit (Fbligation 16,336 15,280 1,905 1,675 9502 8542 3T 358
Accumuilated Benefit Obligntion 14,759 13,876 1 568 1411 B663 1661 ize 34
Over (Under) Funded Status
Progected Benefit Ofbligation 5 (279} (167) (1,905) {1.675) [1,926) (1401} (373) {358)
Accumulnted Benefit Obligamron 1,298 1,237 (1,568) (1,411} {1,087} (520) (329) {314)

Flans with sccumulpted benefit obligntions in excess of plan assets have an accumulated benefit obligation, projected benefit obligation and
plan assets of $5.8 billion, 599 billion and 55.6 billion, respectively, a the end of 2016, and $4.5 ballion, $5.3 billion and $1.9 billion, respectively,

at the end of 2015,

The followmy table displavs the projected future benefit payvments from the Company”s retrement and other benefit plans:

(Mrallars in Milinps) T 8 Bk P 030 MII-JE
Prajected future benelit payments

Retrement plans 5 BT 08 958 1010 1.081 6416
(her benefit plans 5 315 35 an o7 304 1,465

The followmg iable displays the projecied future mmimum contnbutions o the unfunded retirement plans, These amounts do not include any
discrenonary contributions that the Compamy may elect to make in the future.

{Dullars in Milions) 7T

s o

Andn

o Tall-3nde

Prajected future contributions 3 B3

He
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Each pension plan is overseen by a local committee or board that 15 responstble for the overall administration and mvestment of the pension plans,
In determining investment policies, stratepries ond poals, each committee or board considers factors mcheding, local pension rules and repulations;
loscal tax regulations; a'.'lllal:lllllyI of investment vehicles [separate accounts, commingled accounts, msurance funds, etc. ); funded status of the
plans: ratio of sctives to retirees; duration of liabiitkes; and other rebevant factors including: diversification, Bguidity of local markets and liquedity
of base currency. A majority of the Compnny's pension funds are open to new entrants and are expected 1o be on-going plans. Permitted
mvestments are primaniy liguid and’or hsted, with Intde reliznce on iliguid amd non-traditional mvestments such as bedge funds.

The Company s retirement plan asset allocation at the end of 2006 and 2005 and target allocations for 2017 are as follows:

Percent afl Taspet
Plan Asseis Mllocaiton
016 0% w7
Worldwide Retirement Plans
Exgpuaty securities 5% T9% Ti%
Dbt secunities 25 21 27
Total plan assets 100%, 100%, 100%%

Determination of Fair Value of Plan Assets
The Plan has an estabdished and well-documented process for determiming fair values, Fair value 15 based upon quated market prices, where
available, If hsted prices or quotes are nol available, fair value 15 bosed upon models that primanly use, as mputs, market-based or independently
sourced market paremeters, ingluding yield curves, interest rates. volatilines, equity or debt prices, foreign exchange rates and credht curves,

Whibe the Plan believes its valuanon methods are appropriate and consistent with sther market pamicipants, the use of different methodalogies
or assumplions 1o determing the fair value of cenam hnancnl instruments could result i a different cstimate of fur value at the reponing dae

Valuation Hierarchy
The authomtative literaure esiablishes o three-leved erarchy 1o prontze the impns used i mensunng for value, The kevels within dee igrarchy
are described in the mble below with Level | having the highest prioniry and Level 3 having the lowest.

A fisancial mstnoment”s catggorieation within the valuation hserarchy s based wpon the lowest level of mwput that s sigmlicant 1o the fur value
mensrement,

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for the investments measwred at fair valoe.

o Nhor-term investmenty — Cash and quoted shor-term instruments are valued al the closmg price or the amoum leld on deposat by the
custodian bank, Chher investments are through mvestment vehicles valued wsing the Net Asset Value (NAV) provided by the
admmistrator of the fund. The NAV 13 based on the value of the underlyving assets owned by the fund, mimes s labilines, and then
divacled by the number of shares outstanding, The NAV 15 a quoted price m o market that s not active and classafied as Level 2,

«  Crovermmend aind agency seenrifies — A limited number of these investments are valued at the closing price reported on the major market
on which the mdividual secunities are traded. Where quoted prices are available in an active market, the investments are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarcly. Il quoied market prices are not available for the specific secunty, then fair values are estimated by
using pricing models, quoted prices of secuniies with similar charactenstics or discounted cash flows. When quoted market prices fora
security are not available in an active market, they are classified as Level 2.

o Dby iesirirmerres — A limited number of these investments are valued a1 the closing price reporied on the major market on which the
individual securities are traded, Where quoted prices are available in an active market, the investiments are elassified as Level 1 11 quoted
miarkel prices are not available for the specific secunity, then fuir values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities
with similar charactensncs or discounted cash flows and are classified as Level 2, Level 3 delv msiruments are priced bazed on
unobservable inputs

v Fguiry secwrities — Common stocks ane vahsed at the closing price reported on the major market on which the individual secunnes are
traded. Substantinlly all common stock 1s classified within Level | of the valuation hierachy.

Ceomtmingled funds — These invesimend vehicles are valued using the NAY provided by the fund adninisirior. The NAY is based on the
value of the underlying assets owned by the Tund, minus s habilities, and then divided by the number of shares outstanding. Asseis in the
Level 2 caepory have a quoted market price

61
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+  Jmwrnce conpraets — The mstrumems are issued by insurance companies, The fiair value is based on negotisted value and the underlying
investments held in separste sccowm portfolios as well as considening the credin worthiness of the issuer. The underlying investments are
government, asset-backed and fixed income secunties. In general, insurance contracts are classified as Level 3 as there are no quated
prices noe other observable imputs for pricing

v Ehther assers — Other assets are represented primarily by limited parmerships and real estate investments, as well as commercinl loans
and commercial mongages that are wot classified as corporate debt. Other assets that are exchange listed and actively raded are classified
as Level |, while inactively maded nssets are classified as Level 2.

The followimg table sets forth the Retirement Plans' investments measured at fair value as of December 31, 2016 and December 31, 201 5:

ot Prices Signifbcuni
im Active Dher Shgnillcant
Markets Tod (Hsrrvalde Unabicrvalde Invwstments Measured af
Tilentical Asscts Inputs ™ Nl Asaed Valwe™
Laved 1) (Lavel 2 {Lavel 3 Tl Assets
[Dallars in
MilEens) Dalk s uln HITS L6 IS 6 I ZiHi IS
Short-term
investment
fumds 5 145 184 652 312 — — — — ToT 406
Giovernmen
and agency
securities - 2,653 1,767 - - 2655 1.767
Ixebt
Instrurments — == 1,237 1050 — 1 — == 1,237 1,051
Eqquity
AECUntics 11,433 317 12 11 - - - - 11,445 11,328
Comminglesd
fumds 1316 1 10K 5,767 6,122 7.083 i .
Insarance
contracts i 23 2 i
Onher assets - - - 107 - = 92 260 92 T
Investments
at fair valoe 5 101578 11,501 S872 4347 4 4 6,159 6382 13633 11,14

“ The pl:l.'i\-il}- for the Level 3 assels s mot n'w'rl':i:arﬂ foor all yCars pfml:nl.cd.

! Per adopion of ASLU 2005-07, cenain anvestments that are measured ot fair value usang the net asset value per share {or 115 equivalem) pracucal expedient have
nai boen classified in the Tair valee hierarchy. As per ASL 200 5-7 prior year amounts have been reclassified 1o confiorm o the current year presemation. The Fair
value amounts presented n this table are miended 1o permil reconciliation of the fair valwe hierarchy wo the 1al renrement plan asses.

The Company™s Other Benefit Plans are unfunded excep for LS. commingled funds (Level 2)of 575 million and $74 million at December 31,
2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively.

The fair value of Johnson & Johnson Common Stock directly held in plan assets was 3847 million {3.6% of wotal plan assets) at December 31,
2016 and $751 million (3 4% of ioial plan asseis) at December 31, 2005

11, Savings Plan

The Company has voluntary 401k} savings plans designed to enhance the existing retirement programs covering eliprble emplovecs. The
Company matches a percentage of cach emplovee’s contnibutions consistent with the provisions of the plan for which he'she is eligible. Total
Company maiching contributtons to the plans were 5191 million, 5187 million and 5172 million in 2006, 2005 and 2014, respectively.
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12, Capital and Treasory Stock
Changes m treasury sock were:

Treasuary Sinck

{maanis im Milllons Exorpt Treasury Stock Shares in Thessands) Shares A
Balance a1 December 29, 2013 29315 5 15,700
Emplayes compensatson and stock option plans (32,302) (2.931)
Fepurchase of common stock 69,707 T 024
Balance a1 December 28, 2014 336,620 19,591
Employes compensation and stock option plans (24,413) (2,437)
Repurchase of common stock 52,474 5290
Balance a1 January 3, 2016 364,681 11684
Employves compensation and stock option plans {30,839) (3,3010)
Repurchase of common stock 79,490 #,979

413332 % 28,352

Balance a January 1, 2017

Apgregate shares of common stock ssued were approcamately 3,119,843 000 shares at the end of 2006, 2013 and 2014,

Cash dividends pasd were $3.15 per share in 2006, compared with dividends of 2,95 per share in 2005, and 52,76 per shase in 2004,

On Oetober 13, 2003, the Company announced that s Board of Direciors approved a share repurchase program, authonzing the Company 1o
purchase up o $10.0 billion of the Compamy’s shares of common s1ock, The repurchase program has no nme limit and may be suspended for
periods or discontinued a1 any tme, Any shares acquired will be available for general corparate purposes. The Company intends w finance the
share repurchase program through available cash and access to the capual markets, As of January 1, 2017, 87,3 billion has been repurchased under
the program.

On July 21, 2014, the Compnny announced that is Beard of Directors approved a share reparchase program, sutlornzing the Company 1o
purchase up 1o 55,0 billion of the Company’s shares of’ common stock, This share repurchase program was completed on Apnl 28, 2013,

1Y, Accomulated Other Comprehensive Income
Componerits of other comprehenseve income { boss) consist of the fellowing:

Tatsl
min/ Accumulaied

Forvizn (Lanss) Cm Hber

Curremey Gadn i Lass) On Emplayee Benefil Drivatives & Compire henslive
(Mhallars in AliRinns) Tranudation Securities Flams Hedges Tncome {Lass)
Drecembeer 29, 2003 5 (202) 106 [3,009) 245 (2,860)
Mt 2014 changes (4,601) 151 [3.308) (104} (7.862)
December 25, 2014 14,503) 257 (6.317) 141 {10,722
Met 2015 changes {3.632) 347 1019 [177) {2,443}
Jumuary 3, 2016 (8.435) 604 [5,298) 1 36) {13,165)
Net 201 & changes [&13) {193} (051} (24%) (1.736)
Jamiary 1, 2017 5 (9,047) a1l (5,050} (283) {14,901}

Amounts i acoumulated other comprehensive income are presented net of the related 1ax impact, Foreign currency wranslation 1s not adjusted for
income taxes where it relaies 1o permanent investments in imemational subsidianes. For additional details on comprehensive income see the
Consohdated Siatements of Comprehensive lncome,

Detmils on reclassifications out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income:
Cram/{Loss) On Secenties - reclassifications released o Oiher {imcome ) expense, net,
Employee Benefit Plans - reclassificanons are included in net periodic benefit cost. See Mote 10 for addinienal details.
Gaini{Loss) On Denivatives & Hedpes - reclassifications 1o eamings are recorded in the same account as the hedged transaction. See Note & for
addivonal details.
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14, loternational Currency Translation
For translation of its subaidinres operating in non-L0S. Dullar currencies, the Company has deternined thit the local currencies of its infemnational
subsicinries are the funchional currencies except those in highly mflanonary sconomigs, which are defined as those which have hnd compound
cumulative rotes of miflatson of 100% or mare during the past three vears, or where a substantial portion of 1ts cash flows are not i the local
cumency

In consolidating imternational subsidiares, balasce sheet currency effects are recorded az a component of accumulated sther camprehensive
meome, This equity aecount ingludes the resulis of manslatmg cenam balance sheet assets and habilites at current exchangs rates and some
accounts a historical rtes, except for those lecated in highly inflationary economies, The wranslation of balasce shest accoants for highly
mflatronary econmmes are reflected i the opemting results,

A rollforeard of the changes dunng 2016, 2005 and 2014 for foreign currency translation adjustments is included in Note 13,

Met curmency transaction gams and losses included in Other (income) expense were losses of 289 million, $104 million and 5156 million in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

15, Earnings Per Share
The following is a reconciliation of basic net eamings per share 1o diloted net samings per share for the fiscal years ended January 1, 2017,
January 3, 20016 and December 28, 2014:

{Im Ailions Except Por Share Amounis) plS 1153 Jand

Basac net enmings per share: 5 6,08 5.56 5,80

Averape shares outstanding — hasic 27313 2718 28152

Patential shares exercisable under stock option plans 1424 1415 142 6

Less: shares repurchased under trensury stock method (92.1) {102 43} (6.5}
Convernble debi shares L3 i3 16

Addimsted avernge shares outstandmg — dilated 2,TER 9 28129 28639

Diluted net enmings per share 5 593 544 570

The dilured net earmimgs per share calculation included the dilunve effect of convernible debr thar 15 offser by the related reduction in imerest
cxpense of 52 mullion after-tax for year 2006, and $3 million for years 2005 and 2014,

The diluted net earmings per share caleulaton for 2006, 2005 and 2004 cluded all shares reloted 1o stock options, as the exercise price of all
opiions was less than the average market value of ihe Company's stock.

16, Kenial Expense and Lease Commitments
Bentals of space, vehicles, manufaciuning equipment and office amd data processing equipment under operatng leases were approxmately $330
mmillien, 316 million and 2341 million in 2006, 2013 and 2014, respectively.

The approximate manimum remal payments requited under operating leases that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms m excess
of one vear at January 1, 2017 are-

{Drollars in Millions)

2 2018 2012 2010 2021 After 2021 Total
5216 179 134 105 1] 100 #22

Commitments under capital leases are not significant.

17, Common Steck, Stock Option Plans and Steck Compensation Agreements
AL Juuary 1, 2017, the Company hud 2 stock-based compensation plans. The shares outstamading are for contracts under the Company's 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan and the 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan, The 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan exprred April 26, 2012, All options and
restricied shares granted subsegquent 1o thal date were under the 2002 Long- Term Incentive Plan, Under the 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the
Company may issug up to 650 million shares of common stock, plas sy shires cancelad, expired, forfered, or not ssued from the 2005 Long-
Term Incentive Plan subsequem o April 26, 2012, Shares available for future pramis under the 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan were 439 million at
the end of 2016

The compensation cost that has been charged agamst meome for these plans was SE7E mullion, 874 mllicn and 5792 mallion for 2006, 2005
and 2014, respectrvely, The total income tax benefit recogmized 1n the mcome statement for share-hased compensation costs was £256 mllion,
L2583 mullion and 259 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. An additional tax benelit of 353 million was recopnized in 2006 due to the
adoption of 0 new accounting standard for the reporting of additonal
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1ax bencfits on share-based compensation ns descnbed in Mote 1. The total unrecognized compensation cost was 5749 million, 5744 millien and
722 million for 2006, 2015 and 20014, respectively. The weiphted avernge period for this cost to be recognized was 1,09 years, 0,98 vears and
118 years for 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively. Share-based compensation costs capitalized as part of Inventory were insignificant in all
periads.

The Company setiles employee benefit equity issuances with treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished throughout the year for the
number of shares used to settle emploves benefit equity issences,

Stock Options
Stock options expire |0 vears from the date of grant and vest over service periods that range from 6 months to 4 vears. All options are granted at
the avernge of the high and low prices of the Company’s Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the dote of grant

The foir value of each option award wos estmated on the date of gramt using the Black-Scholes option valustion medel that uses the
assumptions noted 1n the following table. For 2004 grants, expected volatility represents a blended rate of 4-year daily historical average volanlity
rode, and a Soweek average imphied volagifity rote based on pi-the-money traded Jobhnson & Johnson options wath o life of 2 vears. For 2016 and
2015 grants, expected volatility represents a blended rate of 10-vear weekly historscal overall volonbity rate, and a Soweek average implied
volatility race based on at-the-money traded Jobnzon & Johnson options with n life of 2 vears. For all grants, historical dota 1s used o determine the
expected life of the opton, The nsk-free rate wos based on the LS, Treasury yield curve i effest ot the tme of gram,

The avernge fair value of options granted was $10001, $10,68 and $8.42,_ m 2016, 2005 and 2014, respectively. The fair value was estrmated based
on the weighted wverage assunplions of:

20146 M5 2014
Fask-free male 1.51% 1.7 1574
Expected volatliny 15.T6% 15.48% 14.60%
Expected life (i years) 7.0 7.0 6.0
Expected dividend yield 310% 250% 30

A summary of option activity weder the Flan as of Jamuary 1, 2007, Jonuary 3, 2006 and December 28, 2014, and changes during the vears ending
on those dates 15 presentesd below:

Agpregate
Weighted Imtrinsic
Averape Exervise Valae
(Fhares i Thousands) Chutstumiling Shares Frice (Dhillars i Millioms)
Shares at December 29, 2013 119556 § 6470 % 3,306
Chprions granted 24,350 044
Options exercised (25.319) 6231
(hprions canceled forfieited [2.B81) 7548
Shares at December 28, 2014 115712 7037 4,014
Options gwranted 20,484 100046
Options exercised {16,653 6253
Ohprions canceled Torfeined (2.996) 522
Shares at January 3, 2016 118517 To.41 3,065
Orptions graniesd 22491 10187
Ohprions exercised (22,547} 6566
Ohprions canceled Torfeited [3.006) Q283
Shares at January 1, 2017 113455 § Bil6 5 3636

The tetal intrinsic valee of options exercised was S350 million, $644 million and $954 million in 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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The foltowmg table summanizes stock options outstandmyg: and exercisable at January 1, 201 7:

{Shares in Thousands) Crutstanding Exercisable
Average Exercise Avernge Exercise
Exercise Price Range Oyptions Average Life'" Price Options Prive
$52.13-358.33 7.361 i | S3R.A2 7361 55832
$58.34-562.20 11,297 24 56195 11,297 $61.95
$62.62-565.62 14,380 11 564.24 14,350 £64.24
£66.07-572.54 18,127 60 57252 17.241 $72.52
590 44-5101 87 62,290 a1 59740 135 $93.73
113455 62 SELI6 0414 §63.77

! Average comractual life remaining in vears,

Swock optiens outstanding at fanuary 3, 2006 and December 28, 2014 were 116,517 and an average life of 3% vears and 115,712 and an
avernge life of 5.7 vears, respectively. Stock options exercisable ot January 3, 2006 and December 28, 2004 were 48 345 at an average price of
56226 and 57 846 at an average price of $61.94, respectively.

Restricted Share Units and Performance Share Units

The Company grants restricted chare units which vest over service periods that range from 6 months 10 3 years. The Company also grants
performance share units, which are paid in shares of Johnson & Johnson Common Sieck after the end ol a twee-vear performance period. Whethes
any performance share units vest, and the nmount that does vest, is ted 1o the completion of service periods that range from & months to 3 vears
and the achicvement, over a three-yens period, of three equally-weighted goals that direcily align with or lelp drive long-term total sharchaolder
return: operateomal sales, adjusted operational camings per share, and relative total sharelolder returm. The number of shares actually camed o the
end of the three-year period will vary, hased only on actun] performance, from 0% to 200% of the warget number of performance share units
granded

A summary of the restricted share units and performance share units activity under the Plans as of January 1, 2007 is presented below:

Ouistanding Outstanding

Restricied Share Performance Share
{Shares fn Thousands) Units Unins
Shares at December 20, 2013 30617 1,535
Giranted 5487 L3
Tssued (9.685) {19)
Canceled forfeited (1,726) {98}
Shares at December 28, 2014 27693 2531
Ciramted 1637 211
Issued {10, 164) (285)
Cangeled forfeined (1.281) {940
Shares at January 3, 2016 23 885 3078
Granted 1,173 Q58
Issued (3,913) (1,437
Canceled Torfensd {1084) {184)
Shares ot Janoary 1, 2017 21,061 2415

The average fnir value of the restrcted share wnits pranted was 592 45, 591,65 and $83.00 in 2006, 2015 and 2004, respectively, using the fair
maiket value ot the date of grant. The Tair valee of restiicted shate units was discounted for dividends, which are not pand on the restnictad share
units during the vesting period. The fair value of restricied share umits ssoed was §587,7 million, $597 & million and $541.0 million in 2006, 2015
and 014, respectively.

The weighted average fair value of the performance share units granted was 510530, 593,54 and $85.94 in 2006, 2015 and 2014, calculated
using the weighted average fair market value for each of the tiee component goals at the date of gram
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The far values for the sales and eamings per share goals of each performance share unit were estimated on the date of grant using the fair
market volue of the shares at the time of the award discounted for dividends, which are not paid on the performance shore units during the vesomg
period. The fair value for the relanve total sharehobder retumn goal of each performance share unit was estimated on the date of grant wsing the
Momte Corlo valustion maodel. The fair value of performance share units 1ssued was 51277 million, 316.7 million and 51.4 million in 2016, 2005

and 2014, respectively.

18, Segments of Business pnd Geographic Areas

Sules io Customers
{MRollars im MiBiona) W6 20118 T4
Consumser —
Umited States 5 5410 5113 5,096
Iernational 7887 5285 G400
Total 13,307 13,507 14,496
Pharmaceutical —
Umnted States 20,125 18,333 17,432
Imernational 13,339 13,097 14,881
Tonl 33404 31430 32313
Medical Devices —
Usiited States 12,266 12,132 12,254
International 12,853 13,005 15,268
Tonal 25119 15,137 7,522
Waorldwide to1al 5 71,8940 70,074 74,331
Income Before Tax Identiliable Asseis
ilkallars in MiMans) e s L Toln s
Consumer 5 2441 1,787 1941 % 23,971 0,772
Pharmaceutical 12,827 11,734 11,696 27477 26,144
Medical Devices 5578 6,826 T.953 39773 40,979
Total 20,846 0,347 21,590 91,221 £7,805
Less: Expense not allocated to segments ' 1.043 1,151 1.027
General corporate ™! 49 987 45 316
Warldwide toaal 5 19803 19,196 0563 5 141208 133,411
Additions to Properiy, Deprecintion mnd
Plamt & Equipment Amortization
{ibollars in Miiana) 06 018 1] ol s 4
Consumer -1 486 544 581 S 608 559 577
Pharmaceutical 027 1,063 917 BEG 929 1.053
Medical Devices 1472 1631 1,807 1,928 1,945 1,974
Segments toial 2,885 3238 3,365 3422 3433 3,604
General corporate el 5 349 a2 313 291
Worldwide total £ 3,226 3403 1714 s 2754 1746 3,895

&7
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Sales o Cusiomers Long-Lived Asseis ™
(Ebnllars in Ailions) 1mlG S w4 Iilh IS
Unitesd States £ 37811 35,687 JiLTBE 5 36,934 36,609
Europs 15.770 15,995 18947 21,996 20,167
Western Hemisphere excluding (15, 5,734 0,045 7160 2061 2R8I
AsiePacific, Affncn 12,575 12,347 13,442 2512 2491
Segments todal 71,8590 0,074 T4331 64,403 62,130
General corporate 1. 190 1,148
Onther non long-lived assets 75.615 70113
Warldwide toaal 5 TLEW T0,074 74331 S 141,208 133411

See Mote | for a deseription of the segments in which the Company operates.

Exporn sabes are not significant. la 2016, the Company had two wholesalers distributing produscts lor all twee segmenis that represented
approximately 13 5% and 10.7% of the total consolidated revenues, In 2015 and 2014, the Company had ong wholesaler distnibavting products for
all three segments that represented approsimntely 12.5% and 11.0%, respectively, of the toal consolidated revenues.

[ 1]

i

Amounts not allocated to segments include interest {income ) expense and general corparate (income) expense.
General corporme includes cash, cash equavalents and nrketable secunibies.

Inelucles net lingation expense of $806 mallion and a restrucnering relnted charge of $685 mallion in the Medseal Devices sepment. The
Pharmacentical segment imchades a pesitve adjustment of $0.5 billion 1o previous reserve estinates, an m-process research and development
expense of $29 million, and gaing from the divestingres of the comrelled substance raw material and active pharmaceutical meredient (AP])
business and certain anesthetic products in Europe.

The Medical Devices segment includes a restructunng related change of 3390 million, an miangible asset wnte-down of $346 million related
tox Acclorent, Synihes integration costs of $196 million ond 51458 million expense for the cost associated with the DePuy ASE™ Hip program.
Includes 5224 million of in-process rescarch and development expense, comprised of 3214 million and $10 millien in the Pharmaccutical and
Medical Devices segments, respectively. Includes net hingation expense of 5141 million comprised of 5136 million in the Pharmaceuncal
segmient and 55 million in the Medical Devices segment, which included the gain from the lingaton settlement agreement with Guidant for
$600 million. The Medical Devices Sepment includes a gain of $1.3 billion from the divestiture of the Cordis business. The Phormaceutical
segmient includes a gain of 5951 million from the U8, divestniture of NUCYNTA® and a posinive adjustment of $0.5 billion to previous reserve
estimates, including Manaped Medicaid rebates. The Consumer segment inclodes a pain of $229 million from the divestiture of SPLEKDA®
brand.

Includes net linganon expense of $1.253 million comprised of 3907 million, 259 nullion and 587 million in the Medical Devices,
Pharmoceutical and Consumer sepments, respectively, Includes 5178 million of m-process research and development expense, compnsed of
£147 million and £31 million in the Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices segments, respectively. The Medical Devices segment meludes a net
gin of 51 899 mllion from the divestiture of the Ortho=Clinical Dhagnostics business, Synihes mtegration costs of 5754 million and 5126
illion expense for the cost associated wath the DePuy ASR™ Hip program. The Pharmaceutical segment inchsdes an addiional year of the
Branded Prescrption Drug Fee of $220 million and a positive adjustment of 50,1 billion 1o previous reserve estimates,

Long-lived assets include propeny, plant and equipment, net for 2006, and 2015 of 15,912 and 515,905, respectively, and mtangible asses
and goodwill, net for 2006 and 2005 of 549 681 and 47,393, respectively,
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1%, Selected Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)
Selected unaudited quanterly financial data for the vears 2006 and 2005 are summarnized below:

26 Fil E
Fird Quarter :\hu-ﬂm Third ] Fu-'t'.h_ First S'-emd_ Thimd N Foarth

{Iballass I Willias Eacepl Por Shaie Batap Y Quarter Cuarter ™ Quarker Quaarter ™ Cuarter Craarter Quareer
Sepment sabes 1o customerss

Consumer 5 3095 3419 3,261 3432 3,300 3483 3314 3,320
Pharmaceutical 2178 B65d o0 8232 7.726 7046 7,694 8 064
Medical Devices 6,109 6,409 6,159 G442 6,258 6,358 6,004 6,427
Tonal sales 17482 18 482 17,820 18,100 17,374 17,787 17,102 17,811
Giross profit 12153 13,146 12334 12,572 12,0682 12,430 11,878 12,138
Earmings before provision for @xes on

income 5,204 4.504 5261 4324 5.575 5741 4122 3758
Net eamings 4457 3.997 4272 3514 4320 4.516 3,358 3.215
Basic net camings per share 5 .62 146 1.56 141 1.55 1.63 1:21 1.6
Dhiluited net earnings per shase 5 159 1.43 153 138 1.53 161 120 1.15

3]

Thi first quarter has been recast o reflect the adoption of ASL 2016-04. See Note 1w the Consolidated Financial Statements for more deails.
The first quarter of 2006 includes a restruciuring charge of 120 million after-tax ($137 million before-tax) and net litigation expense of $56
illeon after-tax (366 million before-tax),

The sccond quarter of 2006 includes a restruciuning charge of 597 mullion after-tax (5141 million before-tax) and net liogation cxpense of
£493 million afier-tox (S600 mullion before-tax),

The thard quarter of 2016 includes a restructuring charpe of £76 million after-tax (3109 million before-tax ) and vet libgation expense of 546
il afler-tax (355 nullion before-tax)

The fourth quarter of 2006 inclades a restructuring charge of 3251 million after-tax (5295 million befone-tax ) and net Imgation expense of 330
million alter-tax ($9%6 million belore-1ax).

The first quarter of 2005 includes & net liganion gain of 5253 million after-tax {5402 million before-tax) and 3122 millson after-tax (5139
muillion belfone-tax) for cosis associated with the DePuy ASR™ Hip program.

The secomd quarter of 2005 includes net itigation expense of $23 mithon after-ax (5134 million before-tnx),

The thard quarter of 2005 weludes net litigation expenss of 5343 mllion afler-tax (3409 aullion before-tax),

The fourth quarier of 2015 includes a restructuring charge of 5415 million after-tax (3590 million before-tax), 3156 million after-tax (8214

million before-tax) from inpairment of in-process research and development and Synthes miegration costs of 559 million aller-lax (583
millien before-tax ) Addinonally, the founh quaner of 2015 includes the gain on the Cordis divestiture,
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20, Business Combinations and Divestitures

Certmn businesses were acquired for 34509 mulhon in cash and 577 million of habilises assumed durmg 2006, These acquisitions were aceounted
for using the nequisition method and, accordimgly, resubls of operations have been inchided 1n the financial statemients from their respective dates
of acguisitivn.

The 2016 acqusitions prmanby included: Vogue Intermational LLC, a privately-held compamy focused on the marketing, development and
distribution of salon-influenced and nature imspired hair care and ather personal products; NeuWave Medical, Ine | o privately-beld medical dovice
company that manufactures and markets mmmally invasive soft issue misrowave ablation systems; NeoStmta Company, Ing., o global leader m
dermocesmetics, and the global nghts for the commercinlization of RHINCCORT™ allerpy spray outside the United States.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated Bur value of tingible assets acquired amounted 1o 34,077 mallion and has been pssigned 1o
wdentifiable miangible assets, with uny residual recorded 1o goodwill

The net purchase price for Vopue Inemational LLC of 5 3 billion was primarily recorded as amortizable intangrible assets for 52,3 billion and
wvoodwill for $1.1 billion, The weiglted average life for e 523 billion of wial amortizable intangibles is approximately 22 years. The iademark
asset values were determined to have definie hves ranging From 10010 22 years, with the majonity being 22 years, The goodwill o primanly
artributable to synerpgies expectad to arise from the business acquisition and 15 expected 10 be deductible for tax purposes. The assets acquired were
recorded in the Consumer segment

During the fiscal thard quaner of 2016, the Company anpounced & defmitve apreement to acguire Ablss Medical Optics (AMO), 3 wholly-
owned subsidiary of Abbott Laboratories, for 34 325 hillion in cash. The acquitition will inglude ophthalmic products related 1o catnmct surgery,
laser refractive surgery and consumer eve healt, The iansaction closed on February 27, 2007, The purchase price allocation is in progress amd s
expected to result in an allocation of significant value 1o the amonizable intangible asses with any residual recorded as goodwall,

Cin Jameary 26, 2007, subsequent to year end, the Company announced o definitive transaction agreement under which the company will
launch an all-cash wender ofer in Switeerland o acquire all of the cwstanding shares of Acielion Lud, for $280 per share, payable in U5, dollars,
for approximately S30.0 ballion. As pan of the ransaction, immediately prior to the completion of the acquisation, Actelion will spin sut s drag
discovery operations and early-stage clinical development assets into a newly created Swiss biopharmaceutical company ("R&ED MNewCa"), The
shares of R&D NewCo, which will be histed on the SIX Swiss Exchange (SIX], wall be digiributed 1o Actehon’s shareholders ag a stock dividend
upoi closing of the tender. The Company wall initially hold 16% of the shares of R&D NewCo and have righes to an addimonal 16% of R&ED
MewCo equity through a convertible note. Actelion has established a leading franchise of differentiated, innovative products for pulmonary areerial
hypenension (PAH) that i3 hehly complementary 10 the existing pertfolio of the Company, The addinon of Aciehon’s specialty in-market
medicines and late-s1ape products is consistent with the Company's effons 1o grow in atiractive and complementary therapeutic areas and serve
patients with senous illnesses and sipnificant unmet medical need. The closing is subject 1o the demerger, anitrust clearnnce and other custemary
closing conditions,

Oin Februnary 15, 2017, subsequent to vear end, the Company received a hinding offer from Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corporation (o
purchase the Codman Newrosurgery business for approximately 51.0 billion

Subsequent 1o vear end, the Company announced 1t is engaging m a process o evaluate potential strutegie options for the Johnson & Johnson
Dinbetes Care Companies, specifically LifeSean, Inc., Animas Corporation, and Calibra Medical, Inc. Strategic options may inchude the formation
of eperabing pannerships, jeint ventures or sirategic alliances, a sale of the businesses, or other aliematives either separately or wgether. All
options will be evaluated 1o determine the best opporumity to drve future growth and maximize shareholder value. There can be no assurance that
this process will result in any rransaction or other strategic alternative of any kind therefore, there were no assets held for sale as of January 1, 2007
relsted 1w the announcement.

Certain businesses were acquired for 3954 million in cash and $220 million of liabilities sssumed during 2015, The assumed labilities
pramearily represent the fair value of the contingent consideration of 52 10 million, These acquisinons were accounted for using the acquisition
method and, accordingly, resulis of operations have been included in the financial siatenents from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2015 acqusitons primanly included: X Limited, 2 privately-held biopharmaceutical company developing an anti-thrombin anubody
and Novim Therapeutics, Inc., a privately held clinical-stage biopharmaceutical company developing innevative therapics for curative treatment of
chromie hepatitis B virus infectson,

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets aequired amounted 1o 31,172 million and has been assigned to
wentifiable mtangible assets, with any residual recorded to poodwill. OF this amount, approximately 3839 million has been idemified as the valoe
of IPR&D primanly associated with the sequisitions of K01 Limited and Novira Therapeutics, Ine. The value of the IPR&D was caloulated using
cash flow projections discounted for the inherent nisk in the projects.

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of XO0 Limited of $360 million is associated with a necombinant human antibody developed 10 mimic
the actvity of o human antibedy which appears to produce an anticoagulated state without predisposition to blesding. A probability of success
factor of 36.0% was used 1o reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount mte apphied was 11.75%.
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The IPR&D related o the acquisinen of Movira Therapeutics, Inc. of 3396 millien is asseciated with its lead candidate NVR 3-778 which is an
mvestigational small molecule, direct-ncting antiviral, for oral administration in patiends with HBY that mhibits the HBY core or capsid proteim. A
probakility of suceess Factor of 51.0% was used 1o reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rte applied was 16,075,

Certain businesses were acquired for 52,129 mullion m cash and 338 million of labilites assumed during 2014, These acquisitions were
accounted for using the nequisition method and, accordingly, resulis of operations have been included in the financial statements from their
respective dates of acquisition.

The 2014 acquisitions included: Covagen AG, a privately-held, biopharmaceutical company specializaing in the development of mulispecific
protein therapeutics throuph the FynomAb” technology platform; Alios BioPharma, Inc., a privateby-held, clinical stnge biophnrmacewtical
company focused on developing therapies for viral diseases; and the ORSL™ electrolyte ready-to-drink brand from Jagdale Industnies Lid. The
excess of purchase price over the estimated fr valoe of tangible assets acquired amounted to 32,069 million and has been assigned to identifinble
mangible assets, with any residual recocded 10 poodwill. OF this amount, approximately $1,913 million has been identificd as the value of 1PR&D
associated wath the scquesitions of Covagen AG and Abos BroPhamm, fnc. The value of the IPR&D wos caleulnted vsimg cash Aow projectons
discounted for the inherens risk in the projects.

The IPR&LY related 1o e acqusition of Alos BioPharma, Inc. of 51,688 milion s associated with Alios” lead compound AL=8176, an orally
adminstered antiviral therapy for treatment of infants wath resprrmtory syncytial virus (RSYL A probability of success fictor of 60.0% was used 10
reflect inherent clinical ond regrulatory risk. The discount rate applied was 11 4% The IPR&D related to the scquisition of Covagen AG of $225
million s assoceied with Covagen's lead compound COVA-322, currenily in Phase 1b study for psoniasis and holding potential as a treatment for
2 broad range of inflammatory diseases incheding rheumatoid arthnns, A probabdity of success factor of 26 0% was used 1o reflect inherent
clinical and regulmory risk. The discount rte applicd sas 12.5%. During 2015, the Company recorded a charge for the impairment of the IPR&D
related 1w the acqusiion of Covagen A,

In 2012, the Company completed the acquisinon of Synthes, Inc. for o purchase price of $20.2 billion in cash and stock. In connection with the
acquisition of Symhes, [nc. the Company entered into two accelerated share repurchase (ASE) agreements, [n 2003, the Company sentled the
remaimng habilites under the ASK agreements. While the Company believes thut the wansactions wider each ASR agreement and a serigs of
related internal transactions wese consurmmated m o tax efficient manner i accordance with applicable low, it 15 possible that the Internal Revemue
Service could assert one or more contrary positions 1o challenge the ransactions from a tax perspective. Ifchallenged, an amount up to the total
purclmse proce for the Symhes shares could be trented os subject o opphoable U.S. ax at approximately the stmtutory rate 2o the Company, plus
merest

Supplemental pro forma information for 2006, 2005 and 2014 i accordance with U5, GAAP standards related o business combinatsons, and
goodwill and other mangible assets, is not provaded, as the imspact of the aforementioned acquisitions did not have a matenal effect on the
Company”s results of operations, cosh flows or financinl position,

During 2006, the Conspany divestiures included: the controlled substance raw material and active pharmceutical ingredient { APL) business,
certam anesthetc products i Europe: and certain non-strategic Consumer brands, In 2016, the pre-1ax gains on the divestitures were
approximately $0.6 billion

Durning 2013, the Company divestitures included: the Cordis business to Cardual Healih, the SPLENDA® brand o Heartland Food Products
Group, and the US. lcense rights o NUCYNTA" (lapentadol), NUCYNTAER (tapentadol extended-release tables), and NUCYNTA®
(tapentadal) oral solutson, In 2015, the pre-tax gains on the divestinres were approximately 52,6 billion

During 2014, the Conspany divestitures included; e Onho-Clinical Diagnostics business 1o The Carlyle Geoup, the K-Y" brand 1o Reckin
Benckiser Group PLC inthe LS. and cenain other markers; and the BENECOL" brand to Raisio ple. In 2014, the pre-tax gains on the divestitures
were approximanely $2.4 billion, The Company eampleted the divestiture of its Ortho-Clinical Diagnosties business o The Carlyle Group for
approximately $4.0 billion and the Company recorded a pre-tax gaun of approsimately 51.9 billion, Onbo-Climical Diagnostics' resulis are included
in the Company™s Medical Devices segment

21. Legal Procecdings

Johnson & Johnson and ceriain of its subsidiaries are involved in vanouws lawsuits and claoms regarding product liability, mielleciual properny,
commercinl and other matters, governmental investigations: and other legal proceedings that anise from time to time in the ordinary course of their
business.

The Company records aconuals for loss contmgencies associated with these legal matters when it is probable that o habibity will be incurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonnbly estimated. As of January 1, 2007, the Company has determined that the liabilities associnted with certain
lhiaganon matters are probable and can be reasonably estimated. The Company has acoreed for these matters and will continue to monitor each
related legal issue and adjust accrunls as might be warranted based on new information and further developments m accordance with ASC 450-20-
25, For these and other lingation and regulatory matters discussed below for which o boss 1s probable or reasonably possible, the Company is
unable to estimate the possible loss or range of loss beyond the amounts already acorued. Amounts accrued for legal contingencies often resule
from a complex senes

7
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of judgments nbout future events and uncertninties that rely heavily on estimates and assumptions. The ability 1o make such estimates and
judgments can be affected by vanous factors, including whether damages sought in the proceedings are unsubstantisted or indeterminate; scientific
and legal discovery has not commenced or 15 not complete; proceedings are in early stages; matiers present legal uncenaimues; there are sigmificant
focts in dispute; or there ane numerous pamies involved,

In the Company’s opimion, based on its exmminaton of these matters, s expenence 1o date and discussions with counsel, the ultimate oulcome of
legal proceedings, net of linbilities accrued in the Company’s balance sheet. 1s not expecied to have a mateninl adverse effect on the Company's
finamcial position. However, the resolution of, or increase in aconeals for, one or mose of these matiers in any repoating period may have o materal
adverse ¢ffect on the Company's resulis of operations and cash flows for that period.

PRODUCT LIABILITY

Johneen & Johnson and cerain of s subsidianes are involved in numerows product linbility claims and lowsuits involving mulbiple products.
Claimants m these cases seek substantial compensatory and, where svmlable, pumitive damages. While the Company believes it has substantinl
dedenses, it 15 not feasible to predict the wliimate oucome of hngation. The Company has established aceruals for product Babaliny claims and
lowsuits i complinnee with ASC 45020 based on currently available mformation, which in some cases may be lmited. The Company nccrises an
estimale of the legal defense costs needed 10 defend each mniter when those costs are probable and can be reasonubly estimated. For centaim off
these matters, the Company has acorsed additional amounts such a estimmted costs associnted with senlemems, damages and other lesses, To the
extent adverse verdicts have been rendered against the Company, the Company does not record an acerual until a loss is determined 10 be probable
and con be reasonably estimated. Product hability sccruals can represent progected product hability For thousands of claims around the world, each
in diffierent Linganon environments and with different fact panems. Changes 1o the accruals may be requured in the future as addstional mformation
becomes available

The maost significant of these cases include the DePuy ASE™ X1 Acetabular Syvatem and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfacing System, the
PINNACLE" Acemabular Cup System, pelvic meshes, RISPERDAL®, XARELTO® and IOHNSON'S® Baby Powder. As of Jamary 1, 2017, in the
LS. there were approximaotely 2,000 plamit s with direct ¢lums in pendimg lowswits regarding injunies olleyedly due w the DePuy ASR™ XL
Acetabular System and DePuy ASE™ Hip Resurfacing System, 9,400 with respect to the PINNACLE" Acetabular Cup System, 54,500 with
respect 1o pelvic meshes, 18,500 with respect o RISPERDAL®, 16,900 with respect 1o XARELTO" and 3,100 with respect 1o JOHNSON'S" Baby
Fowider

In August 2000, DePuy Onbopacdics, Ine, (DePuy) ammounced a worldwide voluntary recall of its ASR™ XL Acetabular Systerm amd DePuy
ASR” Hip Resurfacing Svstem used in hip replacement surgpery. Claims for personal injury have been made against DePuy and Johnson &
Johmson, The member of pending lnwanins 5 expected 1o Muctuate as cenain lwsaits are settled or dismissed and additional lawsuits ane Gled,
Cases Niled in federal couris m the United Seates have been organized a5 a multi=district Inigation in the Unned Swates Disiniet Count for the
Nonhern Disingt of Ohio, Linigation las also been filed in countnes ouside of the United States, primarily in the Unived Kingdom, Cansda,
Australin, [reland, Germany and laly, In Movember 2003, DePuy reached an agreement with o Court-appointed commintee of lnwyvers representing
ASE Hip System plainnils o establish a program 1o settle clams with eligible ASR Hip patiens i the United Stes who had surgery o replace
teeir ASR Hips, known as revision surgery, as of Awvgust 31, 2013, This settlement covered approximately 8 000 patients. In Febroary 2015,
DePuy reached an additional agreement, which effectively extends the existing senlement program to ASR Hip patients who had revision surgeries
afier August 31, 2003 and poior to Febraary 1, 2005, Thas second agreement is estimated 10 cover approximately 1,800 additional patients, The
estimated cost of these agreements is covered by existing accruals, This senlement program is expected 1o bring o a close significam ASE Hip
liigation activity m the United States. However, many lawsuis in the United States wall remain, and the senlement progam does not address
lindgatson outside of the United States, In Avstralia, a senlement was reached with represemtatives ol o class action lawsuit pending m the Federal
Court of Mew South Wales that resolves the claims of the majority of ASRE Hip patients in that country. The Company continues o receive
informiation with respect 1o potential costs associated with this recall on a worldwide basis. The Company has established accruals for the cosis
associated with the DePuy ASRE™ Hip program and related product liabality lingation. Changes 1o these accruals may be required in the future as
addirional informarion becomes available,

Claims for personal injury have also been made against DePuy and Johnson & Johnson relatmg o the PINNACLE® Acetabular Cup System used
in hip replacement surgery. The number of pending product liability lawsuits continues oo increase, and the Company continues o receive
infarmation with respect to potential costs and the anticipated mumber of cases. Cases filed in federal couns in the United States have been
organized as a multi-distriet hitigation in the United States Diswrict Court for the Nornhem District of Texas. Litigation has also been filed in
countnes outside of the United States, primanly in the United Kingdom. The Comipany has eseablished an accrual for defense cosis in connection
with product liability litipation associated
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with the PINNACLE" Acetmbular Cup System. Changes to this acerual may be required in the future as addinional information becomes available.

Claims for personal mjury have been made against Ethicon, Ine. (Ethicon) and Johnson & Jolmson ansing out of Ethicon's pelvie mesh devices
used to treat stress unnary incontinence and pelvic organ prodapse. The number of pending product linbility lowsuts continues to increase, o the
Company confinues to receive infarmntion with respect o potential costs and the anticipated nimber of cases. Cases filed in federal counts in the
United States hove been organized as a mult-district litigation in the United States Disiniet Court for the Sowthern Distnet of West Virginio. o
additien, class actions and individual personal injury cases or claims have been commenced in various countries outside of the United Seates,
mghuding claims and coses in the Umited Kingdom, the Netherlands, Belgium, linly and Veneruela, ond class nctions. in Isracl, Australia and
Canada, seeking damages for alleged mjury resubting from Ethicon’s pelvie mesh devices. The Company has established an acerual with respeet 1o
product hability litigation nssociated with Ethicon's pelvic mesh products. Changes to this acornunl may be required m the future as sddinonal
information becomes available.

Claims for personal njury have been made against Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and Johnson & Johnson ansing out of the use of RISPERDAL®,
madicated for the treatment of schizophrenin, acute mamc or mixed episodes pesociated with bipolar | disorder and mmitabality associated with
autrsm, and reluted compounds. Lawsuits have been primanky filed i state cowrts i Pennsylvania, Cabforma, and Missouri. Other actions are
pending in vanous courts in the United States and Cannda.

The mumber of pending product linbility lnwsuits continues to increase, and the Company continues 10 receve information with respect 1o potential
costs and the aniicipated number of cases. The Company has established an sccrual with respect w product lability lingaton associated with
RISPERDAL". Changes 1o this acerual may be required in the future as additional information becomes available

Claims for personal mjury have been made against Janssen Pharmacewticals, Inc. and Johnson & Johnson ansing out of the use of XARELTO®, an
oral anticaagulant. The mimber of pending product linbality losuits continues to increase, and the Company continoes to receive infarmation with
respect to potenteal costs and the anticipated number of cases, Cases filed in federal courts m the United Seates have been orgamized as a multi-
district lingation in the Unied States District Court for the Eastern District of Lowssiana, [n addition, cases have been filed in state courts across the
Unined States. Many of these cases have been consolidated inta a state mass ton livigation in Philadeiphia, Pennsylvania; and there are coardinated
proceedings in Delaware, Coliformia and Messoun, Class action lawsuits also have been filed m Canada, The Company has established an acerual
for defense costs in connection with product liabiliy Inigation associated with XARELTO®. Changes to this acerual may be required in the future
as additional mformation becomes avminble

Claims for personal mjury have been made against Johnson & Johnson Consumer [ne. and Johnson & Johnson ansing out of the wse of
JOHNSON'S" Baby Powder. The number of pending product linbility lawsanis continues to increase, and the Company cominues to receive
mformation with respect 1o potential coxts and the anticipated number of cases, Lawsyits have been primarnily filed in state counts in Missoun, New
Jersey and California. Inaddition, a federnd mulei-disirier liigation proceeding has been ¢ d foer this litigation in the Dastrict Coum of New
Jersey, The Company has established an acerual for defense costs in connection with proaduct hability litigation associated with JOHNSON'S"
Baby Powder, Changes 1o this acerual may be reguired i the future as additsomal information becomes available,

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Cenain subsidinnies of Johnson & Johnson are subject, from time o time, to legal proceedings and claims related w patent, trademark and other
imtelleciual property matters ansing out of their businesses. Many of these matiers involve challenges 1o the coverage and'or validity of the patenis
on vanous products and allegations that centain of the Company s products infringe the patents of third paries. Although these subsidianes believe
that they have substantial defenses 1w these challenges and allegations with respect 1o all significant patenis, there can be no assurnnee as 1o te
outcome of these matwers. A loss in any of these cases could adversely affect the abality of these subsidianes wo sell their products, result i loss of
sales due to boss of market exclhesiviey, require the payment of past damages and futare rovalties, ond may result in a non-cash impaimment charge
for any associated intangible asset. The most significant of these matters are described below.

Medical Devi

In June 2004, Rembrandt Vision Technologes, LP. (Rembrandt) filed o patent mfringement kawsut aganst Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc,
{UVET) i the Unared States Dhstrict Court for the Enstern Dhstrict of Texas alleging that IVCT's manufacture and sale of its ACUVUE"
ADVANCE and ACUVUE OASYS™ Hyvdrogel Contact Lenses minnge thewr US. Patent No, 5,712,327 (the "327 patent). Rembrand: 13 secking
menetary relief. The case was transferred 1o the Unied States District Count for the Maddle Disirict of Flonda, In May 2002, the jury returmed a
werdict holding that meither of the accused lenses infringes

T
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the '327 patent. Rembrandt appealed, and in August 2013, the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circunt affimmed the District Court’s
judpment. Rembeandt asked the District Court to grant it a new trial based on olleged new evidence, ond m July 2004, the District Count denied
Rembrand:’s motion. Rembrandt sppealed and the Court of Appeals overtumed that ruling i Apnil 2016 swd remanded the case 1o the Disirict
Court for o new trial. JVC1's motion 1o reconsider and petition for review with the United States Supreme Count were both denied. A new mial is
scheduled for August 2017

In Diecember 2009, the State of lsmel filed a lawsait in the District Court m Tel Aviv Jaffa against Omnx Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. and vanous
affilistes (Omrx). In the lawsoit, the State claimed that an emplovee of a govemment-owned hospatal was the inventor on severn] patents refnted to
fibrin glue technology that the employee developed while he was o goveriment employee. The State clamsed that he had no night to ransfer any
miellectun] property to Omrx because it belongs to the Stte. The Stote sought damapes plus rovalties on QUIXTL™ and EVICEL" products, or
altermatively, rnsfier of the patents to the State. The case was settled in December 2006,

LifeScan filed a patent mfringement lawsuit against UmiStnp Technologies, LLC {UniStnp) in the United States District Court for the District of
North Corolma in May 2014, alleging thot the making ond marketing of UmniSinp's stnps for use i LifeScon’s blood glucose montors infrimge
LS. Patemt Nos, 6,241,862 (the '862 patent) and 7,250,103 (the '105 patent). In August 2014, the United States Patent and Trademark Office
{USPFTO) dotermined thot the 105 patent 15 mvalid. In Jonuary 2006, the invalidity decision was upheld on appeal. LifeScan filed o motion for
rehenrng, which was denved. In July 2004, UmSinp broughs a lawsui agamst LifeScan n the United Siates Dstnet Coun for the Eastern District
of Penmaylvama, alleging antitnest violations relating to marketimg practices for LifeScan stmps,

In March 2003, Medinol Lid. | Medmol) filed a patent infomgement lowsut agamst Cordis Corpomtion (Cordis) and Johnson & Johmson m the
United States Dustrict Court for the Southerm District of Mew York alleging that all of Cordis’s sales of the CYPHER™ and CYPIER SELECT™
Seents made in the United Seates simee 2003 willfully infringed four of Medinol's patents directed to the geometry of articulated stents, Medinol &
seeking damages and atlorneys’ fees. Adler ial in January 2004, the Dastrct Count dismissed the case, finding Medinol unmeasonably delayed
branging its claims, and Mesdinod did not appenl the decision. [n September 2004, the District Court denied a mation by Medinol to vacate the
judgment and grant it a new tral. Medinol's appeal of this decision has been dismissed. Medinal has filed a peition for review with the Unived
States Supreme Court. Cordis was divested m 20015 and the Company retained any habality that may resull from this cose,

In November 2006, Medidea, LL.C, (Medldea) fled a poent mfnngement liwsut against DePuy Onhopaedics, Inc. in the United Siaes Dastrict
Court for the Nonhern Disinc of Wlinods alleging infringement by the ATTUNE" Knee System of two patents relating 1o postenor stabilized knee
sysems. Specifically, Medldes allegpes that the SOFCAM™ Comtact featwre of the ATTUNE" posterior stnhilized knee products infringes the
patems-in-suit. Medldea is seeking monetary damages and mjunctive relief

In Drecember 2016, Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc, and Frhicon Endo-Surgery, LLC {now known as Ethicon LLC) sued Covidien, Inc. in the 115
District Court for the District of Massachusetis seeking a declaration that Covidien’s ULS, Patent Mos, 6 385735, 7118 387 7473 253; 8.070,748;
and 8241284 are eather invalid or not infringed by Ethicon's ENSEAL® X1 Large Jaw Tissue Sealer product (ENSEAL X1), The ENSEAL X1
product is scheduled 1o Taunch i the United Sites and Europe in the firgt quanter of 2017

Pharmaceutical

In Apnil 2006, MorphoSys AG, a German biotech company, liled a patent infningement lawsuit against Janssen Biotech, Inc. (JBI), Genmab LS.
Inc. and Genmab A/S (collectively, Genmab) o the United States District Court for the District of Delaware, alleging that JBI's manufscture and
sale of DARZALEX" {daratumiemab) willfully infringes MorphoSys' LS. Patent No. 8,263,746, MorphoSys is secking moncy damages. JBI
licenses putents and the commercial rights 1o DARZALEX" from CGenmab. In June 2016, JBI filed & motion o dismass the lawsut. In November
2016, MorphoSys sought leave to add onosher patent 1o the case (LS. Patent No. 9.200,061 ), and in February 2007, the Court granted the request
Tral in the case i1s cumently scheduled 1o commence m August 20018,

In August 2016, Sandoz Ltd and Hexal AG {collectively, Sandoz) filed a lawsuwit in the English High Cournt against G.D. Searle LLC (a Pfizer
company ) and Jamssen Sciences Ineland UC (151} alleging that Searle’s supplementary protection cerificate SPC/GBOTAIRE (SPC), which is
exclusively licensed to 151, is invalid and should be revoked. Janssen-Cilag Limited selis PREZISTA® (darunavir) in the UK pursuant to this
heense, In Oceober 2016, Searle and )51 counterclmimed against Sandor for threatened mfmngement of the SPC based on statements of its plans 1o
Inunch genene dorunavir in the UK. Trial of the case has been seheduled to begin m late Apeilfcarly May 2017,

™
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REMICADE" Relnted Cases
LK Proveveimes

In Seplember 2013, Janssen Biotech, Inc, (JBI) and NYLU Langone Medical Center (MY L) recerved an OfMice Action from the United States Paend
and Trademnark Office (USPTO) rejecting the claims in US. Patent No. 6,284,471 relating 1o REMICADE® (infliximal) {the 471 patent) in a
reexamination procecding instituted by a third party. The *471 patent is co-owned by JBL and MY, and NYL granted JBI an exclusive license to
WY L's rights under the patent. The %171 patent expires in September 2018, Following several office actions by the pavent examiner, including two
fumher rejections, and responses by JBI, the USPTO issued a further action maintaining its rejection of the '47 1 patent. JBI filed a notice of appeal
1o the USPTO's Patent Trial and Appeal Board. In November 2006, the Patent Trial and Appeal Board issued a decision uphobding the examiner's
rejection. JB1 has filed an appeal 1w the LS. Coun of Appeals for the Federal Cirouir.

In Aupgust 2004, Cellirion Healthcare Co. Lid. and Cellmion Ine. (together, Celltrion) filed an application with the U_S. Food and Dirug
Admimistration {FDA for approval to make and sell its own imflimab biosimilar. In March 2005, JBI filed a lawswit in the United States District
Court for the District of Massachusetts against Celltrion and Hospira Healtheare Corporation { Hospira), which has exclusive U5, marketing rights
for Cellirion's infliximiab biosimilar, secking, among other things, a deckaratory judgment that their biosimilar product infringes or potentially
infringes several JBI patemis, including the '47 1 patent and U.S. Patent No. 7,598,083 (the 083 patent). In August 2016, the Distnct Count granted
both Cellnion®s and Hospira's motions for summary judgment of invalidity of the "471 patent. JBI has appealed those decisions to the US. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit. This case and the appeal of the recxamination of the ‘47| patent have been designated companion cases and will be
hiard by the same panel of judpes in the Federal Cireuit.

In June 2006, JBI filed two additional patent inffingement |xwsuils asserting the 083 patem, one against Cellinon in the United Staies District
Court for the District of Massachusetts and the other against HyClone Laboratories. Ins., the munufactarer of the cell culiure media that Cellinon
uses 10 make its brosimilar praduct, in the United States District Couwrt for the Distrct of Uah. Althowgh the X083 patent is already nsserted m the
existing lwsuit agamst Cellireon, the additional lwsuit expands the claims to nclude any use of the cell culture media made i the United States
1o mianufacture Celltnon's biosimular. This addisional lawsuit agamst Cellinon has been consolidated with the existing lawsnt discussed above.
Hosprrn hins moved to dismiss all counts of the lawsait relnted to the "0R3 patent as oo it, Cellimon has moved to disonss all counts of the lawsurt
related 1o the "083 patent without prejudice For falure to join all the co-owners of the “083 patent as plamntiffs. The trinl has been postponed
pending resolution of these motions

The FOA approved Celliron’s milixmab bosimilar for sale i the United States m April 2006, and the 180-day pemod For notice of launch of a
biosnilar product under the Biologses Price Competition omd Inmovation Act hos passed.

Hosprrn's parent company, Plizer Ing, bogan shipment of Cellinion's infliximab biosimilar to whalesalers in the United States in late November
2016, Introduction 1o the LS, market of the biosimilar will result in o reduction in U5, sales of REMICADE®,

Conmenchinnn Provesdings

In March 2013, Hospira filed an impeachment proceeding apainst The Kennedy Instinge of Rheumatolopy (Kennedy) challenging the validity of a
Canadian patent related 10 REMICADE® (a Feldnsan patent), which is exclusively licensed to JBL In October 2003, Kennedy, along with JBI,
Janssen Inc. {Fanssen) and Cilag GmbH International {both affiliates of 1B1), filed a counterclaim for infringement against Cellmion and Hospira.
The counterclaim alleges that the products descnibed in Cellirion’s and Hospira®s marketing applicanons 1o Health Canada for their subsequent
eniry biclogics (SEB) 10 REMICADE" would infringe the Feldman patents owned by Kennedy. A tmial in this patent action concluded in Ceiober
2016, and closing arguments took place m January Z017. The parties are awarting a decision.

In January 20014, Health Canada approved Cellinion’s SEB 10 REMICADE", allowing Cellinon to market its infliximab biosimilar in Canada,
regardless of the pending patent action. In June 2014, Health Canada approved Hospira®s SEB 1o REMICADE". [n July 2014, Janssen filed a
lawsut to compel the Canadian Minister of Health to withdraw the Motice of Complinnce for Hospirn“s SEB because Hospara did not serve a
Notice of Allegation en Janssen 1o address the patent listed by Janssen on the Patent Register. In March 20015, the parties entered into a settlement
agreement whereby Health Canmda apreed to n Consent Judgment setting aside Hospira's Notice of Complinnce, subsect to Health Canada’s appeal,
which was filed in June 2015, Nevertheless, Hospira bepgan marketing an mfliximab beosimilar as a dismbusor under Cellmon’s Notice of
Compliance. In October 2016, the appeals court reversed the Consent Judgment. Janssen has filed an application for leave to appeal with the
Supreme Court of Cannda. Hospira continues to market and sell Cellirion's infliximab biosimilar im Cannda.
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In Canada, if the REMICADE® patent discussed above is found o be invalid following all appeals, it could not be relied upon to prevent the
further introduction of infliximab biesimilars prior to the August 1, 2007 expiry date of the patent.

Litigation Agninst Filers of Abbreviated New Drug Applicasions (ANDAs)

The followmyg summanzes lowsuits pencing agunst genene companies that hive fled Abbrevinted New Drag Appheations (ANDAs) with the
FDA, or widertaken similar rejulatony processes outside of the United Siates, seeking to market genenic forms of products seld by varous
subsichanes of Johnson & Johnson prior to expiration of the apphcable patents covering those products, These ANDAS typically melude
allegations of ton-infringement, nvalidsty and unenforceability of the apphcable patents. In the event the subsidianes are not successful in ihese
actions, or the statutory 30-month stays of the ANDAs expire before the United States District Court rulings are obtained, the third-party
companies ivolved will kave the abality, upon approval of the FIXA, 10 wittoduce petenc virsions of the prodicts at issue 1o the markel, resulting
i the potential for substantinl market share and revemue losses for those products, and which may result in a non-cash imparment charge i any
associated intnngible asset. In addition, fram time ta fime, subsidianes may setle these actions and sech settlements can invalve the imrodwction of
genene versaons of the products u issue 10 the murket prior (o the expiration of the nelevant patenis, The mier partes review (IFR) process with the
United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO), cremted under the 201 1 Amernca lavenits Act, is also being wed by penienc compaiiies in
comunction with these ANDA and nwsuats 1o challenge patents beld by the Company's subsidunes,

CONCERTA"

In December 2014, Janssen Inc. and ALZA Corporation filed a Motice of Applicanon against Actavis Phama Company { Actavis) in response o
Actavis’ Motice of Allegation seeking approval 1o market a generic version of CONCERTA® before the expiration of Canadian Patent Ko,

2204 B3 (1he '852 patemt). In December 2016, the Canadian Federal Count allowed the Application and isswed an order preventing Actavis from
obiaming marketing approval {a Motice of Compliance) for its generic version of CONCERTA® until the expiration of the "852 patent. Actavis did
not commence an appeal prior io the deadline for doing so and thus, is prevented from obtaining a Notice of Compliance for a genenic version of
CONCERTA" until the expiration of the 852 patent.

In Oiciober 2006, ALZA Corporation and Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. filed a patent infringement lawsuit in the U5 District Court for the
District of Debaware against Ammeal Pharmaceuticals of New York, LLC and Amneal Plammaceuncals LLC in response o Amneal’s ANDA
seeking approval to market a genenc version of CONCERTA”® before the expiration of United States Patent Nos. 8,163,798 and 9,144,549 In
Wovember 2016, Amneal filed a motion for judgment on the pleadings, nrpuing that certain claims of the patents are imvalid and others are not
miminged. Janssen has opposed the motion.

LXTIGA®

In June and July 2015, Janssen Miotech, Inc. (JB1) recerved nohices of paragraph 1Y certification from several companies advismg of theer
respective ANDAs seeking approval for a genenie version of ZY TIGA® before the expimtion of one or more patems relating 1o ZYTIGA®, In July
2015, JBl, Janssen Oncology, g, (Mmssen Cneology) and Janssen Research & Development, LLC (collectively, Janssen) and BTG Intermatianal
Ltd, (BTG filed a patent infrmpement lawsuit in the United States Districe Coart for the District of New Jersey agamst several generic ANDA
applicants (and certain of their affilintes and‘or suppliers) m response 1o ther respective ANDAs seeking approval 1o market 2 generic version of
EYTIGA® befire the expiration of United States Patent Mos. 5604203 (the “213 patent) and'or 5822 438 (the 438 patem), The gensrc companies
mghide Actavis Laboratorses, FL, Ing, (Actavis), Amneal Pharmaceuticals, LLC and Amineal Pharmaceuticals of Mew York, LLC (collecnvely,
Armseal), Apotex Ine, and Apotex Corp, (collectively, Apotex), Citron Pharom LLC (Citron), Dr, Reddy 's Labormtories, Lid and Dy, Reddy's
Laboratories, In, (collectively, Dy, Reddy's), Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc, and Mylan Ing, (collecuvely, Mylan); Par Fharnmaceuncals, loc. and Par
Pharmaceutical Companies, Inc, (collectively, Par)k Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Lid. and Sun Pharmaceuticals Indusiries, Inc. (eollectively,
Sunj; Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Ine. (Teva), Wockbardi Bio AG Wockhards USA LLC and Wockhardt Lid, (collectively, Wockhardiy, West-
Ward Pharmaceutical Corp, {(West-Ward), and Hikma Pharmaceuticals, LLC (Hikma), The Cowrt entered a stay of the lawsuit against Par and
Citron, a5 each agreed to be bound by the decision against the sher defendants in the action, The 213 patent expired in December 2006 and thas
the infringerment actions concem only tee "438 patem. Iy February 2006, the Cour st a trinl date of October 2017

In Aupgust 2005, Janssen and BTG filed an additional jurisdietional protective lawsuit against the Mylan defendmsnis in the United States District
Court for the Nomhem District of West Virguna, whach has been stayed,
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In August 2015, Janssen received a netice of parugraph IV certificanon from Hetero USA Inc., the U S, Regulatory Agent for Hetero Labs Limrted
Unit-¥, o division of Hetero Labs Limited {collectively, Hetero) advising of Hetera®s ANDA seeking approval for a genenic version of ZY TIGA®
befiore expiration of the 438 patent. In September 2015, Janssen and BTG filed an amended complaint in the New Jersey lowsuit to add alleged
imfringement of the "438 patent by Hetero,

In March 20016, Janssen filed o motion in the Mew Jersey lawsuit o correct inventorship of the "438 patent to add an imventor and, if gronted, for
leave 1o amend the complaint nocordingly. In January 2017, the Court granted Janssen’s mevion, and Janssen filed a second amended complaint
adding BTG s n co=owner of the 438 patent and a co-plamtiff regording the "43% patent mfringement cloims.

In March 2016, Janssen received a notice from Amengen Pharmoceuticals Limited ( Amengen) ndvising of Amengen’s ANDA secking approval
for a genenc version of Z¥ TIGA" before expimtion of the '433 patent. In response, Janssen and BTG filed a separate patent infringement lawsuit
m the United States Distnct Court for the Distnct of New Jersey agoinst Amengen m Moy 2006,

In Mav 2006, Janssen recerved a notice of paragraph 1V certification from Glenmiark Pharmaceuticals Ing,, on behalf of Glenmark Pharmaceuticals
54, a wholly owned subsidiary of Glenmark Pharmaceuncals Lid, (collectively, Glenmuark) advisng of Glenmark"s ANDA secking approval for a
penenc version of ZYTIGA® before expirntion of the '438 patent. In response, n June 2016, Janssen and BTG filed n patent nfringement bwsit
in the United States Dastnet Court For the Distnet of New Jersey agaanst Glenmark, The partses have stipulated 10 a dismissal of Glenmark
Pharmaceuticals Lid,

The filing of the abovesreferenced lawsuns tnggpersd o stay unh] October 2008 dunng winch timse the FDA will not grant final apgaoval of the
genencs' ANDAs unless there is an earlier District Count decision finding the patents-in-suit invalid or not infrimged.

In each of the above lawsuins, Janssen is seeking an order enjoining the defendants from marketng their generic versions of £Y TIGA® before the
expiration of the relevant patents

In December 2015, Amengen fiked 3 petiion for an inter partes review m the USPTO seeking o mvalutate te 433 patent. In May 2016, the
LISPTO granted the mter panes review, and a decision as to the validity of the *415 patent 15 expectad by May 2017, In June 2016, Argemum
Pharmnceuticals LLC med Mylan Pharmaceuticals [nc, filed petitions for inter panes review in the USPTO seeking 1o invalidate the "433 patent and
mevved 10 join e inter partes review filed by Amengen. The USPTO msntuted Argenum's petition and granted Argentum's motson for joinder
and, i Jamaary 2007, granted Mylan's petition for inter panes review but denied Mylan's motion for jeinder, In Avgust 2006, Weckhardt Bio AG
filed a petition for iner pames review in the USPTO secking w mvalidate the 438 patemt, which the USPTO granted in January 3007, In Felwunry
2017, Actavis, Amneal, Dv, Reddy's, Sun, Teva, Wesut=Wand and Hikma filed o joint petiton for ier partes review in the USPTO seeking to
invalidate the "33 patens and moved to join the inter partes review filed by Mylan

COMPLERA"

In August and Septemiber 2015, Janssen Pharmacewtica NV and Janssen Sciences Ireland UC {collectively, Janssen) and Gilead Sciences, Ine. and
Giilead Sciences Ireland UC (collectively, Gilead) filed patent infringement Lawsuits i the United States Dhstiict Courts for the District of
Delaware and the District of West Virginia, respectively, apainst Mylan, Ine. and Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Ine. (collectively, Mylan) in response 1o
Mylan's ANDA sceking approval 1o market o genenc version of COMPLERA® before the expiration of United States Patent Nos. 8,841 310 (the
310 patent). 7125879 (the "879 patent) and B 10] 629 (the "629 patent).

In the West Virgina action, in September 2005, Mylan filed an answer and counterclaims asserting invalidity and non-infringement of the "3 10
patent, '879 patent, and *62% patent, as well as United States Patent Mo, 8,080,551 (the *551 patent). In March 20106, the Dismict of West Virginia
Court staved the lawsuit and schedubed a conditional trial date m February 2018, in accordance with the schedule m the first-filed Delaware [nwsuit
deseribed below,

In the Delaware action, in January and March 2016, Janssen and Gibead amended their complaimt to add claims for patent imfringement with
respect to the 551 patent and Uniged States Patent Nos. 7399856 {the ‘856 patent), 7,563 922 (the '922 patent), 8,101,752 (the “752 patent) and
£618.291 fthe 291 patent). Mylan filed o motion 1o dismiss the swit for lnck of personal jurisdiction and a motion 1o dismiss, strike or sever the
mfringement claims regarding the “752 and “291 patents. In September 2016, the Delownre Diztrict Court denied both of Mylan®s motions. A trinl
in the Delaware action has been scheduled for Febnzary 2018,
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In each of these lawsuits, Janssen is secking an order enjoining the defendanis from marketing their generic versions of COMPLERA" before the
cxpiration of the relevant patents.

XARELTO®

A mumber of genenic companies have filed ANDAs seeking approval to market genenic versions of XARELTO". In October 2005, Janssen
Pharmacewticals, Inc, (P and Baver Pharma AG and Baver [ntellecal Property GmbH {collectively, Bayer) filed patemt mfringement lnwsants
i the United States Dastnet Coun for the Distnet of Delaware agwinst Aurobisdo Pharma Limited, Aurobindo Pharma USA, Inc., Breckennge
Pharmaceutical, Inc., Micro Labs USA Inc. and Micro Labs Lud, (collectively, Micma), Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mylan fnc. (Mylan), Prinsion
Pharmaceutical, Inc., Sigmapharm Labarmiones, LLC, Torrent Pharmaceuiicals, Limited and Terent Pharma Inc., in response to those parties”
respective ANDAS seeking approval 1o market genenic versions of XARELTO® before the exparaton of Baver™s Uiniied Stuates Paent Nos.

TAST 456 (ihe '456 patent), 7585 860 (the 'B60 patent) and 7,592 339 (the 339 patent) relating to XARELTO JP1is the exclusive licenses of
the asserted palents

In Movermber 2005, Mylin moved 1o dismiss the action. In December 2005, JPL, Bayer, and Mylan stipulared and apreed o dismiss the claims
againad Mylan, and suspend further brefig and argunsent on Mylan's motion to dismiss, pending appeals relating io personal junsdiction over
Mylan Pharmaceuticals lnc, i the Dhsirect of Deloware, In February 2006, a sumilar patent infringement acteon by 1P and Baver against Invagen
Pharmaceuticals Inc. (Invagen), in response 1o Invagen's notice of parmgraph IV centification advising of its ANDA seeking FDA approval fora
genene XARELTO® product belfore expiration of the relevant patents, was consolidated wath the onginal case, The Disinct Coun leas et a il
date of March 2018,

In Apnl 2006, 1P and Bayer filed a separate patent mfningement action m the District of Delaware against Micro, i response 1o thear notice of
paragraph IV cerification advising of their ANDA seeking FDA approval for a genenic XARELTO" product before expiration of the “B60 and
'330 patents. In May 2016, this action was consalidated with the original action.

In July 2016, JP] and Bayer filed a separate patent infringement action in the District of Delaware agninst Breckennidge Pharmaceuatical, Inc, in
response 1o it netice of paragraph IV cenification advising of s ANDA seeking FDA approval for a generic XARELTO® product before
expiration of the ‘456 and 339 patenis. Thas action has been consolidated wiih the onginal action.

In cach of these lawsuits, JPI is secking an order enjoining the defendanis from marketing their penenc versions of XARELTO" before ihe
expiration of the relevant patenis.

In Ocrober 2006, Mylan filed petitions for mter panes review in the USPTO sceking to invalidate the 339, *456 and “860 patenas,

GOVERMMENT PROCEEDINGS

Like other companies m the pharmacestical and medical devices industries, Johnson & Johnson and certam of its subsidianes are subject 1o
extensive repulation by natonal, state and local government agencies in the United States and other countries m which they operate. As a result,
iernction with government agencies is ongoing. The most significant lingation brought by, and investiganons conducted by, government agencies
are histed below. 1815 possible that coiminal charges and substantial fines and‘or civil penalties or domages could result from govemment
mvestigations or litigaton

Averige Whelesale Price (AWP) Litigation

Joluson & Jobinson and several of s pharmaceuticnl subsidianes {the 180 AW Defendants), along with numerous other phanmaceutical
companies, are defendants in a senes of lawsuns in state and federal couns mvolang allegations that the pricing and marketing of cenain
phisrmaceitical prodicts amowted 1w frasdulent sl otherwise actionable conduct beeause, among oher things, tee companics allegedly reported
an nflated Average Whelesale Price (AWP) for the drugs at issue, Payors alleged that they used those AWPs m caleulating provider
reimbiirsement levels. Many of these cases, both federal actions and stane setions removed 1o federal coun, were consolidated for pre-trial purpeses
im o Mulii-Disarict Litigation (MDL) i the United States District Court for the Distrect of Massachusens, The plaintiffs in these cases included
three classes of private persons of entities that paid for aiiy pomion of the purchase of te drags at sssue based on AWP, and state governinent
entities that made Medicaid payments for the drugs at issue hased on AWP. In June 2007, after n minl on the merits, the MDL Cournt dismiszed the
claims of two of the plainufT classes apamst the J&) AWP Defendants. In March 2001, the Court dismissed the claims of the third class against the
J&) AWT Defendants withour prejudice,
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AWP cases brought by various Amomeys General have proceeded to tral apamst other manufacturers. Several state cases agamst certmin Johnson
& Johnson subssdianies have been settled, meluding the case in Wisconsin, which settled in February 2006, Cases are stll pending m [inoks, Mew
Jersey, and Utah. The cases in Hinois and New Jersey have not vet procesded to trial. In Utah, the claims brought by the Attomey General were
dismissed by the Court in 2003, but the State may appeal the dismissal afier the conclusion of similar pending matters against ether defendants. In
the AW case against the J&) AWP Defendants brought by the Commonwenlth of Pennsyivania, following a treal in 2010, the Pennsylvania
Commonwealth Court found in favor of the Commaonwealth wath regard 10 cenain of its claims under the Pennsylvamia Unfair Trade Practices and
Consumer Prodeetion Law, and in favor of the J&J AWP Defendants on the Commonwealth’s remaiming cluims. Following an appeal o the
Pennsylvania Supreme Court that vacated that judgment, the Commeonwealih Count entered a subsequent judgment m favor of the J&J AWP
Defendants on all clnims. That subsequent judgment hos been upheld by the Penmsybvanin Supreme Court in a successive oppeal

Mepeil Consumer Healthcars

Starting i Jung 2000, McNel Consumer Healthcare Divisson of MeNEIL-PPC, Ie, (now Johnson & Joloson Consumer ne., MeNeil Consumer
Heahhcare Division ) (MeNel Consuimer Heahheise) and certan afliliates, ineluding Joloson & Johnson {the Companies), received grand jusy
subpoenas from the United States Atomey's Office for the Eastern Disanet of Pennsylvanu requesting documents broadly relating to recalls of
vafious products of MeNeil Consuimer Healthcare, and the FDA inspections of the Fon Wailungton, Pennsylvania and Lasicaster, Peiiey]viiia
manufaciuning fMeilitnes, as well as cenain documents relating 1o recalls of a small number of products of other subsidianes, In addinon, n
February 2011, the govermiment served MeNEIL-PPC, Ine, (aow Johisain & lolason Consumer live, ) (JICT) with a Covil Iivestigmive Demand
seeking records relevant 1o s mvestigation o determoee i theve was a viedation of the Federal False Clans Act, In March 2005, McMEIL-PPC,
Ine. {pow JICT) emered a guilty phes in the United Seates Diserict Coun for the Eastern Diseract of Peimsyivadia to 8 misdemeanor violation of the
LS. Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act. MeNEIL-PPC, Inc. {now JCT) agreed o pay a 520 million fine and a 55 million forfesture 1o resolve the
mEalier.

The Companies have also received Civil Investgative Demands from multiple State Atorneys General OfTices broadly relating 1o the McMeil
recall issues. The Companies conmnue w cooperate with these inguiries, which ane being covrdinated through a mult-siste coalition. [Fa resolution
canmot be reached with this mule-state coalinon, it is possible that individual Siate Attomeys General Offices may file civil monetary claims
against the Companies.

In January 2001, the Oregon Attomey General filed a civil complaimt agamst Johnson & lohnson, MeNEIL-PPC, Inc. (now JICT) and MeNeil
Heahhcare LLC m state court alleging civil violatons of the Cregon Unlawful Trade Practices Act relating te an carlier recall of a MeNel OTC
product. In Novembser 2012, the state court granted n mation by the Companies to dismiss Oregon's complaimt in its entirety, with prejudice. In
MNovember 2005, the State Court of Appeals reversed the tninl court and reinstated Cregon's consumer protection claims, In February 2006, the
Oregon Supreme Court dented the Compames’ petition for review, amd the case was sent back 1o the inal couwrt,

Litigati

As described below, Johnson & Johnson (18&1) and Fanssen Pharmacewicals, Ine. (JPT), along with other pharmaceutical companies, have been
named in fowr lawswis alleging claims related 1o marketing of opicids, including DURAGESIC®, NUCYNTA® and NUCYNTA® ER, and have
been subpoenaed by two other states for information related to opioid marketing practices.

In May 2014, Sania Clars and Ovange Counties in California filed & complaing in state coun i Ovange County, Califormia against numerous
pharmaceuncal manufacturers, including /&1 and JP1, allegmg claims related 1o opioid marketing pracoices, including false advermsing, unfair
competitien, and public nuisance. The counties seek injunctive and monetary reliel. In February 200 5, the defendanis filed motsons challenging the
sufficiency of the complaint. ln August 2015, the Court stayed the case until the FDA concludes its ongoing ingquiry o e safely and
cffectiveness of long-term opioid treatment. Following a monion by the counties to lift the stay, in October 2016, the Court kept the stay in place in
part, requesied the parties to confer, and adjoumed the matter until a later date.

In June 2004, the Crty of Chicago filed a complaimt i Cook County Circust Court against the same group of phormaceutical manufachurers,
meluding J&J and J8L, alleging a number of clarms related 1o opioid marketing practices, including consumer fraud vislations and false claims, and
seeking injunctive and monetary reliel. The case was loter removed to the Umited States Duserict Court for the Northern Distnict of [linms. In
December 2014, J&J and JPI filed a motion 1o dismiss the ity of Chicage's first amended complaing, which was granted with leave to file an
amended complaim. The City filed a second
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amended complaint, and in November 20015, &3 and JPI filed a motien to dismiss the second amended complaint. In September 2016, the Court
dismissed eipht of the City's ten causes of action and granted the City one final opportunity 1o replead the dismissed clarms. The City filed a third
amended complaint in October 2016, and, in December 2006, 15 and JP] filed an answer as to two causes of actien and o motion 1o dismiss the
remaining couses of action,

In September 2014, the Tennessee Atomney General Division of Consumer Affairs issued a Reguest for Informution 1o JPL and other
pharmaceutical companies related 10 opioids markesing practices.

In Auwgust 2015, the New Hampshire Attomey General, Consumer Protectson amd Antitrust Bureau issued a subpoena to JP1 and other
phormaceutical companies related to opioids markening proctices. In October 201 5, the State filed a moton in the State of New Hompshire
Superior Court to enforce the subpoena. JPI and the other pharmaceutical companies subsequently filed a joint motion for injunctive relicf and a
protective order to preclude the State from engaging povate contimgent fee counsel to participate m the State’s investgation or any subsequent
enforcement action. In March 20016, the Court granted the protective order on the grounds that the State had not obtained requisite executive and
legeslative approvals (o retain private counsel, but rejected the contention that the contingency fee agreement was otherwise unlawful. All partees
have appealed the March 2016 miling to the New Hampshire Supreme Court. In August 2006, the Court denied the pharmaceutical companses”
joint medion to enforce the protective order on the ground that the underbying deficiency (lepislative approval) hod been cured. In September 2016,
the Sete stipulated 10 stay enforcement of any subpoenas pending the New Hamspshire Supreme Count’s consideration of the companies” appeal of
the March 2016 ruling.

In December 2005, the State of Missizsippe Niled a complaunt m the Chancery Court of the First Judicm] Disainct of Hinds County agamst
substantially the same group of pharmacentical manufisciurers as in the suits brought by the California counties and Ciry of Chicago, including J&J
and JP1, alleging o number of claims related 1o opioad marketing practices and seeking penalties and injunctive and monetnry relief In March
2016, defendanis filed a motion 1o transfer venue and motions 1o dismass the complaini,

In August 2006, the County of Suffolk in New York filed a complaim against several pharmacentical manufacturers in Mew York Supreme Coun,
mgluding J&) and JP'L, alleging clams related o oproid morketmg, melsding claoms based on deceptive acts aml practices, false advertsing, fraud
and wnjust encichment. The complaint seeks penalties and injunctive and manetary relief,

In February 20017, the Couwmy of Erve and the County of Broome in New York each filed a complain m New York Supreme Coun against several
pharmaceutical manufacturers, including JP1L Both complaimis allege claims related 1o opioid marketing practices, including statutory ¢laims for
deceptive acts and practices, false advenising, and vielatien of New York"s Social Services Law, and common law causes of action for public
nuisance, fraud, and unjust ennchment. Each county 15 seeking compensatory and punitive domages and cous

Olser

In September 200 1, Symhes, Inc. (Synthes) received a Civil Invesnganive Demand issued pursuant to the False Clniims Act from the United Stacs
Attsmey's Office for the Eastemn District of Pennsvivania. The demand sought information regarding allegatbons that fellowships had been offersd
1o hospitals in exchange for agreements to purchase products. Synthes has produced documents and informanon in respense 1o the demand and is
cooperating with the inquiry.

In May 200 2, Acclarent, Inc. (Acclarent) received a subpoena from the United States Atomey's Office for the District of Massachusetis requesting
documents broadly relating 10 the sales, marketing and alleged off-label promotion by Acclarent of the RELIEVA STRATUS® MicroFlow Spacer
product (the RELIEVA STRATUS® Spacer). In March 2016, Acclaremt executed a cwvil settlement with the Umited States Justice Depurtment and
ather agencies 1o resolve this investigation. Johnson & Johnson was not o party eo this senlement and there was no admession of liability. Ina
separate matter, m July 2016, the former President/CEC and Vice Presadent of Sales of Acclarent {the Former Acclarent officers), were convicted
of misdemennor violations in conmection with the sale and marketing of the RELIEVA STRATUS" Spacer. There are no charges agams:
Acclarent, Ethicon, Ine. or Johnson & Jolnson m this matter,

In August 2002, DePuy Onhopaedics, Inc,, DePuy, Inc. (now DePuy Synthes, Inc.), and Johnson & Jolmson Services, Inc, received an mformal
repuest fram the Unived Seates Atbomey's Office for the Distriet of Massachusers and the Civil Division of the United Sares Depariment of Justice
{the United States) for the production of maténals relating to the DePuy ASE™ XL Hip device, In July 2004, the Linied Siates notafied the Unied
Sumes Dhseriet Count for the Dhstrict of Massachusetes that it had declined to intervene in a qui tam case filed pursuant 1o the False Claims Act
against the companies. In February 2006, the Dhstrict Count pranted the companies” mation (o dismiss with prejudice, unsealed the qui tam
complaint, and densed the gui am
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relators” request for leave to file a further amended compluint. The qui tam relators appealed the case 1w the United States Court of Appeals for the
First Circuit. The First Circuit's decision in the case is pending. Smee October 201 3, a group of State Attomevs Genernl have issued Civil
Investgatve Demands relatimg to the development, sales and marketing of several of DePuy Orthopaedics, Ine.'s hip products. The states are
seeking monetary and inpunctive relief. In July 2014, the Ovegon Department of Justice, which was investignting these matters independently of the
other states, announced n settlement of its ASR X1 Hip device investigation for a total payment of 54 million to the Smte of Cregon

In Orctaber 2002, Jobnsan & Johmson was contacted by the Califormia Attomey General's affice regarding a mulbi-state Attorney General
mvestigabion of the marketing of surgmeal mesh proshucts for hermia and wrogyeecolopical purposes by Jahnson & Johnson's subsadiary, Ethicon,
Ing. (Ethicon). Johnson & Johnson mid Ethicon have since entered mto a senies of talling agreements withi the 47 states and the District of
Columbia participating in the multi-stage investigation and have responded to Civil Investigntive Demands served by certain of the participating
states. The states are secking monetary and injunctive rebief In May 2016, Californu and Washingtion filed il complaints agaeist Johnson &
Johmson and Ethicon alleging violations of their consumer protection statutes. In August 2006, Kentucky filed a similar complamt agasnst the
companies, Jolnson & Jahnsai and Fthicon have emtered ito a new tolling agr wath the remainiig 44 states and the Distrct of Calumbia,

In Diecember 2002, Therakos, Inc. (Therakos), fosmerly a subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson and part of the Onho-Clinical Dangnostics, Inc. (D)
franchise, received a letter from the eivil division of the United States Anomey's Ofice for the Eastern District of Peansylvania infosming
Therakos that the United States Atiomey's Office was investigating the sales and marketing of Uvadex® (methoxsalen) and the Uvar Xis® System
dunng the period 2000 1o the present. The United States Anomey's Office requested that OO D and Johnson & Johnson preserve documents that
coiuld relate to the investigation, Therakos was subsequently acquired by an afTiliate of Gores Capital Parners 1L, L P. in January 2003, and OCD
was divested in June 2004, Followimng the divestiture of OCD, Johnson & Johnson retains OCDs portion of any liabdlity thay may result from the
investigation for activity that occurred prior wo the sale of Therakos. In March 2014 and March 2006, the United States Attorney's Office requested
that Johnson & Jolmson produce certain documents, and Jolason & Johnson is cooperating with the requests.

In June 2004, the Mississippi Attomey General filed o complaint in Chancery Court of The First Judicial District of Hinds County, Missizsipp
agamst Johnson & Johnson and Johnson & Johnson Consumer Companies, Inc. {now Johnson & Fohnson Consumer Ine. ) (JCT The complaimt
alleges thm defendants faibed 1o disclose alleged health nsks associated with female consumers” use of wle contamed m JOHNSON'S® Baby
Powder and JOHNSON'S® Shower to Shower (a product no langer sold by 1)CT) andd secks injunciive and monetary relief. This matter is currently
scheduled for nal m September 2017.

In March 2016, Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JP1) recerved o Civil Investigative Demand from the Umted States Attomes™s Office for the
Southern Distmet of Mew York related to JP1s contructueal relationships with pharmacy benefit managers over the peniod from January 1, 2006 w0
the present with regard to certam of JPI's pharmacentical products. The demond was isssed in connection with an investigntion under the False
Claims Act.

In January 2017, Janssen Pharmacewticals, Inc. (JP1) recerved a Civil Investigative Demand (CI0) from the United States Department of Justice
{130 relnting to albegntions concerming the sales and marketing practices of OLYSI0M™ P s cooperationg with DO in appropeiately respanding
1o the CI0,

In February 2007, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena from the Uinited States Attlomey’s Office for the Distnict of Massachuseits secking the
production of records pertaiming 1o pavments (o any S01(¢)3) chariable orgamzaton that provides financial assistance 1o Medicare patients.
Multiple pharmacewtical companies have publicly reported receipt of similar subpoenas and onpoing inquines.

In recent yeurs, Johnson & Johnson has recerved momerous requests from a vanety of United States Congressional Committees to produce
informution relevant 1o engaing congressional inquiries. 11 iz the policy of Johnson & Johnson 1o cooperate with these inguiries by producing the
respuested n frrmminan,

™ sATION

In June 206¢}, following the public announcement that Crtho-Clinical Dingnosnics, Inc. (OCT) had received a grand jury subpoena from the United
Stmtes Deparment of Justice, Antitrust Division, in connection with an mvestiguiion that has since been closed, multiple class sction complainis
were filed agninst CCD by direct purchasers secking damages for alleged price fixing These cases were consalidated for pre-irial purposes in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvanin o5 In re Blood Renagent Antitrust Litigation. In Awpust 2002, the District Court
granted a motion filed by the plaintifis for class cemfication. In Apnl 2015, the United States Count of Appeals for the Third Circutt reversed the
clnss
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certification ruling and remanded the case to the District Court for further proceedings. In October 2015, the District Court agam granted the
mation by the plaintiffs for class certficanion. In July 2006, OCD filed o mation for summary pudpment. OCD was divested i 2004 and Johnson &
Johnsen retained any Liabilicy that may resubt from these cases.

In Septeniber 2001, Johison & Johnson, Johnson & Johneen lnc. and MeNeil Consumer Healtheare Division of Jolmson & Johnson Ine. receved a
Nobee of Crvil Clasm filesd by Nick Freld i the Supreme Coun of Bntish Columbaa, Canada (the BC Cral Cliamp, The BC Cival Claam 1s a
putative class achan broupht on behalf of persons wha reside m Batish Columbeg and whe purchased during the period between Seplember 20,
2000 and wn or about December 2000 one or mere vaneus MeNel mfams' or children's over-the=counter medicines that were manufictured m e
Fort Washington. Pennsylvama facility. The BC Civil Claim alleges that the defendants violated the BC Business Practices and Consumer
Protection Act, and other Canndion statutes and comman Laws, by selling medicines that were allegediy not safe and/or effective or did not comply
with Canadiain Goed Manufacturing Practices. The eless cemification heanng scheduled for October 2015 was adjouimsed, and there is currently no
date set for that hearng

In May 2004, two purponied class actons were fled in federal court, one in the Unived States Disirict Coun for the Central Disirict of Cali fornia
and one in the Unied States Disrict Court for the Southern District of Hlinois, against Johnson & Johnson (180} and Johmson & Johnson
Consumer Companies, Ine. (now Johnson & Johoson Consumer Inc ) (JICT), alleging violations of state consumer frasd stamies based on
nondisclosure of alleged health nsks associated with tale comained in JOHNS0MN'S" Baby Powder and JOHNSON'S" Shower 1o Shower (a
product no longer sold by JICT). Both cases seek imjunctive relief and monecary damages; neither inchsdes a claim for personal imuries, In Ocrober
2016, both cases were ransferred to the United States Distriet Court fior the Distiict Coun of Mew Jersey as pant of & newly created federal madti-
disrict lingation. In December 2006, &)1 and JIC1 filed a mogon o dismiss one of the cases,

In Awgust 2004, United Siates Customs and Border Protection (LS CBP) issued a Penalty Notice against Janssen Ortho LLC (Janssen Cnho),
assessing penalues for the alleged improper classification of darunavir ethanolate (the active planmaceutical ingredient in PREZISTA®) in
connection with its importation into the Undted States. In Ocwober 20014, Janssen Ortho submitied a Petition for Relief in response 1o the Penalty
Motice. In May 2005, US CBP issued an Amended Penaliy Motice assessing subsiantial penalties and Janssen Ontho filed s Petition for Reliefin
July 2015,

In March and April 2005, over 30 putative class action complaints were filed by contact lens patients in a number of cowrts around the United
States apainst Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc. (JJVCI), other contact lens manufocturers, distributors, and retailers, alleging verical and
harizontal conspiracies to fix the retail prices of contact lenses. The complaints allege that the manufacturers reached agreemenss with each other
and certain distributors and reemlers concemimg the prices at which some contact lenses coulbd be sold 1o consumers. The plamiifTs are seeking
damages and inpunctive relief. Al of the class action cases were fmnsfiermed 1o the United States Dismat Coun for the Middle District of Flonda in
June 2015, The plainiffs filed a Consolidated Class Action complaint in November 2015, and in December 2005, JIVCT and other defendants filed
mations 1o dismiss. In June 2006, the Court denied the motons to dismiss. Discovery is ongoing.

In April 2005, Johnson & Jolwson Vision Cane, Ing, (MW CI) filed o complaint in the United States Distrct Court for the Dastrict of Uinh agaimst
the State of Utah seeking a declaratony judgment thit o law passed by the Siate (o ban umilateral pricimg pohewes solely i the contact lens market
violates the Commerce Clause of the United Stotes Constitution. The Court densed JIVCs mation for a prelimimary mjunction, VD appenled
Argument an the appeal was beld a0 August 2005, In December 2016, the appellate count densed UVCTs appeal

In Aprl 2005, Adimmsne Corporation Lid { Adimesune ) commenced an arbitration i the Intermatienal Coun of Arbitration - Imemational
Chamber of Commerce against Crucell Switzerland AG (now Janssen Vaccines AG) and Crucell Holland B, Y. (now Janssen Vaccines &
Prevennon BV} (collecuvely, Crucell). Adsmmune claims that Crucell breached cenain agreements relating to the supply of M antigen wlen
Crucell ceased purchasing flu antigen from Adimmune. In December 2005, Adimmune filed its Satement of Claim secking monetary damages.
The arbiwration hearing took place in November 2016 and the paries are awaitng a ruling.

In Aupust 2015, two third-party pavors filed o purported class action m the Umited States District Cour for the Enstern District of Lowisiana
agamst Janssen Research & Development, LLC, Janssen Ortho LLC, Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Ine., Orho-MeMNeil-Janssen Pharmaceutscals, Inc.
and Johnson & Johnson (as well s cemain Baver entities), ableging that the defendants improperly marketed and promoted XARELTO" os safer
and more effective than bess expensive alternanve medications while failing 1o fully disclose its risks. The complaint secks damages in an
unspeci fied amaount

Jolmson & Jobnson or its subsadries are also parties 10 a mumber of proceedings browghtl under the Comprehensive Envirenmental Response,
Compensation, aind Liabiliey Act, commonly known as Superfund, and comparable state, local or foreign laws n whech the promary relief sought 15
the cost of past and'or future remediation
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12, Restructuring

The Company announced restructuning actions in its Medical Devices segment 1o better serve the needs of patients and customers m today s
evolving healthcare marketplace. The Company is undertaking actions o sirengthen ns go-to-market model, sccelerate the pace of mnovagion,
further priontize key platforms and geogmphics, and streamline operations while maintaiming high quality standards.

The Company estimates that, m connection with s plans, it will record pre-tax restructuring related charges of approsximately $2.0 ballion to
524 billion. In 20146, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of 5685 million, of which 545 millien was included m cost of products sold and 3149
millkon was wcluded in odher {income) expense. See tble below for pdditsonn] detnils. Total project costs of 51,275 billion have been recorded
since the restructuning has been announced.

Addrtionally, as part of the plan, the Company expects that the restructuring actions will result m posrion eliminabions of approximoiely 4 o 6
percent of the Medical Devices sepment's global workforce over the next two years, subject 10 any consultation procedures in countries, where
regquired, Approximately 1,500 positions have been eliminated simce the restructuning was announced,

The Company estimates that approximately one-half of the cumulative pre-tax costs will result in cash outlays, including approximately S300
millsan of emploves severance. Approximately one half of the cumulstive pre-tax costs are non=cash, relating primanty to facility ratonalizaton,
imventory wiite-offs and intangable asset write-offs.

The following wble summanzes the severance charges and the associmed spending under this initiative through the fiscal yeor ended 2016

{Mallars in W0

Severance Asset Write-olls Dther®™ Tatal

2015 reswructunng charge 5 A B 20 S0
2005 activity {86) 13} {84)
Reserve balance, January 3, 2016 454 —_ 17 501
Current yenr nctiviry:

Charges — 249 436 GRS

Cash payments (104} e {452) (556

Settled non cash — (24%) — (249)
Reserve balance, January 1. 20017 5 &0 - 1 I8l

*Cash outlnys for severance are expected 1o be substantinlly patd out over the next 18 months in necordance with the Company's plans and local
lawws.
*#0ther includes project expense such as salanes for employees supporting the initiabve and consulting expenses.
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Management's Report on Internal Contral Over Financial Reporting

Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management is required 10 assess the effectiveness of the Company s intemal control over
fimamcial reporting as of the end of each fiscal vear and report, based on that assessment, whether the Company’s intermal control over financial
repodting s effective.

Management of the Company 1s responsible for establishing and masntainmg adequate intemal control over financial reporting. The
Company s internal control over financial reporting is designed 1o provide reasonable nssurance as to the reliability of the Compamy”s financial
reparting and the preparstion of extemmal finoncin] statensents in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles.

Internal controls over financial reporting, no matter how well desiymed, have inherent limiatiens. Therefore, ivernal control over financial
reparting determined 1o be effective can provide only reasonnble assurance with respect to finoncial stntement preparation and may nat prevent or
detect all misstaiements. Moreover, projections of any evaluntion of effectiveness to future periods are subpeet to the rsk that controls may become
madegpuate because of changes 1 conditions. or that the degree of comphance with the pohcies or procedures may detersorate,

The Company s management has assessed the effectiveness of the Company's intermal control ever financial reporing as of lameary |, 2017,
In making this assesoment, the Company used the cntenn established by the Commttes of Sponsonng Organtzations of the Treadway Commassaon
{COS0) in “Imemal Control-Ineegrated Framework (2013)." These entena are in the areas of control environment, nsk assessment, control
activities, information and commumication, and manitoring. The Company ‘s assessment included extensive docomenting, evaluating and testing
the design and operating effectiveness of is imemal controls over financial reporting,.

Based on the Company s processes and assessment, as described above, munagement has concluded that, as of January 1, 2017, the
Coamnpany”s internal control over financinl reporting was effective

The effectiveness of the Company's miermn] control over financal reporting as of lnnuary 1, 20017 has been sedined by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which appears herein.

[ Alex Goasky {s! Domini | Coneso

Alex Gorsky Dormmic J. Crruso

Charman, Board of Direcions Executive Vice President, Chiel Finmcial Officer
Chief’ Executive Officer
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(
)
ASC 450-20
ASR™ XL (DePuy ASR™ XL Acetabular
System) ASR™ (DePuy ASR" Hip Resurfacing System) PINNACLE"
(PINNACLE” Acetabular Cup System) RISPERDAL®  XARELTO®  JOHNSON®S®
2017 ASR™ XL
ASR™
2,000 PINNACLE® 9,600
55,800  RISPERDAL’ 16,900  XARELTO" 18,400 JOHNSON' §°
3,900
2010 (DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc.)(
) ASR™ XL ASR™
(
) 2013 11 ASR
2013 31 ASR
ASR (ASR Hip System) (
) 2015 2017
2013 31 2017 15 ASR
9,500
ASR
ASR
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PINNACLE®
( ) PINNACLE®
(Ethicon, Inc.)(
)
(
)
®
RISPERDAL
(Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)( JPI )
®
RISPERDAL
XARELTO® Pl
XARELTO®
JOHNSON' S°

(Johnson & Johnson Consumer Inc.)

JOHNSON' §°
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2009 (Rembrandt Vision Technologies,
L.P.)( ) (Johnson
& Johnson Vision Care, Inc.)( JJIVCI ) ACUVUE ADVANCE® ACUVUE 0ASYS®
5,712,327
JJIVCI
2012
2014
2016
2017
2014 (UniStrip Technologies,
LLC)( )
6,241,862 7,250,105 ( 105 )
2014 (United States Patent and Trademark Office)(
USPTO ) 105 2016
2014

2017
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2013 (Medinol Ltd.)( )

(Cordis Corporation)( ) 2005
CYPHER™  CYPHER SELECT™ (
)
2014
2014

2015

2016 11 (Medldea, L.L.C.)( ) ATTUNE®

(ATTUNE® Knee System)
(posterior stabilized knee systems) 6,558,426

8,273,132 8,721,730 9,492,280
ATTUNE® sorcAM™ (soFcaM™ contact)

2016 12 (Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.)

(Ethicon Endo-Surgery, LLC)( (Ethicon LLC))
(Covidien, Inc.) 6,585,735 ( 735 )
7,118,587 7,473,253 8,070,748 8,241,284 ( 284 )
ENSEAL® X1 (ENSEAL® X1 Large Jaw Tissue Sealer)
2017 (Covidien LP)
(Covidien Sales LLC) (Covidien AG) 735
284 8,323,310 9,084,608 9,241,759 9,113,882
2016 (MorphoSys AG)
(Janssen Biotech, Inc.)( JBl ) (Genmab U.S.
Inc.) (Genmab A/S)( )
JBI DARZALEX"(
) 8,263,746 9,200,061
JB1  DARZALEX”

2018

312/341



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
2016 (Sandoz Ltd) (Hexal AG)(
) ( )G.D. (G.D. Searle LLC)
(Janssen Sciences Ireland UC)( JSI ) Jsi
SPC GBO7 038 ( SPC )
(Janssen-
Cilag Limited) PREZISTA’( )
2016 10 JS1
SPC SPC
SPC
JS1 SPC
2017 SPC
JS1
REMICADE"
2013 ( JBI ) N
(NYU Langone Medical Center)( NYU ) USPTO
REMICADE ( ) 6,284,471 ( 471
) (Office Action) 471 2018
JBI NYU NYU NYU JBI
JBI USPTO 471
JBI 2016 11 USPTO
JBI
2014 (Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd.)

(Celltrion Inc.)(

) 2015 JBI

(Hospira Healthcare Corporation)(
JBI ( 471

2016

JBI
471
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2016 JBI 083
(HyClone Laboratories, Inc.)
083
083 083
083
2016 FDA
(Pfizer Inc.) 2016
2017 JBI
(Samsung Bioepis Co. Ltd.)
FDA
2013 JBI REMICADE"
( (Feldman) )
(The Kennedy Institute of Rheumatology)( )
2013 10 JBI (Janssen Inc.)(
) (Cilag GmbH International)(
JBI )
REMICADE" ( SEB )
(Health Canada)
2016 10 2017
2014 REMICADE" SEB
2014 REMICADE® SEB 2014
(Notice of Allegation)
SEB (Notice of
Compliance) 2015 2015
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REMICADE®
2017
( ANDA )
FDA ANDA
ANDA
ANDA 30
FDA
2011
(2011 America Invents Act) USPTO ANDA
®
CONCERTA
2016 10 (ALZA Corporation)
( ) 8,163,798 9,144,549
CONCERTA® ANDA

(Amneal Pharmaceuticals of New York, LLC)

(Amneal Pharmaceuticals LLC)(

CONCERTA®
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2YTIGA"
2015 ( JBI )
(Janssen Oncology, Inc.)( )
(Janssen Research & Development, LLC)(
) (BTG International Ltd.)(
BTG ) 8,822,438 ( 438 )
ZYTIGA" ANDA (
)
(Actavis
Laboratories, FL, Inc.)( )
(
) (Apotex Inc.) (Apotex Corp.)
( ) (Citron Pharma LLC)(
) (Dr. Reddy’ s Laboratories, Ltd.)
(Dr. Reddy’ s Laboratories, Inc.)(

) (Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) (Mylan
Inc.)( ) (Par
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) (Par Pharmaceutical
Companies, Inc.)( ) (Sun
Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.) (Sun
Pharmaceuticals Industries, Inc.)( )

(Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc.)( )
(Wockhardt Bio A.G.) (Wockhardt USA LLC)
(Wockhardt Ltd.)( )
(West-Ward Pharmaceutical Corp.)( )
(Hikma Pharmaceuticals, LLC)( )
2017 10 BTG 438
2YTIGA" ANDA
(Amerigen Pharmaceuticals Limited)( )
(Glenmark Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)
2016 2016
2015 BTG
438 ZYTIGA”
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USPTO
2017
®
COMPLERA
2015
(

(Gilead Sciences, Inc.)

(Gilead Sciences Ireland UC)(

7,125,879 8,101,629 COMPLERA®

2018

7,563,922 8,101,752 8,618,291
2018
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(Argentum Pharmaceuticals LLC)(

438

2018

(Janssen Pharmaceutica NV)

) 8,841,310

ANDA

8,080,551 7,399,856

coMPLERA”
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XARELTO"
2015 10 ( JPI )
(Bayer Pharma AG)
(Bayer Intellectual Property GmbH)( ) XARELTO®
7,157,456 7,585,860 7,592,339 XARELTO”
ANDA
JPI
(Aurobindo Pharma Limited)
(Aurobindo Pharma USA, Inc.)(
) (Breckenridge Pharmaceutical, Inc.)
(Invagen Pharmaceuticals Inc.)
(Micro Labs USA Inc.) (Micro Labs Ltd.)
(Prinston Pharmaceutical, Inc.)
(Sigmapharm Laboratories, LLC)
(Torrent Pharmaceuticals, Limited) (Torrent Pharma
Inc.) 2018
2017 JPI
XARELTO® 9,539,218 ( 218 )
XARELTO" ANDA
(Taro Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.)
(Taro Pharmaceuticals U.S.A., Inc.)
2017 JPI
218 XARELTO® ANDA
®
JPI XARELTO
® ®
RISPERDAL™ CONSTA
2016 11 30 USPTO RISPERDAL CONSTA® 6,667,061
(Luye Pharma Group Ltd.) (
) (Luye Pharma (USA) Ltd.)

(Sandong Luye Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.)
(Nanjing Luye Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.)

(Alkermes Pharma Ireland Ltd.) RISPERDAL CONSTA® USPTO
2017 11
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( AWP )
( AWP )
AWP
AwWP AWP
AWP
AWP
AWP AWP
(Centocor, Inc.) (Ortho Biotech Inc.)(
)
AWP
2010 PPC (McNEIL-PPC, Inc.)
(McNeil Consumer Healthcare) (
(McNeil Consumer Healthcare Division))
( )
FDA
2011
PPC ( (

JJCI ) (Civil Investigative Demand) 2015
PPC ( Jicn (U.S. Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act)
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Johnson & Johnson

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of earnings, of
comprehensive income, of equity, and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiaries at January 1, 2017 and January 3, 2016, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 1, 2017 in conformity with accounting principles
generaly accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in al material
respects, effective internal control over financia reporting as of January 1, 2017, based on criteria established in Interna
Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these financia statements, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, included in the accompanyingManagement's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia statements are free of material misstatement and
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the
financial statements included examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuresin the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financia reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also
included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits
provide areasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts
for and presents certain elements of share based paymentsin 2016.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financia statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financia reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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